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By Section, the manual includes:

Sectjon I IntroductjoD - General information on the manual, mcludmg manual adminIstration.

Section IV Chart of AccouDts - A hsting of account numbers and titles, accompanIed by detailed
descnptions of the accounts' contents. This sectIOn IS prefaced WIth a dISCUSSIon of the method

Introduction

Section TIl AccmlDting Overview - A review of the major international accounting pnncipies and
phIlosophIes This section proVIdes a basic educatIon in accounting, and includes extenSIve
mformation on InternatIOnal Accounting Standards.

Section II Fmance and Accountmg Organization - Basic informatIon on the concepts of
organization design and staffing, including a sample orgamzation chart for Fmance and Accountmg

In addItIon to financial accounting, there is a bnef dIscussion and presentatIOn of management
accountmg Management Accounting is the process of compilmg InformatIOn for internal users m
order to enhance the operatIOns of the enterprise by maximIzmg resource utIlization. GIven the
computing power and supportmg systems necessary for effective and effIcient utilization of
management accountmg, It IS not antICIpated that Armenergo will Implement this at the present
tIme

• the statutory basis of accounting currently required by the Government of ArmenIa,
and

• International Accounting Standards.

The manual mcludes recommended account numbers and descriptions for the system, plus
mformatIOn on the concepts and standards used m Its preparatIOn. It is Important that mdlvlduals
WIth responsIbilIty for guidmg implementation of the new system be familiar WIth all of the tOpICS
dIscussed herem.

The majonty of the information included herein relates to financial accounting. Implementation of
the system will enable Armenergo to prepare and present adequate fmancIaI statements, initIally to
potential creditors m order to provide evidence of abihty to repay loans and, ultImately to the pubhc
m order to pursue potential equity investors.

Utihzation of the fIrst five digits of the Account Code Format (mcluded in SectIOn VI) will permIt
recording transactions in two different sets of accounts whIle makmg only a smgle code number
entry from source documents.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

ThIS manual presents an accounting system designed to accumulate fmancIaI mformatIOn and report
such data in accordance under two dIfferent bases of accounting:

I. INTRODUCTION
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used for coding the account numbers, and concluded with a variety of sample transactions

Section V Financial Statements - Background infonnation on internatIOnal style financial
statements, accompanied by a complete set of pro-fonna fmancial statements and infonnation on
fmancial dIsclosure.

Section VI Management Accounting Concepts - A presentation of the basic concepts of
Management Accounting, including discussion of Responsibility Centers, Resource Codes, and the
multI-fIeld Account Code Fonnat.

IntroductIOn

Admimstration of this manual is the responsibilIty of the Chief Financial Officer. This mdividual
retaIns primary custody of the manual, mcluding controllIng the number of copIes, authorizing
reviSIOns and updates, and shall take necessary actIOns to ensure distributIon of reviSIons and
updates to appropriate personnel. Any questIons or reviSIOn requests regarding the contents of thIS
manual should be dIrected to the Chief FinanCIal Officer or the Chief Financial OffIcer's deSIgnee

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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• Position title

B. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

AddItional items to consider when designing an organization include:

Finance and Accounting Organization

• The desired outcome(s) of the functions included in the organization;
• The reporting relationships among the various orgarnzatIOns; and
• The level of emphasis placed on functIOns by the enterprise.

A comprehensive Job descriptIOn should contam the followmg elements:

• Span of control; the number of individuals reasonably expected to be supervised by
one manager. This number can generally range from three to fifteen, dependmg on
the nature of the work performed by the organization.

• AnticIpated growth or emphasIs m certam areas (or the lack thereof) that will Impact
both the number of personnel requIred and the relative Importance of the functIOn

• Qualifications reqUIred for positIOns mcluded withm an organizatIOn. For example,
mdivIduals in problem-solving positions WIll reqUIre supervision dIffermg from that
of pattern-followmg positions

• Internal control requirements; specifically, maintaIning adequate separatIOn of dutIes

Regardless, there are certain functions that are generally viewed as necessary to Finance and
Accountmg These are represented on the following sample orgarnzatIOn chart Followmg the
chart are bnef descriptions of the functIons shown.

In designing and implementing an organization, it must be recognized that there IS no ideal genenc
structure. Any orgarnzatIOn design must take into account both the results to be accomplIshed and
also the personnel available to fIll the POSItiOns specifIed. The organizatIon will evolve as the needs
and business environment change. New laws, technology, and mere growth of the enterpnse WIll
necessItate adaptatIOn of the organizatIon structure

Job Descnptions should be prepared for every individual and pOSItIon in the organization. These
serve to clanfy the expectations between management and indIvidual employees, and when properly
detaIled, also provide a basis for performance evaluations Accurate job descnptions also serve to
narrow the field of candIdates when considenng addmg employees.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

A. ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

The organization of an enterprise is intended to provide clear lines of authority and responsibilIty
A well desIgned organization will inherently demonstrate the followmg to the interested observer

II. FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING ORGANIZATION
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Ideally, job descnptions will be prepared jointly by the employee and the employee's supervisor
This will ehminate misunderstandings between the two mdividuals and WIll aSSIst in attammg
desired job performance.

• TItle of the superior's positIOn
• Title(s) of subordmates' positIons, if any
• Statement of the general responsibl1itles of the position
• Delineation of specifIc duties/tasks required of the posItIOn
• DescriptIOn of position authority
• Listmg of minimum and desIred quahficatIOns and skills for the posItion
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--------,----------­Armenergo State Enterprise: Finance and Accounting Functions

SAMPLE ORGANIZATION CHART

CHIEF
FINANCIAL
OFFICER

"
TREASURER

I\,

CONTROLLER

~

,.

LONG TERM
FINANCE

CASH
MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTING

.......

MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTING

FINANCIAL
FORECASTING

~

Other Functions for Potential Inclusion:
- Tariff Accounting and Regulation
- Payroll
- Accounts Receivable
- Fixed Asset Accounting
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Fmance and Accountmg OrganizatIOn

This posItion is responSIble for the Long Term Fmance and Cash Management functions.
The individual will establIsh goals, monitor performance, and will select personnel to fIll
particular positions within the orgaruzatIOns.

This functIon IS responSIble for the proper recording of all transactIOns to the SubSIdIary and
general ledgers, summanzmg data, and generatmg fmancial statements and reports.
Fmancial Accountmg mcludes the preparatIon and submIttal of tax reports.

Often referred to as "Chief Accountmg OffIcer," thIS mdividual has overall responSIbility for
the enterpnse's accountmg actiVIties. Of equal Importance IS the mdividual's role m
ensunng the adequacy of the internal control envIronment.

The Long Term Fmance function is responsible for managing the debt and eqUIty fundmg
for the enterpnse. ThIS mcludes plannmg for new Issuances and mamtammg same, and
seekmg new sources for additional fundmg Other activities will include managmg longer
term (exceedmg one month) mvestments, and performmg financial analyses for other
orgaruzatIOns.

Supplement to Sample Organization Chart

Cash Management is the process of managing the dally cash operations. Cash management
personnel are responsible for ensurmg there IS adequate cash available to cover checks and
drafts ThIS department is responSIble for mvestmg any excess funds on a short term basIs,
and also for arrangmg short term fmancing. The functIOn represents the enterpnse mvolvmg
Its relatIOnshIps WIth fmancial InstitutIOns

ThIS position is responsible for the overall guidance and direction of the fmancIaI and
accounting functions. Generally viewed as part of the senior management team, the
mdividual will also participate in the determmatlon of the hIgher level goals for the
enterprise.

Financial Accounting

Cash Management

Long Term Finance

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual

Chief Financial Officer
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Financial Forecasting

Other Organizations for Potential Inclusion

Tariff Accounting and Regulation
Payroll
Accounts Receivable
Fixed Asset Accounting

Finance and Accounting Orgamzation

Financial Forecastmg is the process of long term fmancial planning. With input and
assIstance from other major enterprise orgaruzatlOns, Financial Forecastmg prepares two,
fIve, ten and fIfteen year high level forecasts. Information included would be customer
loads, anticipated revenues, costs, and financing reqmrements

There are numerous other functions (see examples below) that could conceIvably be placed
wIthin the Fmance and Accounting orgamzation. Placement of these is dependent on the
relative Importance of the function to the overall enterprise, volume of transactions
involved, and the nature of the techrucal expertIse reqmred.

These personnel accumulate and report fmanclal data for internal users to assist m the
attainment of enterprise goals. The pnmary role is that of the enterprise budget, both in
consolidating input and output data, and m communicatmg budgetary needs throughout the
enterprise.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Management Accounting
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A. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, CRITERIA, AND CONCEPTS

I Amencan Instltute of Certified Pubhc Accountants, "ReView and Resume" , Accountmg Termmology Bulletm
No 1 (New York, 1953), p 9

The several parts of the organizatIon must work together to achieve its obJectIves, and this
requires the actIVIties of each umt to be coordmated WIth the actIVIties of other umts.
Accounting aIds in this coordmatlOn process.

Accounting Overview

Accountmg information is used in the control process as a means of communication,
motivation, and appraisal. As a means of communicatlOn, accountmg reports can aSSIst in
informmg employees about management plans and pollcles. As a means of motIvatlOn,
accountmg reports can mduce members of the organization to act in a way that IS consistent
with the orgamzatlOn's overall goals and objectives. As a means of appraisal, accountmg
helps to show how well members have performed.

Management Accounting. Managers do not have time to examine the details of operating
mformatlOn. Instead they rely on summaries of this informatlOn to carry out theIr management
responslbllltIes Management accounting informatIon IS used m three management functlOns'
(1) control, (ii) coordination, and (111) planning.

III. ACCOUNTING OVERVIEW

This section reviews the main accounting principles and phIlosophies used in the preparation of
mternatlOnal financial statements These princIples are the rules and conventions of
accountmg. As defined by the American InstItute of CertIfIed Publlc Accountants, Accountmg
PrincIples are "a general law or rule adopted or professed as a guide to actlOn, a settled ground
or basis of conduct or practIce" 1. ThIS definition implies that accounting pnnciples do not
prescnbe exactly how each event occurring in an orgamzatlOn should be recorded. TheIr
ObjectIve IS to set a general law that is to be used as a guide action.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Before descnbing the accounting principles it is useful to review the purpose of accounting and
ItS dIfferent appllcatlOns and users. There are a lot of aval1able defmitions of accountmg but
for the purpose of thIS manual the most appropnate would be one that focuses on accountmg as
an aId to decision making. WIth such objective, accounting could be defined as' "the process
of Identifying, measuring, and communicating economIC mformatlOn to permIt mformed
Judgements and decisions by users of the informatlOn" Traditionally, accountmg mformation
has been classified as managenal or fmanclal.
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The general acceptance of an accounting prinCIple or practIce usually depends on how well it
meets three cntena

• relevance;
• ObjeCtIVity; and
• feasIbilIty.

Planning IS the process of deciding what action should be taken in the future Planning
mvolves making decision and accountmg is useful espeCially m the analysis step of the
decisIOn-making process. One important form of plannmg IS called budgeting Budgeting is
the process of planmng the overall activity of the organizatIOn for a specifIC period of time.

Accounting OvervIew

The end product of the financial accountmg process is a set of reports called fmancial
statements. A complete set of finanCial statements includes a balance sheet, an income
statement, a statement of cash flows, a statement of retamed earnings, and complementary
notes that disclosure prinCIples used in the preparation of the statements and further
mformation. See sectIOn V for a presentation of a complete set of pro-forma fmancial
statements deSIgned for Armenergo.

A pnnciple IS relevant to the extent that it results in mformation that is meanmgful and useful
to those who need to know A pnnciple IS ObjectIve to the extent that the informatIon IS not
mfluenced by personal bias or judgement of those who furmsh It ObjectIvity connotes
relIabIlIty, representational faithfulness, and venfIabilIty WhICh means that there IS some way
of ascertaming the correctness of the informatIon reported A prmciple IS feaSIble to the extent
that It can be Implemented WIthout undue complexity or cost.

The preparation of these financial statements is guIded by a set of principles which provide the
groundwork for practice and also a common framework for communicating fmancIaI
mformation allowmg meanmgful compansons among enterprises across the world.
Accounting pnnciples, unlike the prinCIples of natural SCIences, are man made. Their validIty
IS not venflable by observation and expenment. Instead accountmg prmcipies have constantly
been evolving.

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual

Financial Accounting. Financial accounting information is intended both for managers and
also for the use of parties external to the business, including shareholders, bankers and other
credItors, government agencies, and the general publIc. When a company wants to borrow
money, banks and other lenders want information that will show that the company is sound
and there is a hIgh probability that the loan will be repaId. In additIOn, shareholders who have
furnished capItal to the company want informatIon on how well the company IS domg.
ProspectIve buyers of these shares need similar information.
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Going concern concept. Unless there is good evidence to the contrary, accountmg assumes
that an entity will contmue to operate mdefmItely The sigmficance of thIS assumptIon can be
mdicated by contrastmg It WIth a possible alternatIve, namely, that the entity IS about to be
lIquidated. Under the lIquidation assumption, accounting would attempt to measure at all

• money measurement. • prudence;
• entity; • realization;
• going concern; • matching;
• dual aspect; • consIstency; and
• time period, • materialIty
• accrual basis;

In developing new principles, the essential problem is to get the nght balance between
relevance, on the one hand, and objectivity and feasibilIty, on the other. It is easy to criticize
accounting on the grounds that accounting informatIOn is not as relevant as it might be These
CritICS often overlook the fact that proposals to increase relevance almost always mvolve a
sacrifIce of objectivity and feasIbilIty. On balance, such sacrifIce may not be worthwhIle

Accounting Overview

Entity concept. Accounts are kept for entities, as distinguished from the persons who are
assOCIated WIth these entities It IS sometimes dIffIcult to defme WIth preCISIOn the entIty for
whIch the accounts are kept A corporation IS a legal entIty, separate from the persons who
own it, and the accounts of many corporations correspond exactly to the scope of the legal
entity. However, complIcatIOns can anse. In the case of a group of legally separate
corporatIOns that are related to one another by shareholdmgs, the whole group may be treated
as a smgle entIty for fmancial reportmg purposes, gIvmg rise to what is called consolIdated
accounting statements.

Money measurement concept. In fmancial accounting, a record is made only of informatIOn
that can be expressed m monetary terms The advantage of doing thIS is that money prOVIdes a
common denominator by which heterogeneous facts about an entity can be expressed as
numbers that can be added and subtracted DespIte ItS advantage, this concept Imposes a
severe lImItation on the scope of an accounting report Accountmg therefore does not gIve a
complete account of the happemngs in an organization or a full pIcture of ItS conditIon

Accounting principles are built on a foundation of a few basic concepts. Accounting could be
constructed on a foundation of quite different concepts Indeed, some accountmg theonsts
argue that certain present concepts are wrong and should be changed Nevertheless, m order
to understand the present form of accountmg, one must understand what the underlying
concepts currently are. Although there is no standard claSSIfIcation of the accountmg concepts,
the followmg 11 concepts are widely accepted as representative.

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual
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1 Recognize revenues only when they are reasonably certam

ASSETS = LIABILITIES + OWNERS' EQUITY

Prudence concept. The baSIS for thIS concept is that recognition of increases in an entity's
eqUIty (e.g revenues) requires stronger evidence than recogmtion of decreases(e g expenses)
The prudence concept has two aspects'

Accounting Overview

Time period concept. Management and other interested parties need to know the results of
the enterpnse at regular and frequent mtervals This need leads to the time period concept.
accounting measures activItIes for a specifIed mterval of time, called the accountmg penod
For the purpose of reporting to outsiders, one year is the usual accounting period
Management and government and/or regulatory agencIes need mformation more often than
once a year, usually quarterly or even monthly These reports are called interim reports to
dIstmguish them from the annual reports.

Accrual basis concept. Under the accrual basis concept, the effects of transactIons and other
events are recogmzed when they occur (as compared to when cash is receIved or paid) and are
recorded m the accountmg records m the period in WhICh they are recogmzed. This method
allows deCIsion makers to evaluate the economic impact of transactions when they occur and
not always when the phySIcal receIpt or payment of cash takes place. The concept allows
deCISIOn makers to evaluate current financial posItion based on past transactions as well as
future oblIgatIOns and antiCIpated cash to be received. The accrual concept of accountmg
should be used in conjunction with the concept of matching revenues and expenses.

Accounting systems are set up m such a away that each record consits of two aspects WhICh in
essence are changes in assets and changes in liabilities or owners' equity This ImplIes that
each accountmg entry affects at least two Items, complymg WIth the above equatIOn, thus
accountmg IS called a double-entry system.

Dual aspect concept. The economic resources of an entIty are called assets. The claIms of
various parties against these assets are called lIabIlities and equity LiabilIties are the claims of
creditors, that is, everyone that has loaned funds to the business Equity is the claim of the
owners of the business. Smce all the assets of a business are claimed by either credItors or
owners, and the total of these claims cannot exceed the amount of assets, It follows that.

times what the entity's resources are currently worth to potential buyers By contrast, under
the going concern, it is assumed that the resources currently avaIlable to the entIty will be used
to create goods or services that will eventually be sold to customers. At the tIme such a sale
takes place, accountmg recognizes the value of the goods as evidenced by their sellmg price.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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2. Recognize expenses as soon as they are reasonably possIble.

For example, the prudence concept leads to more conservative financIal statements, leading
additIOnal integrity to the data.
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Realization concept. Realization refers to inflows of cash or claims to cash arising from the
sale of services or assets. The realization concept states that. (i) revenues are usually
recogrnzed m the period in WhICh goods were delivered to customers or in which services were
rendered, and (Ii) the amount recognized as revenues is the amount that is reasonably certam to
be realized There is room for judgment as to how reasonably certain is, but the concept does
indicate clearly that the amount of revenue recorded may be less than the sales value of the
goods and servIces sold.

Matching concept. The sale of merchandise or the delivery of services has two aspects. (i) a
revenue aspect, (n) and an expense aspect. Correct measurement of the net effect of this sale
on owners' equity requires that both of these aspects be recognized in the same accountmg
period The matching concept says: when a gIven event affects both revenues and expenses,
the effect on each should be recogrnzed in the same accountmg penod

Consistency concept. It requires that once an entity has decided on one method of
accounting, It will treat all subsequent events of the same character in the same fashIOn unless
It has a sound reason to do otherwIse. If an entIty made frequent changes m the manner of
handlmg a given class of events m the accounting records, comparison of Its accountmg fIgures
for one penod with those of another period would be dIffICUlt

Materiality concept. The accountants do not attempt to record events so insignificant that
the work of recordmg them IS not justifIed by the usefulness of the results The matenaltty
concept is Important in the process of determining the expenses and revenue for a given
accounting penod. Many of the expense Items are necessarily estImates, and in some cases
they are not very close estImates Beyond a certain pomt it is not worthwhIle to attempt to
refme these estImates.

Materiality is also used in another sense in accounting The pnnciple of full disclosure
reqUIres that all material mformatIOn about the fmanclal condItIOn and actIVItIes of an entity
must be dIsclosed m reports prepared for outSIde parties.

-5-
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B. SUMMARY OF INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

INTRODIICTION

Many countries use International Accounting Standards as a benchmark or as a basis for
natlOnal accountmg requirements. In addItIon, a number of stock exchanges reqUire or permIt
foreign issuers to present fmancial statements m accordance with International Accounting
Standards As a result, an increasing number of companies disclose the fact that their financial
statements conform with International Accounting Standards.

The InternatlOnal Accounting Standards Committee (lASC) was established in 1973 as an
autonomous body to develop and publish authoritative International Accountmg Standards. It
has a membershIp of over 100 orgarnzations from more than 80 countries The busmess of the
IASC is conducted by a Board comprising representatives of accountan~ybodies m up to
thIrteen countries and of vanous other organizations having an interest in financial reporting.
Its activities are supported by the InternatlOnal Federation of Accountants (IFAC) and the
International Organization of Secunties Commissions (IOSCO) as well as the business
community and stock exchanges worldWIde.

The followmg, wntten by Price Waterhouse Europe, proVIdes an mtroduction to International
Accountmg Standards and is intended for readers who WIsh to gain a basic understandmg of
the mam principles. This is not mtended as a comprehensive study of all aspects of
International Accounting Standards and in particular does not address all of the various
dIsclosure requirements m each standard. ThIS is not a SubstItute for reading the actual
standards when dealing with pomts of doubt or dIffIculty Readers should consult their nearest
Price Waterhouse offIce for assistance when analyzmg speCIfIC SItuations.

The structure of this document IS as follows:

• Development of International Accounting Standards

• General Principles

• Group Financial Statements

• Business Combinations

• ForeIgn Currency TranslatlOn

• Income Statement

• Balance Sheet

• Statement of Cash Flows
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DEVEI,OPMENT OF INTERNATIONAL ACCOIINTING STANDARDS

• List of International Accounting Standards Extant at September 1994

While every care has been taken in the preparation of this document, no warranty is given as
to the correctness of the information contamed herein and no lIabIlIty IS accepted for any
statement or opinion, nor for any error or omission.

Accounting OvervIew

The procedure for the development of an International Accounting Standard starts WIth the
appointment of a Steermg CommIttee which prepares a POInt Outline. After receIving
comments from the IASC Board on the Point OUtlme, the Steering CommIttee prepares and
publishes for comment (typically for about three months) a Draft Statement of Principles,
WhICh sets out the underlying accounting pnnciples that will form the basis for the preparation
of the Exposure Draft The comments receIved are reVIewed and a fmal Statement of
Pnnciples is prepared for approval by the Board The CommIttee then proceeds to prepare the
Exposure Draft, WhICh, followmg approval by at least two-thIrds of the Board, IS publIshed for
comment (typically for about SIX months). The Steenng COImmttee reviews the comments
received and prepares the InternatIOnal AccountIng Standard WhICh IS published followmg
approval by at least three quarters of the Board The "lead tIme" of a standard from the date

InternatIOnal Accounting standards ("lAS ") deal with tOPICS that are important internationally
They aIm to be sufficiently detailed and comprehensive that they can be interpreted in the same
way In dIfferent countnes. The IASC seeks to achieve these objectives by ensunng that the
standards set out broad principles; avoid overly detailed rules, and deal with the substance of
events and transactions.

Standing alone, the IASC does not have the power to enforce international agreement or
compliance with lAS. The success of the IASC' s efforts is dependent upon the recogmtlon
and support for ItS work from many dIfferent interested groups actmg withm the limits of their
own Junsdlctions lAS are not mandatory unless and untIl a partIcular country or enterprise
chooses to adopt them. Many countries that do not have theIr own standard-setting body adopt
lAS as their national standards Other countnes use lAS as a basis for theIr own natIonal
standards Frequently, lAS are used as an internatIOnal benchmark for those countries whIch
develop theIr own standards On occasion, multinational enterpnses use lAS to aSSIst users
from dIfferent countries m understandmg their financial statements, particularly in cross-border
offerings and filIngs.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

• Financial Instruments

• Notes to the Financial Statements
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of publication to the beginning of the year of required nnplementation is typically at least
twelve months.

Because of the inherent diffIculty in obtaming worldwide consensus on umform standards,
many lAS hlstoncally permitted a choice of alternative accounting treatments for the same
Item WhIlst this liberal approach may have assisted the initial acceptance of improved
fmancial reporting in many countries, it limited to some extent the acceptability and use of lAS
m the major world markets.

At the end of 1993 the IASC completed a five year program entitled "Comparability of
Fmancial Statements" which elIminated many of the choices of alternative accounting
treatments in 10 standards (lAS 2, 8, 9, 11, 16, 18, 19, 21, 22 and 23); where choices remain,
these are now clearly categorized as "benchmark" and "allowed alternative" treatments. As
part of this project the IASC also made many other changes and improvements in the guidance
sections and in the required dIsclosures, m order to meet the demands of the capital markets
and the international busmess community Fmally, the format of each lAS was changed m
order to dIstmgUIsh more clearly the standards (in bold italic type) from the accompanymg
background material and guidance (in lIght type). The 10 revised lAS were published in
December 1993 and come into force for accounting penods begmning on or after 1 January
1995. The main features of these 10 revised lAS are discussed m thIS document under the
appropriate subject heading.

There are currently 29 extant InternatIonal Accountmg standards of WhICh two (lAS 26
-Retirement Benefit Plans and lAS 30 - Disclosures m the Fmancial Statements of Banks and
SImIlar Fmanclal InstitutIOns) relate to specialIzed entities and are outside the scope of thIS
mtroductory matenal. A full list of the standards extant at September 1994 can be found m
the lIstmg at the conclusion of this matenal.

GENERAL PRINCIPLES

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

InternatIOnal Accountmg standards do not specify the pre-eminence of any particular basis of
measurement. For example, lAS 16 allows property, plant and equipment to be carried at
eIther historical cost or revalued amounts, whilst under lAS 25 current asset investments may
be carned at eIther cost or market value Indeed, the preface to the lASe's "Framework for
the Preparation and PresentatIOn of FinanCIal Statements" (which provides a conceptual
framework wIthIn whIch indIvidual lAS are developed) notes that although finanCial statements
are most commonly prepared on the basis of histoncal cost, the framework has been developed
in such a way as to be applicable to a range of measurement bases.

-9-
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPARATIVES

Accounting Overview

• accrual

• consistency

• going concern

• structure for the presentation of notes to the fmancml statements

• directors I approval of the finanCial statements

• selection, application and presentatIon of accounting polIcies

Other areas likely to be addressed in this wide-rangmg project mclude the followmg:

• matenality.

• prudence

Fmancial statements should show corresponding fIgures for the preceding period (lAS 1)

One notable gap m the present set of International Accounting standards is a comprehenSIve
standard dealing WIth the presentatlOn of fmancial statements. Some existmg standards,
notably lAS 5, deal with certam aspects of thIS but there IS nothmg that brings everythmg
together m one standard. lASe has decided to develop a standard on PresentatlOn of Fmancml
Statements which will mclude combming the relevant parts of lAS 1, 5 and 13.

In addltlOn, lAS 1 requires that the selection and application of accounting pohcies (WhICh
should be clearly and concIsely dIsclosed) should be governed by the consideratIon of:

and requires that any departure from these should be disclosed and explained.

FI INDAMENTAI, ASSI IMPUONS

lAS 1 identifIes three fundamental accounting assumptions:

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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CHANGES IN ACCOIINTING POI1CIES

FUNDAMENTAL ERRORS

Benchmark treatment

Accounting Overview

• timeliness of the financial statements

• information disclosed outside the financial statements

• statements of compliance with lAS

lAS 8 clanfies that a change In accounting policy whIch is made on the adoptIOn of an lAS
should be accounted for in accordance WIth the speCIfIC transitional provlSlons, If any, In that
lAS. The transitIOnal provisions may require eIther retrospective or prospective apphcatIOn of
a change in accounting policy In the absence of any tranSItional proVIsions and for all other
changes m accountmg pohcy, an enterprise should use the benchmark treatment or the allowed

A change in an accounting policy should be made only if required by statute or by an
accountmg standard settmg body, or if the change will result m a more appropnate
presentation of events or transactions in the financial statements; in all cases, an explanation of
the reason for the change should be made.

Allowed alternative treatment

The amount of the correction is including in determining net profit/loss of the current period.
Comparative information should be presented as reported m the financial statements of the
prior penod. AddItIOnal pro forma informatIOn, prepared in accordance WIth the benchmark
treatment, should be presented unless it is impracticable to do so.

The amount of the correction should be reported by adjusting opening retamed earrungs The
comparative information IS restated unless It IS lffipracticable to do so. lAS 8 recommends (but
does not mandate) that histoncal summaries of finanCIal data should also be restated.

A draft Statement of Principles is expected to be issued in 1995 followed by an exposure draft
in 1996.

Fundamental errors (previously referred to as prior penod Items) are restncted to those errors
dIscovered in the current penod which are of such SIgnifIcance that the fmancIaI statements of
one or more prior periods can no longer be considered to have been rellable at the date of theIr
Issue.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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alternative treatment.

Benchmark treatment

Accounting Overview
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The change in accounting policy is applied retrospectively by adjustmg opening retamed
earnings, unless them amount is not reasonably detenninable. Comparative infonnation should
be restated unless it is impracticable to do so. lAS 8 recommends (but does not mandate) that
hlstoncal summaries of financial data should also be restated.

As an exception to the general requirement, the change in accounting policy should be applied
prospectively when the amount of the adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnmgs
cannot be reasonably detennmed.

Allowed alternative treatment

The change in accounting policy is applied retrospectively unless the amount is not reasonably
detennmable; the cumulative amount of the change IS mcluded in the detennmation of net
profIt or loss for the current year.

The change in accountmg policy should be applIed prospectively when the cumulative amount
of the change to be included in net profIt or loss for the current year cannot be reasonably
detennmed. ComparatIve mfonnation should be presented as reported in the financial
statements of the prior penod Pro fonna comparative infonnatIOn, prepared in accordance
WIth the benchmark treatment, should be presented unless it is impracticable to do so.

FUTURE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POI lCY

When a standard has been published but has not yet come into force, lAS 8 encourages the
enterpnse to disclose the nature of the future change in accountmg policy and an estImate of
the effect of the change on its net profit or loss and fmancial pOSItion. The tradItionally long
"lead tIme" of the lASe's standards from publicatIOn date to the date of required
implementation can make such disclosure important to the understanding of the financial
statements.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

A change in an accounting estimate should be accounted for as part of mcome from the
ordmary activities of the enterpnse in the penod of change and m any future penods WhICh are
also affected If material, the effect of the change should be separately quantifIed and
dIsclosed. If it is impracticable to quantify the amount, thIS fact should be disclosed.
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Consolidated fmancial statements should include all subSIdiaries unless'

• uniform accounting pohcies (or disclosure of any departures);

• ehmmation of intra group Items and resulting unrealized profits;

Accounting OvervIew

lAS 27 also sets out the procedures to be adopted in the preparation of consolidated financial
statements. These are essentially a codIfICation of eXIsting practice and include:

• disclosure is made of the reason why consohdated finanCIal statements are not
presented, the bases used to account for subsidIaries in the enterprise I s separate
finanCial statements and the identity of Its parent. .

• the subsidiary operates under severe long term restrictions which SIgnificantly ImpaIr
ItS ability to remit funds to the parent.

• control is mtended to be temporary because the subsidiary is acquired and held
exclusively with a view to ItS subsequent disposal m the near future, or

Exclusion of a subsidiary from consolidation on the grounds of dISSImilar actIvitIes is not
permitted.

• it is itself a wholly (or virtually wholly) owned subsidiary and the approval of the
mmonty shareholders, where appropriate, has been obtamed by Its parent, and

In these circumstances, the subsidIary should be accounted for as If it were an investment, m
accordance WIth lAS 25.

A subsidiary IS defined in lAS 27 as an enterprise, the fmancial and operating pohcies of
WhICh the parent has the power to govern so as to obtain benefIts from its actiVIties

GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Where an enterprise has one or more subsidianes, lAS 27 requires that it should present
consolidated fmancIaI statements unless:

CONSOI JDATION
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ASSOCIATES

ReqUIred disclosures:

• an appropriate listing and description of significant aSSOCiates, including the

Accounting Overview

The carrying amount of an investment in an associate should be reduced to recognize a
declme, other than temporary, in the value of the mvestment, such reductIOn bemg determmed
and made for each mvestment indIvIdually.

lAS 28 outlines the procedures appropriate for the application of the equity method - these are
broadly SImilar to the consolidatIOn procedures set out in lAS 27. Where an associate has net
habIhtIes, provlSlon should be made only to the extent that the mvestor has mcurred
obligatIOns or made payments on behalf of the associate that the investor has guaranteed or
otherwIse commItted

In all other cases the equity method should be used; i.e., the carrying amount of the
mvestment IS the investor's share of the investee's net assets The consolidated income
statement should mclude as separate items the investor's share of the profIts/losses and any
extraordinary Items of the investee.

• coterminous year ends (or adjustments for sIgnifIcant transactions in the period
between different year ends, WhICh in any event should not be more than three
months); and

Where the investment is acqUIred and held exclusively with a view to its disposal m the near
future or the associate operates under severe long-term restrictIons that sigmficantly ImpaIr Its
ability to transfer funds to the investor, the carrying amount of the mvestment in the mvestor' s
consolIdated balance sheet should be cost or where approprIate a lower valuatIon The
consolidated mcome statement should include only distributions from the investee' s post
acqUISItIOn accumulated net profItS.

• separate disclosure of minorIty interests

lAS 28 defmes an associate as an enterprise in WhICh the mvestor has signifIcant mfluence, but
WhICh is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the investor. Sigmficant influence IS
defmed as the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but is not control over those pollcies SIgmficant mfluence is presumed to exist when
the investor holds at least 20% of the investee's voting power but not to exist when less than
20% is held; both of these presumptions may be rebutted if there is clear evidence to the
contrary.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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• the methods used to account for such investments.

proportion of ownership interest and, if different, the proportIOn of voting power held,

I
I
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In the investor's separate financIal statements, the investment should be accounted for either
using the method adopted in the consohdated fmancial statements (i.e , equity method or cost
method) or as a long term investment under lAS 25 (1 e , cost or revalued amount) Where
the latter policy is adopted and consolidated financial statements are not prepared, disclosures
should be made of the effect had the equity method been applied

JOINT VENTI IRES

lAS 31 descrIbes accounting treatments for the following types of interests in joint ventures:

• investor m a joint venture - a party to a joint venture whIch does not have joint
control over that joint venture

• venturer - a party to a joint venture whIch has jomt control over that joint venture

An investor in a joint venture should account for its interest as either an associate or an
investment, depending on whether or not it has SIgnificant influence.

The approprIate accounting treatment by a venturer will depend on the particular form that the
jomt venture takes

• jointly controlled operatIons (whereby the joint venture uses the assets and other
resources of the venturers but no separate entity IS established) - the venturer should
recogmze the assets that it controls, the habilities and expenses that it mcurs, and ItS
share of the income that it earns from the sale of goods or services by the joint venture.

• jointly controlled assets (without the estabhshment of a separate entity) - the venturer
should recognize ItS share of these assets and of any jomtly incurred habilities and
expenses, any habIhtIes or expenses whIch it has Itself mcurred and any mcome from
the sale or use of ItS share of the output of the jomt venture.

• jointly controlled entities - in its consolidated fmancial statements, the venturer
should report Its mterest using eIther proportionate/proportIOnal (i.e, lme by lme)
consolidation (preferred by lAS 31) or the eqUIty method If the interest IS acquired
and held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal m the near future, or the
entity operates under severe long term restrIctIons that SIgnificantly ImpaIr ItS abihty to
transfer funds to the venturer, the interest should be accounted for as an mvestment

-15-
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GENERAl. RUI.ES

HINDSIGHT PERIOD

Accounting Overview

Assets and liabIlities which are acquired but which do not satisfy the criteria for separate
recognition when the acquisition is initially accounted for, should be recognized subsequently
as and when they satisfy the cntena. The carrying amounts of assets and liabihtles acqUIred
should be adjusted when, subsequent to acquisition, additIOnal eVIdence becomes aval1able as
to the amounts assigned to those assets and liabilIties at the tIme of imtially accounting for the
acquiSItion The goodw111 or negative goodwill amount should also be adjusted, when
necessary, provided that the amount of the adjustment is probable of being recovered from the
expected future economIC benefIts and such adjustment IS made by the end of the fIrst annual
accountmg penod commencmg after the acqUIsitIon; otherWIse the adjustment should be
recognized as mcome or expense

The results of the acquired enterprise are included in the purchaser's consolidated mcome
statement from the date on WhICh control is obtamed. The cost of acquiSItIOn includes any
non- cash element at fair value and also includes any contingent consideration to the extent that
payment IS probable and can reasonably be estimated at the date of acqUISItion.

Under the purchase method, the identifiable assets and habilitles of the acquired enterpnse are
restated to their faIr values at the date of acqUIsitIon by reference to their mtended use by the
acqUIring party. ProvlSlon may be made for certain costs relating to the acquired enterpnse
(eg. employee termination costs, restructuring proVIsions, plant closure costs) provided that
these anse as a result of the acquisition and are recogmzed as at the date of the acqUIsition
lAS 22 speCIfIcally prohIbIts the creation of provisions to cover future operatmg losses, smce
such losses do not constitute a hability at the date of acquisition.

PURCHASE METHOD

A business combination should be accounted for by using the purchase (acquisition) method
unless It is deemed to be a umting of mterests in which case the pooling of mterests (merger)
method must be used (lAS 22).

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

IDISINESS COMBINATIONS

lAS 31 also specifIes how profIts and losses are to be recogmzed on transactions between a
venturer and a Jomt venture.
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NEGATIVE GOODWII J..

Benchmark treatment
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GOODWIIJ,

Accounting OvervIew

The value of non-monetary assets acquired (both depreCIable and non-depreciable) should be

The unamortized balance of goodwill should be reviewed at each balance sheet date and, to the
extent that recovery of the balance from expected future economic benefits is not probable, It
should be recognized immedIately as an expense. Any such wnte-down of goodw111 should
not be reversed III a subsequent period.

The useful life of goodwill is not to exceed five years unless a longer penod (not exceedmg
twenty years) can be justifIed When the useful life exceeds fIve years, the enterprise must
dIsclose its justifIcation of the period adopted. The straIght-line basis of amortIsatIon should be
used unless another amortIsatIon method is more appropnate in the CIrcumstances.

Goodwill ansing on acquiSItion must be recogmzed as an intangible asset and amortised to zero
over ItS useful hfe. Goodw111 can no longer be written off to reserves.

All identIfiable assets and liabilities acquired are stated at their fair values, WIthout
dlstmgUIshmg between the parent's and the minority's respectIve ownership mterests.
Accordmgly, goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acqUIsition and the
acqumng party's share of the fair values of the identifIable assets and liabl1iues acquired The
mmority interest is measured as the minonty's proportIon of the fair values of the Identifiable
assets and habilitles acquired No goodwill is attributed to the mmonty mterest.

Allowed alternative treatment

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

The allocation of cost, on the basis of fair values, is limited to the proportion of the assets and
lIabilities to be acquired; Le., goodwill IS the difference between the cost of the acqUIsition
and the fair values of the acquiring party's interest in the identifiable assets and habilIues
acquired The minority mterest is stated at the mmonty's proportion of the pre-acquisitIOn
carrying amounts of the net assets of the subsidiary Smce the minonty I s proportion has not
been part of the exchange transaction to effect the acquiSItIOn, the minority's interest m the
assets and habilities IS not restated.

Benchmark treatment

TREATMENT OF MINORITY INTEREST
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FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

POOl JNG OF INTERESTS METHOD

Accounting Overview

Under the poohng of interests method, the combined assets, habilities and reserves are
recorded at their existing carrying amounts after havmg made any adjustments necessary to
conform the accountmg practices. No goodwill is recogmzed on acquisitIOn; however, the
difference between the amount recorded for share capItal issued (plus any addItIOnal
conSIderation in the form of cash or other assets) and the amount recorded for the share capItal
acquired should be adjusted agamst eqUIty. The fmancIaI statements of the combined
enterpnse include the results of operations and the assets and liabIhties of the pooled
enterprises as if they had been combined from the beginnmg of the earliest year presented.

At the balance sheet date, foreIgn currency monetary Items are reported usmg the closmg rate
Non-monetary Items carried at histOrIcal cost denommated m a foreIgn currency (for example,
an item of plant acquired from a foreign supplIer) must be reported usmg the exchange rate at
the date of the transactIOn. Non-monetary Items carried at faIr value denommated In a foreIgn
currency must be reported using the exchange rates that eXIsted when the fair values were

A transaction in a foreign currency is recorded in the reporting currency using the exchange
rate at the date of the transactIOn. For practical reasons, the enterprise can use a rate WhICh
approXImates to the actual rate; in thIS regard lAS 21 permIts an average rate for all
transactIOns dUrIng the week or month 10 which the transactions occur. However If exchange
rates fluctuate SIgnifIcantly, the use of the average rate for a penod may be unrelIable.

Allowed alternative treatment

A umtmg of interests (merger) occurs when the shareholders of two or more combming
enterprises combme control over the whole, or effectively the whole, of their net assets and
operatIons to achIeve a continuing mutual sharing 10 the nsks and benefIts attaching to the
combined entity such that neIther party can be identifIed as the acqUIree. For this purpose
there must be a substantially equal exchange of voting common shares.

The full amount of the negative goodwill is treated as deferred income and amortised as above.

reduced proportionally until the negative goodwill is elimmated ThIs approach seeks to
reduce the carrying amounts of the non-monetary assets so that the acqUIsition IS not recorded
at more than its COst. But if any negative goodwill remains after the allocation to
non-monetary assets, it is treated as deferred income and amortised as above.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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FOREIGN ENTITY
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• Benchmark treatment - follow the same approach as set out above for exchange
differences on foreIgn currency transactions.

Such exchange dIfferences should be classified as equity until the disposal of the net
investment, at which tIme they should be recogruzed as income or expense.

Accounting Overview

• arising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an enterprise's net
investment in a foreign entity (eg long term loan receivable).

A foreign entity IS a foreign operation whose activities are not an mtegral part of those of the
parent, i e., the foreIgn operation carries out ItS transactions substantially in its local currency
When translatmg the fmancIaI statements of a foreign entity, all assets and lIabIlIties should be

The fmancial statements of a foreign operation that IS mtegral to the operations of the reportmg
enterpnse are translated as If all the transactIons had been carrIed out by the reportmg
enterpnse Itself.

• arising on a foreIgn currency liability (eg borrowings) accounted for as a hedge of an
enterprise's net investment in a foreign entity.

• Allowed alternative treatment - mclude in the carrymg amount of the related asset,
provIded that the adjusted carrymg amount does not exceed the lower of the
replacement cost and the amount recoverable from the sale or use of the asset.

Exchange dIfferences may result from a severe devaluation or depreciation of a currency
agamst WhICh there is no practIcal means of hedgmg. This may affect liabIlitIes WhICh cannot
be settled and which arise directly on the recent acquisItIOn of an asset invoiced in a foreIgn
currency, an example is when, as a result of exchange controls, there is a delay in obtaining
foreIgn currency. lAS 21 sets out two approaches for such exchange dIfferences:

lAS 21 does not deal with hedge accounting for foreign currency items other than the
claSSIfIcation of exchange differences arismg on a foreIgn currency lIabIlity accounted for as a
hedge of a net investment in a foreign entity. Proposals for other aspects of hedge accounting
are included m £48 - Fmancial Instruments.

Exchange differences ansing on foreign currency transactions should be recognized as income
or expense for the period except for those exchange differences:

Armenergo State Enterprise Accountmg Manual

determined.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



-20-

HYPERINFI,ATION

• assets and liabilIties of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate; or

When the economy ceases to be hyperinflationary, the foreign entity discontinues the
preparatIon of fmancial statements in accordance WIth lAS 29. At that point the foreIgn entIty
should use the amounts expressed in the measuring umt at the date of discontmuatIon as the

Accounting Overview

Where the foreign entity reports m the currency of a hyperinflationary economy, all its
fmancial statements (including the income statement) are translated at the closmg rate (This
reqUirement does not apply to a foreIgn entity that operates m a country whIch IS a
hypennflatIonary economy when the foreIgn entity reports in a stable currency).

The fmancial statements of a foreign entity that reports in the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy should be restated to current values in accordance WIth lAS 29, before they are
translated mto the reportmg currency of the reportmg enterpnse. The comparatives must be
restated to current values at the latest balance sheet date. lAS 29 also reqUires that the gam or
loss on the net monetary posItion should be included m net mcome and separately dIsclosed.

• assets and liabilities of the reporting entity WhICh either are already expressed m the
reporting currency or are non-monetary foreIgn currency items which are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

lAS 21 also addresses goodwill arising on the acqUisition of a foreign entity and any fair value
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and lIabIlIties ansmg on the acqUisitIon of that
foreIgn entIty. These Items are treated as either'

Where, as permitted by lAS 27, the fmancial statements of the foreign entity are drawn up to a
different reporting date from that of the reporting enterprise (a gap of up to three months IS
permitted), the assets and liabilities of the foreIgn entity are translated at the exchange rate at
the balance sheet date of the foreign entity.

All translation dIfferences are stored and classified as a separate component of equity until the
disposal of the net investment. On disposal, the cumulatIve amount of the related translatIOn
dIfferences should be included as part of the gain or loss on disposal and recogmzed in the
income statement for the penod. It follows that sUitable records need to be mamtamed in
order to track the translation adjustment relating to each investment.

translated at the closing rate Income statement items should be translated at the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions or at an average rate that approximates the actual rates (the
closing rate is no longer permItted).

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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General Rules

-21-

FORMAT

Accounting OvervIew

lAS 18 includes a general revenue measurement standard revenue should be measured at the
faIr value of the conSIderatIOn receIved or receIvable, thIS IS usually the amount of cash or cash
equivalents receIved or receIvable

• extraordinary Items;

• net profIt or loss for the period.

• tax, and

• Benchmark treatment for corrections of fundamental errors and adjustments resultmg
from changes m accounting policies (lAS 8).

• mterest;

• profit or loss from ordmary actiVItIeS;

• Revaluation surpluses (lAS 16).

• Foreign currency translation differences (lAS 21)

• sales;

A combmation of lAS 5 and 8 requires that, at minimum, the face of the income statement
dIscloses'

INCOME STATEMENT

lAS 8 requires all items of income and expense which are recognized m a period to be
mcluded in the determinatIOn of the net profit or loss for the penod, unless an International
Accounting standard requires or permits otherwise, such as.

histoncal costs for translation into the reporting currency of the reporting enterprise.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



-22-

Sale of Goods

• the amount of revenue can be measured relIably;

Rendermg of Services

Accounting OvervIew

Revenue and expenses that result from the same transactIon are recognized sImultaneously.
For revenue to be recognized, the costs incurred, or to be mcurred, m respect of the
transactIOn must be able to be measured relIably When the costs cannot be measured relIably,
revenue cannot be recogrnzed; in such CIrcumstances any conSIderation already receIved IS
recogrnzed as a lIability.

• the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
rehably

• it is probable that the economic benefIts associated with the transaction will flow to
the enterpnse; and

• the enterprise retains neither continuing managerial mvolvement to the degree usually
assocIated WIth ownershIp nor effective control over the goods sold;

• the enterprise has transferred to the buyer the sigrnfIcant nsks and rewards of
ownership of the goods;

The conditions in lAS 18 for recognizing revenue ansing from the sale of goods emphasize the
Importance of measuring relIably the revenues and the costs and assessmg the probabIlIty that
economic benefIts WIll flow to the enterprise Revenue should be recognized when the
following condItions have been fulfIlled:

When goods or services are exchanged for goods or services which are of a similar nature and
value, the change is not regarded as a transactIOn WhICh generates revenue. In other cases, the
amount of the revenue is the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash eqUIvalents transferred.

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

When the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the consideration
may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When the arrangement
effectively constItutes a fmancmg transaction, the fair value of such consideratIon IS
detennined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The difference
between the faIr value and the nommal amount of the consIderatIon is recognized as mterest
revenue.
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CONSTRIICTION CONTR ACTS

Revenues for these items should be recognized on the following bases

• Royalties: on an accrual basis reflecting the substance of the royalty agreement

Accountmg OvervIew

When It is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss should be recognized as an expense lInmedlately.

When the outcome of the contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue should be recognized
only to the extent of costs mcurred that It IS probable WIll be recoverable. In such a case,
contract costs should be recognized as an expense m the penod m WhICh they are incurred

lAS 11 requires that revenue and expenses should be recognized using the percentage of
completIOn method. When the outcome of the contract can be estimated relIably, revenue and
costs should be recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the contract actIVIty at
the balance sheet date

lAS 11 deals with the accounting for construction contracts in the financial statements of
contractors It mcludes extensive guidance on the determmation of the components of contract
revenue and costs as well as subjects such as vanations in contract work, claims made by the
contractor and incentive payments.

• Dividends from investments not accounted for under the equity method: when the
shareholder's right to receIve payment IS estabhshed.

• Interest: on a time proportion basis, taking into account the effective yield on the
asset.

Interest, Royalties and Dividends

When the outcome of the transaction can be reliably estimated, revenue should be recogmzed
by reference to the state of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date. When the
outcome of the transaction cannot be reliably estimated, revenue should be recognized only to
the extent of recoverable expenses recognized (Le., no profit is recorded). lAS 18 proVIdes
extensIve guidance and examples in interpreting these rules.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

The old lAS 18 permitted a relatively free choice between the percentage of completion
method and the completed contract method. The new lAS 18 only permits the percentage of
completIOn method.
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Amortisation

CAPITAI,ISED DEVELOPMENT COSTS

• the technical feasIbihty of the product or process can be demonstrated,

AccountIng OvervIew

The lASe believes that the uncertainties inherent in predIcting the recoverabihty of
development costs and the dIffIcultIes in estImatmg future revenues and costs make It
appropriate to use a short amortIsatIon perIod Therefore, lAS 9 recommends (but does not
mandate) that capItalised development costs should be amortised over a perIod not exceedmg
fIve years.

The amount of capitahsed development costs should be amortIsed on a systematIC basis,
reflectmg the pattern in WhICh the related economic benefIts are recognIZed. AmortIsatIon
commences when the product or process IS aval1able for sale or use.

• adequate resources exist, or their availability can be demonstrated, to complete the
project and market or use the product or process.

• the eXIstence of a market for the product or, If it is to be used internally rather than
sold, its usefulness to the enterprise, can be demonstrated, and

• the enterprise intends to produce and market, or use, the product or process,

• the product or process is clearly defined and the costs attributable to the product or
process can be separately identifIed and measured rehably;

The amount capitalised cannot exceed the amount probable of being recovered from related
future economic benefIts. lAS 9 proVIdes guidance on considering such future economIC
benefits.

The development costs of a project should be recogmzed as an asset only costs when all of the
following cnteria are met:

RESEARCH AND DEVEI.oPMENT COSTS

Research costs are recognized as an expense in the penod Incurred and are not recogmzed as
an asset in a subsequent period. Development costs should be recognized as an expense in the
penod unless the criteria for asset recognition are met. Once expensed, development costs
should not be recognized as an asset in a subsequent period

Armenergo State Enterprise AccountIng Manual
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PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

• Other reversals of proVISIOns.

Accounting Overview

• Litigation settlements

• Disposals of long term investments.

• DIsposals of property, plant and equipment.

• Restructunng of the actIvities of an enterprise and the reversal of any provisions for
the costs of restructuring.

• Discontinued operatIOns.

• Write-down of mventories to net realizable value, or property, plant and equipment
to recoverable amount, as well as the reversal of such wnte-downs.

lAS 8 defmes "ordinary activities" as "any activities whIch are undertaken by an enterprise as
part of its business and such related activitIes in which the enterprise engages m furtherance of.
mCIdental to, or arising from these activities."

lAS 8 requires the separate disclosure, within profIt or loss from ordinary activities, of items
of mcome and expense, that are of such size, nature or incidence that theIr disclosure IS
relevant to explam the performance of the enterprise for the penod. lAS 8 does not use the
tenn "exceptional item", but gives the followmg examples of items which may warrant
separate disclosure (usually in the notes):

Amounts written down/off should be written back when the circumstances that caused the
wnte down/off cease to exist and there IS persuasive evidence that the new circumstances will
persist for the foreseeable future. The amount of the write back is reduced by the amount that
would have been recognized as amortisation had the write down/off not occurred.

CapItalised development costs are written down or written off to the extent that the
unamortized balance is no longer probable of bemg recovered from the expected future
economic benefits.
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Impainnent
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lAS 8 emphasIZes that virtually all items of income and expense anse m the course of the
ordmary activIties of the enterprise and that extraordmary items (previously referred to as
"unusual items") are expected to be rare. Extraordmary Items must be clearly dIstmct from
the
ordinary actIvIties of the enterprise. Therefore, income and expense that anse from events that
are under the control of management are unlikely to be extraordinary items lAS 8 mcludes
only two examples of extraordmary items: the expropriation of assets and an earthquake or
other natural disaster.

The disclosure of the nature and amount of each extraordmary item can be made on the face of
the mcome statement or m the notes. If the dIsclosure IS given m the notes, the total of all
extraordmary items must be disclosed separately on the face of the mcome statement.

DISCONTINlIED OPERATIONS

lAS 8 addresses discontinued operatIOns and requires vanous disclosures in respect of
dIscontinuance of a separate major line of business, of which the assets, net profit and
actiVItIes can be distmgUIshed physIcally, operatIOnally and for fmancIaI reportmg purposes.
An example of such an operation might be a segment determmed in accordance with lAS 14
A dIscontinuance may include the sale or abandonment of the operation.

The results of a discontinued operation are generally included in profIt or loss from ordinary
activIties.
However, in the rare circumstances that the dIscontinuance is the result of events or
transactIOns that are clearly distmct from the ordinary actIvities of the enterpnse and therefore
are not expected to recur frequently or regularly, the income or expense arising from the
dIscontinuance IS treated as extraordinary. For example, If a subSIdiary IS expropriated by a
foreIgn government, the mcome or expense that arise from the expropriatIOn may quahfy as an
extraordmary item The disclosure requirements m lAS 8 are applied for all discontmued
operatIOns includmg those that gIve rise to extraordmary Items.

lAS 8 does not deal with other issues relating to discontinued operations, for example, the
recogmtion and measurement of gains and losses. The lASe intends to deal with this area m a
separate future project.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The lASe I s Earnings per Share Steering CommIttee issued a draft Statement of Prmcipies in
October 1993 ThIS proposes the dIsclosure of basic and fully dl1uted net profIt (earnings) per
share.

-26-
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• Cash
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FORMAT

Accountmg OverVIew

• Marketable seCUrIties

• Property, plant and equipment

Long-tenn assets

lAS 5 does not prescribe a standard fonnat for the balance sheet, it does, however, set
mmimum disclosures of items in the balance sheet. The principle categorIes are set out below

• Other long-tenn assets

• weIghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the reporting perIod.

BALANCE SHEET

The exposure draft (E50) on earnings per share is expected to be published in 1995

• net profit or loss for the perIod after deducting all claims against it other than those
of the ordinary shareholders (eg preference dIVIdends and minOrIty mterests); and

An enterprise should disclose fully diluted net profit per share unless basic net profit per share
is a loss per share. For the purposes of calculatmg fully diluted net profit per share, the net
profIt attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding should be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordmary shares

The lASe proposes also to pennit presentation of additional net profIt per share amounts
calculated at a dIfferent level of profit. However, the amounts should be calculated usmg the
same weIghted average number of ordmary shares.

Where there is a change in the number of ordinary shares outstandmg without a corresponding
change in resources (eg bonus or rights issue), the comparatIve net profit per share should be
restated to reflect the change in the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandmg.

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

The components of basIc net profit per share are:
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lAS 5 also specifIes further dIsclosures of items within the above headings; such disclosures
could be made in the notes or on the face of the balance sheet.

IASC I S Intangible Assets Steering Committee published a draft Statement of Pnnciples in
January 1994 It includes the following key proposals'

Accounting Overview

• Payables

• Reserves and other categories of equity

• Share capItal

• Current portions of long-tenn liabilities

• Bank loans and overdrafts

• Inventories

• Receivables

Importantly, the current portion of a long-tenn llability may be excluded from current
llabilltles If the enterprise mtends to refmance the obllgatlOn on a long-tenn basis and there IS
reasonable assurance that the enterpnse wIll be able to do so.

Offsetting a current asset or current liability is not pennitted unless a legal right of set-off
exists and there is an expectation that the items will be settled on a net basis.

Long-tenn llabillties

lAS 13 pennlts an enterprise to present current assets and current llabilities as separate
classificatIons m Its fmancial statements and contains rules on the current/non-current
dIstmction of an asset or liability.

Other liabillties and provisions

Shareholders' interests

Current llabillties

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual
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Allowed alternative treatment

Benchmark treatment

The asset should be carried at its cost treatment less any accumulated depreCiatIOn.

Accounting Overview

The asset should be carrIed at a revalued amount, being its fair value at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreCiation.

• Once recognized as an asset, an intangible asset is carried at cost (benchmark) or
revalued amount (allowed alternatIve).

lAS 16 includes both a benchmark and an allowed alternative treatment for measurement of an
item of property, plant and equipment subsequent to its mitIal recognition.

• An intangible asset is recognized as an asset when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the asset w111 flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can
be measured reliably. The criteria for recognitIon as an asset are stnct, so that
mternally generated intangIble assets are unlikely to be capltahsed under lAS.

• Whichever treatment IS adopted, amortisatIOn is mandatory. The residual value of an
intangible asset at the end of its useful hfe should be zero unless a different amount can
be measured reliably Consistent with the rules for goodwill in lAS 22 (page 13), the
maximum period of amortisatIOn is fIve years unless a longer penod not exceedmg
twenty years can be justIfied.

An item of property, plant and equipment acquired in exchange for a dissiml1ar asset should be
measured at faIr value. Where the Item IS acqUIred in exchange for a similar asset which has a
SImilar use in the same lme of business and which has a similar faIr value, the cost of the new
asset IS the carrymg amount of the asset given up.

PROPERTY, PlANT AND EQIIIPMENT

lAS 16 requires an item of property, plant and equipment to be recognized as an asset when It
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the enterpnse
and the cost of the asset to the enterpnse can be measured rehably.

The draft Statement of Principles also proposes guidance on related tOpICS such as impairment,
dIsposals, frequency of revaluatIOns and disclosures, all of WhICh is conSIstent WIth the rules m
lAS 16 (Property, plant and eqUIpment). The exposure draft (E51) on intangIble assets IS
expected to be pubhshed in 1995

Armenergo State Enterprise Accountmg Manual
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Impainnent

Revaluation increases and decreases should only be offset where they relate to the same asset.
The rules on revaluation increases and decreases are as follows.

lAS 16 requires the reversal of impairment wnte-downs when the recoverable amount
subsequently mcreases Where the benchmark (cost) treatment IS used, the amount wntten

Accounting Overview

lAS 16 reqUIres a penodic review of the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and
does not permIt the carrying amount of an Item to exceed Its recoverable amount Any wnte­
downs to recoverable amount should be recognized as expense unless they reverse a preVIOUS
revaluatIOn, III which case they are charged against the revaluatIon reserve.

• A revaluation decrease is recognized as an expense. However, a revaluation
decrease on the asset is charged to shareholders' equity under the headmg of
revaluatIon surplus to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held m
the revaluatIOn surplus in respect of that same asset.

• A revaluation increase relating to a revaluatIOn decrease previously charged to
income should be recognized as income to the extent that It reverses a revaluatIon
decrease of the same asset previously recogmzed as an expense.

• A revaluation increase is credIted to shareholders I equity under the heading of
revaluatIon surplus.

lAS 16 contams guidance on the 'realizatIon' of the revaluation. The revaluation surplus
mcluded in shareholders' eqUIty may be transferred dIrectly to retamed earnings when the
surplus IS realIzed, eg on dIsposal of the asset. Part of the revaluation surplus may be realIzed
as the asset IS used by the enterprise; in such a case, the amount of the surplus realIzed IS the
difference between depreciatIOn based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and
depreciatIOn based on the asset's origmal cost. This transfer from revaluation surplus to

retained earnmgs is not made through the mcome statement.

Revaluations

When an item of property, plant and equipment is revalued, the entIre class to which that asset
belongs should be revalued. lAS 16 suggests that revaluatIons be kept suffIciently up to date
so that the carrymg amount does not differ materially from the fair value Items which
experience sigmficant movements in fair value wIll need to be revalued annually. For items
with only insIgmficant movements m fair value, a revaluation every three or fIve years may be
suffiCIent.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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Benchmark treatment

Allowed alternative treatment

Caplta1ization of Borrowing Costs

Accounting OvervIew

Borrowing costs should be recognized as an expense in the penod m which they are incurred,
regardless of how the borrowings are apphed

lAS 16 requires that the depreciation method should be reVIewed periodically; if there has been
a sIgrnficant change m the expected pattern of economic, benefIts from those assets, the
method should be changed to reflect the changed pattern. When such a change in depreciauon
method is necessary, the change should be accounted for as a change m accounting estimate
and the depreciatIOn charge for the current and future penods should be adjusted.

No particular method of depreCiation is specIfIed, although lAS 16 requires that the basis used
should reflect the pattern m WhICh the asset's economIC benefIts are consumed by the
enterpnse

DepreclatJOn

Useful lives should be estimated after considering all relevant factors and should be reVIewed
periodIcally.

The depreciable amount (i.e., gross carrying value less esumated reSIdual value) of a
depreciable asset should be allocated on a systematIc basIs over ItS useful hfe. lAS 16
emphaSIzes that depreciation is required even if the current value of the asset exceeds ItS
carrying amount. It also emphasizes that bUlldings have a hmited hfe and are therefore;
depreciable assets. (Land normally has an unlimited life and therefore IS not depreCIated).

Fixed assets are eliminated from the balance sheet on disposal or when the asset is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
ProfIts/losses are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recogrnzed as income or expense m the mcome statement.

Disposals

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

back is reduced by the amount that would have been recognized as depreCiatIOn had the
wntedown or wnteoff not occurred. Where the allowed alternative (revalued amount)
treatment is used, the rules on revaluation increases and decreases in lAS 16 apply.
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Determmation of borrowing costs eligible for capitahzatioD

Grants related to assets should be presented in the balance sheet either as deferred income or as
a deductIOn In arrIving at the carrying amount of the relevant assets.

Accounting Overview

Such grants should not be credIted directly to shareholders I interests but should be recogmzed
in the Income statement on a systematIC and ratIOnal baSIS over the penods necessary to match
them wIth the related costs WhICh they are Intended to compensate.

Government grants, includmg non-monetary grants (e g., the transfer of land for the use of the
enterpnse) should be recogrnzed only when there is reasonable assurance that the enterpnse
WIll comply with the conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received.

Capitalization begins when expendIture and borrowing costs for the asset are incurred and
actIvitIes necessary to prepare the asset for its mtended use or sale are in progress.
Capitalization is suspended during extended periods in which active development IS
interrupted CapItalization ceases when substantially all the actIVIties necessary to prepare the
qualIfying asset for its mtended use or sale are complete.

The amount of borrowmg costs capitalised during a period should not exceed the amount of
borrowing costs incurred during that penod.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capItalization should be determined by applying a
capItalization rate to the expendItures on that asset. The capItalization rate should be the
weIghted average of the borrowmg costs applicable to the borrowings of the enterpnse that are
outstanding during the penod, other than borrowings made speCIfIcally for the purpose of
obtaming a qualIfying asset.

To the extent that funds are borrowed specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualIfying
asset, the amount of borrowmg costs eligible for capitalizatIon on that asset is determmed as
the actual borrowmg costs incurred on that borrowmg during the period less any mvestment
mcome on the temporary mvestment of those borrowings.

Borrowing costs should be recognized as an expense in the penod in which they are incurred,
except that they should be capItalised where they are directly attributable to the acquisitIon,
construction or production of a qualifying asset. A qualifymg asset is an asset that necessarily
takes a substantIal period of time to get ready for its mtended use or sale.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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Finance leases
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I ,EASES

I.essee AccoJlntmg and Reportmg

Accounting Overview

Fmance leases are recorded m the balance sheet as an asset and a liablhty at amounts equal at
the mceptlon of the lease to the falr value of the leased property net of grants and tax credIts
receIvable by the lessor or, If lower, at the present value of the mmlmum lease payments The

• The present value, at the inception of the lease, of the mmimum lease payments is
greater than or equal to substantlally all of the faIr value of the leased asset net of
grants and tax credIts to the lessor at that tlme.

• The lease tenn is for the major part of the useful life of the asset.

• The lessee has the option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be
suffIcIently lower than the fair value at the date the optIOn becomes exercIsable such
that, at the inception of the lease, it IS reasonably certain that the option will be
exercIsed.

• The lease transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease tenn.

Under lAS 17, a lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers to the lessee substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership, otherwise, It is classifIed as an operating lease.
Although It IS noted that the classIfIcation of a lease IS detennmed by the substance of the
transaction, the following are identifIed as examples of sItuatIOns in which a lease would
nonnally be classified as a finance lease:

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

A government grant that becomes repayable should be accounted for as a revIsion to an
accountmg estimate. Repayment of a grant related to income should be applied fIrst against
any unamortized deferred credIt set up in respect of the grant. To the extent that the
repayment exceeds any such deferred credit, or where no deferred credIt exists, the repayment
should be charged unmediately to income. Repayment of a grant related to an asset should be
recorded by increasing the carrying amount of the asset or reducing the deferred income
balance by the amount repayable. The cumulative addItional depreciation that would have
been charged to date in the absence of the grant should be charged Immediately to mcome

Grants that become receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of givmg immediate fmancial support with no further related costs, should be
recognized in the mcome statement of the period in whIch it becomes receIvable
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-34-

Sales and leaseback

Operating leases

Accounting Overview

An asset held under a fmance lease should be recorded in the lessor's balance sheet not as
property, plant and eqUIpment but as a receIvable, at an amount equal to the net mvestment m

Lessor Accollntmg and Reporting Finance Leases

Where a sale and leaseback transaction results in an operating lease and it IS clear that the
transactIOn IS established at faIr value, any profIt or loss should be recognized ImmedIately. If
the sale pnce IS below fair value, any profit or loss should be recogrnzed immedIately except
that, if a loss IS compensated by future rentals at below market pnce, It should be deferred and
amortIsed m proportIOn to the rental payments over the period for WhICh the asset is expected
to be used. If the sale price exceeds fair value, the excess over fair value should be deferred
and amortised over the period for which the asset is expected to be used. In any event, a
shortfall m faIr value in relatIOn to the carrying amount of the asset should be recognized
immediately.

Where a sale and leaseback transaction results in a fmance lease, any excess of sales proceeds
over the carrymg amount should be deferred and amortIsed over the lease term.

The charge to income under an operatmg lease should be the rental expense for the accounting
period, recogrnzed on a systematic basis that is representative of the time pattern of the user's
benefIt (even if the payments are not made on that basis)

The asset should be depreciated in accordance with the lessee's normal depreciation policy,
although if there is no reasonable certainty that the lessee wIll obtam ownershIp by the end
of the lease term, the asset should be fully depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or Its
useful life.

Rentals should be apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability The fmance charge should be allocated to penods durmg the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liabihty for each
penod.

dIscount factor to be used for present value calculations is the interest rate implicit in the lease
(If It IS practIcable to determine this) or the lessee's incremental borrowing rate
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INVESTMENTS

Long-tenn Investments

Operating leases

Accounting OvervIew

Long-term investments should be carried at either cost or revalued amounts (lAS 25)
However. marketable eqUIty securitIes may be carrIed at the lower of cost and market value
detenmned on a portfolio baSIS Reductions In carrymg value (determmed on an indIVIdual
investment baSIS) should be made to recognize a declme other than temporary m the values of
long-term investments Where long-term mvestments are carrIed at revalued amounts, a polIcy

Rental income should be recognized on a straight line baSIS over the lease term, (even If the
receIpts are not on such a basis) unless some other systematic basis IS more representatIve of
the tIme pattern of the earnIngs process contained in the lease (i e., the time pattern in whIch
the benefIt from the leased asset is receivable).

Assets held for use in operating leases should be recorded in the lessor's balance sheet as
property, plant and equipment and should be deprecIated on a baSIS conSIstent with the normal
deprecIation polIcy for simIlar owned assets.

Net cash investment comprIses the balance of cash outflows and inflows in respect of the lease
(excludmg flows relating to insurance, maintenance, and similar rechargeable costs but
including tax flows) and may be used only where the Income tax factors affecting cash flows
are predictable with reasonable certainty.

Manufacturer or dealer lessors should recognize sales revenue at the inception of the lease, at
an amount equal to faIr value of the asset, or, if lower, the sum of the present values of the
mImmum lease payments and the estImated unguaranteed residual value accruing to the lessor,
computed at a commercial rate of interest. The cost of sale recognized at the InCeptIOn of the
lease is the cost, or carrying amount if dIfferent, of the leased asset. Imtial direct costs should
be charged to income at the inception of the lease.
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the lease This is the aggregate of minimum lease payments and any unguaranteed residual
value accrumg to the lessor less any unearned finance mcome

Subject to the consideration of prudence, the recogmtion of finance income should be based on
a pattern reflecting a constant periodIc rate of return on either the lessor's net investment or
net cash investment in the lease. The method used should be applied consistently to leases of a
SImilar fmancial character.
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Transfers

Current Asset Investments

Disposals

for the frequency of revaluations should be adopted and an entIre category of such mvestments
should be revalued at the same time.

Accounting Overview

For long tenn mvestments reclaSSIfIed as current investments, transfers should be made at the
lower of cost and carrying amount or at the carrying amount, dependmg on whether current
mvestments are carried at the lower of cost and market value or at market value. Any
remaining related revaluation surplus should be reversed unless current mvestments are carried
at market value, in which case It may be credited to mcome if thiS is the policy for accountmg

If the investment was previously revalued, or was carried at market value and an increase in
carrymg amount was transferred to revaluation surplus, any remaining amount mcluded in the
revaluation surplus in respect of the investment should either be credited to mcome or
transferred to retamed earnings; however, the policy adopted should be applied consistently.

On disposal of any investment, the profit or loss is calculated as the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrymg amount For current asset mvestments carried on a portfollo
baSIS at the lower of cost and market value, the profit or loss on sale of an mdivldual
mvestment should be based on cost; however, the Impact on the aggregate market value of the
portfollo needs to be assessed.

Current asset investments should be carried at either market value or the lower of cost and
market value, determmed either on an aggregate portfollo baSIS, in total or by category of
mvestment, or on an individual investment baSIS (lAS 25). Where current asset investments
are earned at market value, any changes should either be mcluded m income or credited to
shareholders' eqUity as revaluatIOn surplus.

An increase m carrying amount arising from the revaluation of long-term mvestments should
be credited to shareholders' equity as a revaluation surplus. To the extent that a decrease in
carrying amount offsets, for the same investment, a previous increase that has been credited to
revaluation surplus and not subsequently reversed or utilIzed, it should be charged agamst that
revaluation surplus. In all other cases, a decrease in carrymg amount should be charged to
income An increase on revaluation directly related to a previous decrease for the same
investment that was charged to income, should be credited to income to the extent that It
offsets the prevIOusly recorded decrease.
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DEFERRED TAX

INVENTORIES

The cost of mventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or serVIces
produced and segregated for specific projects should be assigned by using speCIfIC
IdentiflcatlOn of their mdlvldual costs.

Accounting Overview

Under lAS 12 deferred tax should normally be calculated on all timing dIfferences However,
an enterpnse may exclude the tax effects of certam tImmg dIfferences when there IS reasonable
eVIdence that these timing dIfferences WIll not reverse for some considerable penod (at least
three years) ahead There should also be no mdication that after this period these timing
dIfferences are likely to reverse The amount of timing dIfferences not accounted for, both
current and cumulative, should be dIsclosed.

lAS 12 deals WIth Taxes on Income and, in particular, deferred tax. lAS 12 allows the use of
eIther the deferral method (whereby provision IS made at the tax rate at the time the timmg
dIfferences onginate) or the llability method (whereby proVIsion is made at the rate at whIch
the dIfferences are expected to reverse).

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordmary course of business less the
estimated costs of completlOn and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The
companson between cost and net realizable value should be performed on an item by item
baSIS or for groups of siml1ar or related items.

The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringmg the mventories to their present location and condition It mcludes a
systematic allocatlOn of fixed and variable production overheads that are incurred in converting
matenals into fmished goods The allocatlOn of fIxed productlOn overheads should be based
on the normal capaCIty of the production facilities.

Inventories should be valued at the lower of historical cost and net realizable value. lAS 2
establlshes a benchmark treatment whIch is either the first-in-flrst-out valuation method (FIFO)
or weIghted average cost. The last-in-first-out valuation method (LIFO) is, however,
permitted as an allowed alternative treatment. Where an enterprise values inventory using the
LIFO method, it must quantify and disclose the dIfference between that method and the
benchmark method.

for such changes in market value. For current investments reclassIfied as long term
investments, transfers should be made at the lower of cost and market value, or at market
value if they were prevlOusly stated at that value.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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INTRODUCTION

CASH EQI IIVAI .ENTS

Accounting Overview

This approach contrasts WIth the income statement approach m lAS 12 where tImmg
dIfferences are differences between taxable and accounting mcome The two methods may
often result in the same deferred tax lIabilities/assets. However, the balance sheet approach
proposed by E49 may require the recognition of more deferred tax liabilities and assets than
the income statement approach, thIS is likely to occur when the defmltIOn of temporary
dIfferences m E49 captures Items that do not meet the defmltion of tImmg differences (for
example, dIfferences between the faIr values and the tax values of assets and lIabIlities
acqUIred in a busmess combmation accounted for under the purchase method)

The ObjectIve of lAS 7 IS to proVIde information about the changes in cash and cash
equivalents of an enterpnse by means of a cash flow statement WhICh claSSIfIes cash flows
dunng the period from operatmg, investing and fmancial actIVIties.

lAS 7 was revised in 1992 and came into force for accounting penods beginnmg on or after 1
January 1994 It requires a cash flow statement to be proVIded for each period for which
fmancial statements are presented.

New proposals

Exposure draft E49 - Income Taxes, proposes that full deferred tax should be provided usmg
the lIability method. In following the liabilIty method, E49 adopts the balance sheet approach
(SImIlar to the US Standard PAS 109). Under the balance sheet approach the temporary
differences are the differences between the tax and book bases of assets and lIabilIties, the
deferred tax expense is the change during the period m deferred tax lIabIlItIes and assets.

The potential tax saving relating to a tax loss carryforward may be included in net income for
the penod of the loss if there IS assurance beyond any reasonable doubt that future taxable
income will be sufficient to allow the benefIt of the loss to be realized. If this cnterion is not
satIsfIed, the tax savmg relating to a tax loss carryforward should be included in net mcome to
the extent of the net credits in the deferred tax balance that will reverse or can be reversed
wIthin the period during which the loss can be claImed as a tax benefIt.

Deferred tax debit balances should not be carrIed forward unless there IS a reasonable
expectation of realization.
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NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

-39-

DIRECTIINDIRECT METHOD

Cash eqUIvalents are defined In lAS 7 as "short-term, highly lIquid mvestments that are readIly
convertIble to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an inSIgnifIcant nsk of changes
m value". lAS 7 indicates that an investment normally qualIfies as a cash eqUIvalent only
when it has a short maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitIOn.

Accountmg Overview

Investmg and financing transactions that do not reqUIre the use of cash and cash equivalents,
are not reflected m the cash flow statement. Such transactions should be dIsclosed elsewhere
m the fmancIaI statements m a way that prOVIdes all the relevant informatIOn about these
investing and financing actiVIties Examples of non cash actIvities mclude converSIon of debt
to eqUIty, acqUIsitIOn of assets by means of a finance lease and exchanges of assets or
liabIlIties.

Although lAS 7 does not specify either method as the benchmark, it encourages use of the
dIrect method as this method provides information whIch may be useful in estimatmg cash
flows and which IS not available under the mdirect method. Where the dIrect method IS used,
lAS 7 does not require the disclosure of a reconcIliatIOn of net income to net cash flows from
operatmg activities.

Enterprises may report cash flows from operating activities using eIther the direct or mdirect
method Under the direct method the cash flows disclosed are denved from aggregating cash
receIpts and payments aSSOCIated with operating actIvities. Under the indIrect method
operatmg cash flows are derived by adjusting net income for transactIOns of a non-cash nature,
eg depreciation.

An enterprise should disclose the components of cash and cash eqUIvalents and should present
a reconcIlIation of the amounts in its cash flow statement WIth the equivalent Items reported in
the balance sheet. An enterprise should also disclose, together with a commentary by
management, the amount of SIgnificant cash and cash equivalent balances held by the
enterpnse that are not avaIlable for use by the group.

Changes in bank borrowings are generally considered to be fmancing activities. However, the
IASC recognizes that in some countries bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand form
an integral part of an enterprise I s cash management. A characteristic of such bankmg
arrangements is that the bank balance often fluctuates from being posItive to negative. In these
CIrcumstances, lAS 7 permits bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand to be mcluded as a
component of cash and cash eqUIvalents Movements m short term bank borrowmgs, other
than bank overdrafts, would be classified as financmg activities.
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• issue or redemptIOn of shares or other equity mstruments

• employees

• royalties, fees, commissions and other revenue

Accountmg Overview

• income taxes unless these are specifIcally identifIed with financmg or investmg
activities

• futures, forward, option and swap contracts except when the contracts are held for
dealing or trading purposes, or the receIpts and payments are classifIed as fmancmg
activities

• cash advances and loans made to other parties and repayments thereof (other than
advances and loans made by a fmancial institution)

• sales or purchases of equity or debt instruments of other enterprises, and mterests m
jomt ventures

• sales or purchases of property, plant and equipment, intangibles and other long-tenn
assets

• supplIers for goods and services

• sale of goods and the rendering of servIces

Fmancmg Activities - cash receipts and payments relatmg to'

When a contract IS accounted for as a hedge of an IdentifIable positIOn, the cash flows of the
contract are claSSIfIed m the same manner as the cash flows of the positIon being hedged.

Investing Activities - cash receipts and payments relating to'

Operating Activities - cash receipts and payments relating to:

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

The cash flows should be classified into the three separate groups of operating, investing and
fmancing activItIes.

CLASSIFICATION OF CASH FLOWS
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FOREIGN CIIRRENCY CASH FI ,QWS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS

Accountmg Overview

Cash flows from transactlOns in a foreign currency should be recorded in the enterpnse I s
reportmg currency using the exchange rate at the date of the cash flow or usmg an exchange
rate that approXImates the actual rate (for example, a weIghted average exchange rate for the
penod) Use of the exchange rate at the balance sheet date is not pennitted The same
approach applies to the translatIon of the cash flows of a foreIgn subsidiary

• cash receipts and payments for items in which the turnover IS quick, the amounts are
large, and the maturities are short, for example short-term borrowmgs (typIcally
commercial paper programs) whIch have a maturity of three months or less

• issue or repayment of debentures, loans, notes, bonds, mortgages and other short or
long term borrowings, including payments made under fmance leases

• cash receipts and payments on behalf of customers when the cash flows reflect the
activities of the customer rather than those of the enterprise, for example rents collected
on behalf of, and paid over to, the owners of propertIes

UnrealIZed exchange gams and losses arising from changes in exchange rates are not cash
flows. However, the effect of exchange rate changes on foreIgn currency cash and cash

lAS 7 recognizes that there is no consensus internationally on the classificatlOn of mterest and
dIVIdends m the statement of cash flows An entity should therefore claSSIfy interest and
dIVIdends paId m a consistent manner from period to penod as operatmg or fmancmg cash
flows Interest and diVIdends received should be claSSIfIed consistently as operating or
mvesting cash flows. The amounts should be separately disclosed, to enable users to make
theIr own compansons of cash flows from interest and dIVIdends WIth other cash flows.

The cash flows associated with extraordinary items should be claSSIfied as arising from
operating, investing or financing activities as appropnate and separately disclosed.

Cash flows arising from the following operating, investing or financing activities may be
reported on a net basis:

REPORTING CASH FLOWS ON A NET BASIS
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eqUIvalents is reported, usually in the notes to the cash flow statement, m order to reconcile
cash and cash equivalents at the beginning and the end of the period
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Defmed Benet]! Plans

The enterprise's contributions to a defmed contributIOn plan m respect of service in a
particular period should be recogmzed as an expense in that period

In determining the cost of retirement benefIts, an enterprise should use appropnate and
compatible actuanal assumptions, guidance IS mcluded on the choice of appropnate actuanal
assumptions.

Accountmg Overview

As exceptIOns to this general requirement, lAS 19 requires the use of shorter amortIsation
penods for certam plan amendments in order to reflect the effectIve tIme period of economic
benefIts received by the enterprise For example, when plan amendments are made regularly,
the addItIOnal cost may be recogmzed as an expense or mcome systematically over the penod
to the next expected plan amendment lAS 19 also requires the immediate write off of the costs
of plan terminations, curtaIlments and settlements and plan amendments in respect of retIred
employees

The current service cost, being the cost for services rendered in the current period by
participatmg employees, should be recogmzed as an expense m the current penod Past
service costs, experience adjustments, the effects of changes m actuarial assumptIOns and the
effects of plan amendments m respect of existmg employees should be recogmzed as an
expense or as mcome systematically over the expected remammg workmg llves of those
employees.

Retirement benefIts are provided to employees under diffenng arrangements through the
world. These arrangements can be identified either as defined contnbutIOn plans or defmed
benefit plans and either be funded or unfunded by the employer's enterpnse. Funding may
mvolve a separate fund or an insurance pollcy.

lAS 19 applies to all enterprises accounting for the cost of retirement benefIt plans (pension
plans). It also applies to any employment termination mdemmty arrangements whIch meet the
defmitIOn of a retirement benefit plan. lAS 19 does not deal with other post-employment
benefIts such as health care costs, although It stresses that it is appropriate to account for these
costs in a similar manner to the costs of retirement benefIt plans, if the substance of the
arrangements is the same as those of retirement benefIt plans.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS COST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CONTINGENCIES

Allowed alternative treatment

Benchmark treatment

Account1Og OvervIew

• the nature of the contingency,

If either of these conditions is not met, dIsclosure of the contmgent loss should be made unless
the pOSSIbilIty of a loss is remote. The followmg disclosures are required by lAS 10:

• a reasonable estimate of the amount of the resulting loss can be made

• it IS probable that future events will confirm that, after taking into account any
related probable recovery, an asset has been ImpaIred or a liabIlIty Incurred at the
balance sheet date, and

lAS 10 requires that a contingent loss should be accrued by a charge in the income statement
If.

A change in the actuarial valuation method from the allowed alternative treatment to the
benchmark treatment should be accounted for and dIsclosed as a change 10 account1Og polIcy In
accordance WIth lAS 8.

The cost of retirement benefIts is determined using a projected benefIt valuation method
Projected benefIt valuatIOn methods determ10e the present value of the cost of provId1Og
retirement benefIts on the baSIS of serVIce both rendered and to be rendered by employees as at
the date of the actuarial valuation These methods spread the cost evenly, eIther 10 absolute
amounts or as a percentage of salaries, over all periods of service mak10g up the work1Og lIves
of participating employees, and typically achieve a relatively level annual current service cost

The cost of retirement benefIts is determined using an accrued benefit valuation method, WhICh
determines the cost of providing retirement benefits on the basis of serVIces rendered by
employees to the date of the actuarial valuatIOn. The annual current serVIce cost applicable to
each employee typically 10creases as hIs or her retirement approaches. However, for the
benefit plan as a whole, annual current serVIce cost tends to bear a systematIc relationshIp to
remuneration in each period, provided the number and age dIstribution of partIcIpating
employees remain relatively unchanged.

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual

lAS 19 includes benchmark and allowed alternative treatments for the actuanal valuation
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SEGMENT REPORTING

REI,ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For each such segment, dIsclosure should be made of:

Accounting Overview

• the uncertainties that may affect the future outcome, and

lAS 14 requires that publIcly quoted enterpnses and other economically SIgnificant entItles
should describe the activitIes of each sigmficant industry segment and mdicate the compOSItIon
of each sIgmficant geographIcal segment m WhICh It operates.

• sales or other operating revenues (analyzed between external customers and other
segments),

• an estimate of the financial effect (or a statement that such an estimate cannot be
made)

If there have been transactions between related parties, disclosure should be made of the nature
of the relatIOnship, the types of transactions and the elements of the transactIOns necessary for
an understandmg of the finanCial statements (eg volume, amounts outstanding, pncmg
pollcies).

Items of simIlar nature may be disclosed in aggregate except when separate dIsclosure IS
necessary for an understandmg of how related party transactions have affected the fmancial
statements.

lAS 24 reqUIres that related party relationshIps where control exists should be dIsclosed
Irrespective of whether there have been transactIOns between the related partIes. However,
such disclosure (and other proVlSlOns of the standard) only apply to certain specIfied
relationshIps (including holdmg companies, SUbSIdIanes and assocIates, major shareholders and
key management personnel but excludmg, for example, provIders of fmance, government
departments and agencies and significant customers and supphers).

Contingent gains should not be accrued and should be dIsclosed only If It is probable that the
gam WIll be reallzed.

The existence and amount of guarantees, obligations arising from discounted bills of exchange
and similar obllgatIOns are disclosed, event though it is remote that a loss will occur.
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ReconcIlIations between the sum of the information on individual segments and the aggregated
Information in the financial statements should be given

Disclosure should also be made of the nature of any change in the identification of segments or
in the way in which segmental mformation is reported, the reasons for the change and, if
determmable, the effect of the change

Accounting Overview

• net assets employed, and

• basis of inter-segment pricing

• result,
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INFLATION ACCOUNTS

POST HAI,ANCE SHEET EVENTS

• the nature of the event, and

I~
)I

Accounting Overview

Where enterprises choose to present inflatIOn accountmg mformatIon, lAS 15 requires them to
adopt an accountmg method which reflects the effects of changmg pnces and to use thIS
method to calculate the followmg items WhICh should be dIsclosed wIthm the financIal
statements'

• an estimate of the financial effect (or a statement that such an estImate cannot be
made)

Required dIsclosures for post balance sheet events'

DIVIdends which relate to the penod covered by the fmandal statements but whIch are not
declared untIl after the balance sheet date should be eIther adjusted for or disclosed.

Disclosure (but not adjustment) should be made for events occurring after the balance sheet
date that do not affect the condItion of assets or lIabIlItIes at the balance sheet date but are of
such importance that non-disclosure would affect the ability of the users of the financial
statements to make proper evaluations and deciSIOns.

Assets and liabilities should be adjusted for events occurring after the balance sheet date whIch
(a) prOVIde addItional evidence to assist with the estimatIon of amounts relating to condItIOns
existing at the balance sheet date or (b) indicate that the going concern assumption in relatIOn
to the whole or part of the enterpnse IS not appropnate (lAS 10).

New Proposals

A draft Statement of Prmciples, settmg out revised proposals, is expected to be published
durmg 1995.
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During the years since lAS 14 was published in 1981, a number of standard settmg bodies
have issued standards dealing with the disclosure of segment informatIOn These standards are
based on, or reflect lAS 14 but some include reqUIrements which dIffer from lAS 14.

lAse has deCIded to revise lAS 14 in order to clarify and extend its disclosure requirements
and to provide clearer guIdance for defming industry and geographical segments and for
identIfying and measuring the segment results
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FINANCIAl. INSTRUMENTS

SCOPE

Accounting Overview

• cost of sales adjustment

• depreciation adjustment

E48 deals with all financial assets and financialliabihties (with hmited exceptions such as
commodity contracts). It apphes to fmancial instItutions and non finanCial institutIOns, but
excludes msurance companies. The objective of £48 is to develop broad standards for the
recognitIOn, measurement and disclosure of fmancIaI instruments. The appendIX to E48
illustrates the apphcation of the standards to speCIfIC fmancial instruments.

Fmancial instruments are defmed as any contract whIch gives nse to both a fmancIaI asset of
one enterpnse and a finanCial liabIhty or equity mstrument of another enterpnse TraditIOnal
fmancial mstruments mclude cash, equity instruments, borrowmgs, debtors and credItors The

• where appropriate, adjustments relating to monetary items, the effect of borrowing
or eqUIty mterests (discussed in paragraphs 15 to 17 of lAS 15), and

• the net effects of these adjustments and any other relevant Items on the enterprise's
results

In September 1991 the IASC published E40, an exposure draft on fmancial instruments, which
was developed in conjunction WIth the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)
This as the fIrst attempt to establish comprehensIve standards in this difficult area. Not
surpnsmgly, therefore, E40 stImulated considerable debate and controversy; a reVIsed
Exposure Draft E48 - FinanCial Instruments - was pubhshed m January 1994.

INTRODI JeTTON

Comphance with lAS 15 is not required for financial statements to confonn with InternatIOnal
Accounting Standards, although the Board of the IASC encourages presentation of InflatIOn
accountmg mfonnatIOn.

lAS 15 does not speCIfy any preference between the general purchasmg power and the current
cost methods to inflation accounting. However, where the latter is used, the current cost of
property, plant and equipment and of inventories should also be disclosed.
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SEPARATION OF COMPONENT PARTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAl, ASSETS AND FINANCIAl, IJABIIITIES

CI,ASSIFICATION BETWEEN LIABIIJTIES AND EQI JITY

Accounting Overview

Interest and dividends payable are recognized as an expense in the income statement where
they relate to Items shown m the balance sheet as lIabilIties, and are recogmzed as reductIOns
in shareholders' eqUIty where they relate to equity instruments

E48 also proposes that the classification of a financial instrument (or its component parts)
between lIabilItIes and equity, should reflect the substance of the contractual arrangement on
imtial recogmtion The distinctIOn between liabilities and eqUIty broadly depends upon
whether or not the Issuer has a contractual obligation to delIver cash or another financial asset
to the holder of the instrument, regardless of the legal fonn of the instrument. On thIS
analySIS, redeemable preferences shares would be regarded as liabIlities rather than eqUIty
instruments, even though in legal fonn they may be tenned equity.

When a financial instrument has both a maturity date and either a right of exchange for an
asset other than cash or a right to convert mto an equity instrument of the issuer (e. g. ,
convertIble debt), the issuer should, on imtial recognition, identify the mstrument's component
parts and account for them separately accordmg to their particular charactenstics. When an
enterprise acquires such an mstrument with the intentIOn of holdmg it for the long-tenn or to
matunty, on irntIaI recognition the enterpnse should identify the component parts and account
for them separately.

A recognized financial asset or financial liability should be removed from an enterprise I s
balance sheet when substantIally all of the nsks and rewards associated WIth the asset or
lIabIlity have been transferred to others and the faIr value of any risks and rewards retained can
be measured relIably, or the underlying nght or oblIgatIOn has been exercised, discharged or
cancelled, or has expIred.
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E48 proposes that a financial asset or of financial liabilIty should be recognized in the balance
sheet when substantIally all of the risks and rewards aSSOCIated WIth it have been assumed and
the Item can be measured reliably.

tenn fmancIaI instruments also covers denvatives such as options, futures, forward contracts,
mterest rate swaps and currency swaps.
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DISCI .oS! IRE

MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL IJABII JIlES

Accountmg OvervIew

E48, once It is fmalized as an International Accountmg Standard, will necessitate reVlSlons to
lAS 25 and lAS 30, and possibly other existing standards.

E48 proposes a significant array of disclosures about all fmancial instruments, whether or not
recognized on the balance sheet, including terms and conditions, accounting policies and
methods adopted, fair values and exposures to interest rate nsk and credit nsk.

E48 also contams an allowed alternative measurement standard all financial assets and
lIabIlIties are reported at fair value, gams and losses from changes in fair value are recognized
in the mcome statement, except when the financial asset or fmancial lIability is accounted for
as a hedge of an antiCIpated future transaction.

Subsequent to initial recognition and measurement, a financial asset or a finanCIal liability that
is not mtended to be held for the long term or to maturity and is not claSSIfIed as a hedgmg
mstrument is reported at fair value, gains and losses from changes in fair value are recogmzed
m the income statement.

When a fmancial asset or a financial of financial liability is recognized initially, it should be
measured at the faIr value of the consideration given or received for it. Subsequent to mitIal
recognition, E48 proposes a benchmark measurement standard, whIch is based on
management's intent in entering mto the transaction Histoncal cost is used for those fmancial
assets and liabilities held for the long term or to maturity. Those Items held for hedgmg
purposes are accounted for as a hedge when various specifIed cnteria are met for hedge
accounting, the traditional critena for hedge accounting (IdentIfIcatIOn, designation and hIgh
correlation) is extended to mclude antiCIpated transactIOns (narrowly defmed and existence
must be dIsclosed).

A fmancIaI asset and a fInancial liability should be offset and the net amount reported in the
balance
sheet when an enterprise has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the lIabIlity
simultaneously

OFFSETTING
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INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS EXTANT AT SEPTEMBER 1994
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lAS 1
lAS 2
lAS 4
lAS 5
lAS 7
lAS 8

lAS 9
lAS 10
lAS 11
lAS 12
lAS 13
lAS 14
lAS 15
lAS 16
lAS 17
lAS 18
lAS 19
lAS 20
lAS 21
lAS 22
lAS 23
lAS 24
lAS 25
lAS 26
lAS 27

lAS 28
lAS 29
lAS 30

lAS 31
lAS 32

*

**

Accounting Overview

Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Inventories*
Depreciation Accounting
Information to be Disclosed in Financial Statements
Cash Flow Statements
Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Fundamental Errors and Changes in
Accountmg Policies*
Research and Development Costs*
Contingencies and Events occurring After the Balance Sheet Date
Construction Contracts*
Accounting for Taxes on Income
Presentation of Current Assets and Current Liabilities
Reporting FinanCial Information by Segment
Information Reflecting the Effects of Changmg Prices
Property, Plant and Equipment*
Accountmg for Leases
Revenue*
RetIrement BenefIt Costs*
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in ForeIgn Exchange Rates*
Busmess CombmatlOns*
Borrowing Costs*
Related Party Disclosures
Accountmg for Investments
Accountmg and Reportmg by Retirement Benefit Plans
Consolidated Fmancial Statements and Accounting for Investments in
Subsidianes
Accounting for Investments in Associates
Financial Reportmg in HyperinflatlOnary Economies
Disclosures in the Fmancial Statements of Banks and SImilar Financial
InstItutions
Fmancial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures
Fmancial Instruments DIsclosure and PresentatlOn **

These standards have been reVIsed as part of the IASC I S

ComparabilIty/Improvements ProJect. The revised standards first apply to
accounting penods beginning on or after January 1, 1995

Recently released, not covered in this summary.

-51-
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3. Deferred Taxes

1. Provision for Bad Debt

2. Accrual Basis of Accounting

Accounting OvervIew

Enterprises in Armema use the cash basis of accounting for recording revenue recognitIOn.
The mam reason for using this cash basIs is to defer calculation and payment of taxes until
cash is received Armeman standards reqUIre recognition of the cost of goods sold or services
performed at the same time that the revenue is recogmzed, following the matchmg princIple.

Under the cash baSIS of accounting revenue and expense, recognition occurs upon the receipt
of cash. Income taxes would then be calculated and become payable at the time of
recogmtion Followmg lAS 12, which takes into account accrual accountmg, taxes on income
are considered to be an expense mcurred by the enterprise m earmng mcome and are accrued
m the same penods as the revenue and expense to which they relate. In cases where revenue
IS recogmzed m the fmancial statements prior to the tax reportmg basis and where expenses are
recognized m the fmancIaI statements subsequent to the tax reportmg basis, tax expense would
be recorded in the Income statement and recorded as deferred tax lIabilIty for taxes payable In
the future.

lAS requires the recognition of revenue when earned, generally when the goods or services are
delivered to the customer. lAS also follows the matching principle recogmzmg cost of goods
sold when the service is dehvered However, there is a tIming dIfference when the revenues
and expenses are recogmzed under these two systems ThIS tImmg difference w111 reqUIre
certain accounts be maintained separately for lAS reportmg and for Armeman statutory
reportmg

Armenian standards require that bad debt expense be recognized after the time for recovenes
has expIred. Thus, no provision for bad debt expense is recorded at the point of sale.
However, financial reporting under lAS reqUIres assets to be stated at theIr reahzable value.
ThIS would mclude accounts receIvables (AIR), and in valumg these assets the collectabIhty
would be evaluated and a proVIsion for uncollectible accounts would be estabhshed

C. DIFFERENCES BETWEEN ARMENIAN AND INTERNATIONAL
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

This section highlights the main differences between transactions recorded under the Armenian
standards and lAS.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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5. Elimination of Reserve Funds

In accordance with lAS assets are generally carried on the balance sheet at their net realizable
value. The following IS a list of lAS that covers revaluation of certam asset categones

DetaIled records of valuation adjustments should be retained for a time period exceedmg the
life of the asset. This information will be required when determmmg the future years'
revaluations.

Accounting Overview

c) Long-Tenn Investments In accordance with lAS 25, long-term investments
should be carrIed at eIther cost or revalued amounts However, marketable
securitIes may be carried at lower of cost and market value determined on a
portfolio baSIS. Increases in the carrying value of investments should be
credited to owner's equity as a revaluatIOn surplus. Decreases m the
investments' carrying value based on revaluations should be recorded with a
corresponding expense However, any revaluation decreases reversmg pnor
revaluation mcreases should be recorded as decreases to revaluatIOns surplus.

b) Inventories lAS 2 requires that inventories should be measured at the lower of
cost or net realIzable value. Write-downs of mventones to net realIzable value
should be recogmzed as an expense in the period of wnte-down. Reversals of
pnor write-downs should be reflected as a reductIOn m the amount of
mventones recogmzed as an expense in the penod in which the reversal occurs.

a) Property PlantlEquipment lAS 16 requires that after the initial recogmtlOn, at
cost, of plant and equipment a lme Item of property and plant should be carried
at a revalued amount, whIch should reflect its faIr value less accumulated
deprecIation. Increases in revaluations should generally correspond WIth an
increase in a revaluatIOn surplus account WIthin owner's equity. Revaluation
increases reversing pnor revaluatIOn decreases should be recogmzed as income.
Decreases m asset values based on revaluatIOn should be recorded with a
corresponding expense However, any revaluation decreases reversmg prior
revaluatIon surpluses should be recorded as decreases to such surplus.

The Armeman standards use speCial funds to allocate the enterpnse' s resources for certam
speCIfied purposes The enterpnse' s profIts are allocated to special or reserve funds. These
funds are created for purposes such as payment of SOCIal and welfare benefIts, constructIon of
future assets, and also may be set aside for future losses and expenditures.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

4. Revaluation of Assets
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6. Determination of Net Income

Given the differences in the presentation of net income under the lAS and the Armenian
standards, certam adjustments must be made to the Armenian records to comply With lAS
requirements in the presentation of net mcome. The followmg transactions would be required

• Transactions related to sales recorded in accounts 46,47,48 would be presented
as revenues and expenses. Expenses recorded in Account 81, due to their non­
taxable nature, would also be mcluded as expenses in the calculatlOn of net
income.

Accountmg Overview

Under Armenian accounting guidelines, Account 46, " Sales of Goods and Services" records
all the revenues and expenses associated with the sales of goods and/or serVices of the
enterprise's main line of business. Accounts 47 and 48 serve similar recordmg functions for
sales of other goods and serVices. These accounts are closed to Account 80, "Profit and
Loss". Account 81 records certam expenses not allowable for profit and other tax
calculatlOns. In addition, account 81 also records the allocations of profits for special funds.

• The income statement would record the allocation of profits for reserve
obligations that are considered probable of occurrence, estlffiable, and already
occurred in the period reported All other allocations for reserves are not
conSidered expenses thus they should not be mcluded m the determinatIOn of net
income.

In accordance with lAS guidelines, the presentation of net income in the income statement
would include all items properly recognized as revenue or expense for the penod. All items of
revenue (including accrued revenues) and all expenses (mcluding income taxes) would be
mcluded m the calculation of net income (or loss). lAS presentation of net mcome would not
make distinctions for items that are considered taxable or non-taxable for profits and other
taxes payable determmations.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

lAS only allows the establishment of reserves when management has determined that
identifiable future expenditures are both: (i)considered to be probable of occurrence and, (ii)
estimable in amount. The creation and additions to these reserves would be included as
reductions m the determination of net income. Under lAS reserves represent the prudent
accrual of expenses for which the obligation creating the expenditure has already occurred
No other reserves should be estabhshed since these would reflect discretionary debits to net
mcome that do not represent current activities. If resources are set aside for future activities
they should be considered appropriations to retained eammgs for such purposes.
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7. Financial Statement Presentation

8. Inclusion of Daughter Enterprises in Financial Statements

Accounting Overview

Where an enterprise has one or more subsidiaries, lAS 27 requires that it should present
consohdated fmancial statements. A subsidiary is defmed in lAS 27 as an enterpnse, the
fmancial and operating policies of whIch the parent has the power to govern so as to obtam
benefits from its activities.

• ProfIt taxes recorded in Account 81 should be presented as a separate item of
expenses in the determination of net income.

Consolidation of these daughter enterprises in Armenergo' s fmancial statements would
ehminate duplication of certam transactions, includmg mter-company sales and profits and cost
allocatlOns, thereby avoiding overstatmg revenues and expenses of combined operations.

All the fmancial information for Armenergo's DEs should be consolidated mto the financial
statements of Armenergo. ThIS would include the non-utility related operations such as the
capItal construction companies, management constructlOn companies, and supply stores.

A complete set of financial statements includes a balance sheet, an income statement, a
statement of cash flows, a statement of changes in owners I eqUity, and complementary notes
that disclose princIples used in the preparation of the statements and further informatlOn.

Financial statements are read by a wide range of parties who have different purposes in the use
of the fmancial information. For example, management is interested in the internal operation
of the enterprise, equity investors are interested in the long-run perspectives, and creditors are
interested in the liquidIty of the firm. Fmancial statements prepared under lAS are intended to
be presented in a uniform manner so they can be understood by a wide range of parties around
the world. Information provIded by financial statements mcludes the firm's assets, liablhties
and equity, results of operations, sources and uses of funds and the princIples used in theIr
preparatlOn.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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Asset Accounts

The chart of accounts IS adequate for operations as they currently eXIst withm Armenergo
Should a number of new fmancial accounts become necessary, whether due to acqumng
addItional operatIOns, or to meet regulatory requirements, 11 may be necessary to expand the
account code format and prOVIde a fourth dIgIt withm the FmancIaI Accountmg fIeld.

Chart of Accounts

Because there are many similarities between the Armeruan and mternational accounting
practIces, most transactions can be entered with dual account numbers When the accountmg
practIces diverge, transactions are to be recorded using zeroes on one side of the account
number That way one set of books will not be affected by an entry that is used solely by the
other.

The assets accounts, the XXIOO series, start with the electric plant accounts, construction
accounts and other plant related accounts. They are lIsted fIrst to correspond WIth fmancial
statement presentations of western utility comparues These Items appear fIrst on the balance
sheet because they are the focus of utilIty comparues' mvestments. The electnc plant accounts
are followed by other related property and mvestments accounts

The organizatIOn of the chart of accounts is based on the last three digIts of the account
number. The account numbers begin WIth the XXI00 senes of accounts and run through the
XX900 senes. This account number sequencing is mtended to mIrror the format of the
fmancIaI statement presentation. While the fIrst two dIgIts have been mcluded to allow for
reportmg purposes m accordance with Armenian regulatIOns, theIr number sequencmg has not
determmed the organizatIon of thIS new chart of accounts.

The accounting system proposed is to be used during the transItion from a tax-based
accounting system to a system using InternatIOnal Accounting Standards (lAS) It IS designed
so that all mput documents record a transaction m two dIfferent sets of books WIth a smgle
entry. One set of books is to be maintamed under the rules set forth in the Accounting and
New Procedures for Fmancial Reporting m the Repubhc of Armema. The other set will use
lAS The Chart of Accounts presented lists the most common combinations of account
numbers The Armenian number is represented by the fIrst two digits. The fmal three digits
are those used for mternatIOnal accounting.

The chart of accounts has been developed to accumulate and report fmancial information most
relevant to the electric utility industry. This is a uruform chart of accounts for the entire
industry Many of the accounts are for specific functions, such as thermal generatIOn or
transmIssIon, and may not be applicable to all comparues in the mdustry

A. ORGANIZATION OF CHART OF ACCOUNTS

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

IV. CHART OF ACCOUNTS
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Detailed Electric Plant Sub Accounts

Income Statement Accounts

IAabilities and Owners' Equity Accounts

Chart of Accounts

The accounting sequence then includes sub-accounts of the operating revenue account to
prOVIde addItional detaIls of the sources of operating revenues As summanzed m the accounts
descnptlons, these accounts prOVIde classificatIOns for types of operatmg revenues generated
by the utilIty's sale of electnclty and related actIvitIes

Following these items are the accounts that comprise the remaming portion of the income
statement whIch IS conSIdered to be non-utilIty operatIOns accounts. That IS to say, these
accounts represent all of the other revenues and expenses generated and expended by a utIlIty
company in activitIes other than electric service and sales These Items would appear on the
lower part of the mcome statement and cover such activitIes as mterest and extraordmary
Items, If applicable.

The chart of accounts now moves to the XX400 senes to report income statement actIVItIes
The begmmng of the XX400 series of accounts starts with utIlIty operating income accounts
This group mcludes the utIlIty operatmg revenues account, followed in sequence by operatmg,
mamtenance, and depreciation expense accounts. This entire group of accounts represents
what IS considered by western utIlIties to be utilIty operations accounts. This reference means
that all of these revenue and expense accounts are the pnmary elements of a utIlIty company's
busmess. They are placed at the top of the mcome statement to reflect this SIgnifIcance

The XX300 series of accounts are used as sub-accounts provIdmg additional detail of the
electnc plant accounts. These accounts provide further classifIcatIon of property and plant
accounts into types of electnc plant assets The sub accounts are grouped by functIOn--thermal
generatIon, hydraulic generatIOn, transmission, dlstnbutIOn, and general plant Only general
plant will apply to all entitles.

Liabilities and proprietary capital accounts are represented next in the chart of accounts under
the XX200 senes of accounts Propnetary capital accounts and long-term debt accounts
appear fIrst m thIS sequence of accounts. This placement IS based on the relative SIgnifIcance
of these Items and the fact that these Items are intended to match the presentation of the
electric plant accounts on the assets side of the balance sheet WhICh, as discussed above, are
also lIsted fIrst. These capItalIzation accounts are generally the pnmary means that western
utilIties have used for the financmg of the electnc plant constructIOn

Current assets are presented next in the chart of accounts smce these accounts are presented m
financIal statements after property and plant items.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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The XX900 series of accounts are sub-accounts of general and administrative expense
accounts. SimIlar to the operation and maintenance expense sub-accounts, these provIde
detailed classifIcations for general and admInIstratIve actIVItIes related to the utIlIty operatIOns

The XX500 series of accounts which follow are sub-accounts of operations and maintenance
expense accounts. Snnilar to the operating revenue sub-accounts, these accounts provide
detailed classifications for utility operations activities In these cases, the classifications report
types of electric plant operation and maintenance activIties.
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3. CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

2. OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION

Cash In Bank-Current Account
Cash In Bank-Foreign Currency Account
Cash In Bank-Transfer In Transit
Special Deposits
Petty Cash
Temporary Cash Investments-Monetary Documents
Temporary Cash Investments-Financial Investments
Customer Notes Receivable
Customer Accounts Receivable
Customer Accounts Receivable
Other Accounts Receivables-Advances Issued
Other Accounts Receivable-Claims
Other Accounts Receivable-Employees-Business Advances
Other Accounts Receivable-Employees-Nonbusiness

Non-utility Property
Non-utility Property-Intangible Assets
Non-utility Property-Capital Investments
Non-utility Property-Animals
Non-utility Property-Non Capital Works
Accumu lated Depreclation/Amortization-Non-utillty Plant
Accumulated Depreclation/Amortization-Non-utillty Plant-Intangible Property
Long Term Fmanclallnvestments-Assoclated Companies
Long Term Fmanclallnvestments-Other Investments
Other Special Funds

Electric Plant m Service
Electric Plant in Service-Leased
Electric Plant m Service-Intangible Costs
Experimental Electric Plant
Electric Plant Leased to Others
Electric Plant Held for Future Use
Completed Construction Not Yet Classified
Completed Construction Not Yet Classified
Construction Work m Progress-EqUipment to be Installed
Construction Work m Progress
Construction Work m Progress-Construction Materials
Accumulated Depreciation-Utility Plant
Accumulated Amortization-Utility Plant
Accumulated Amortization-Utility Plant-Intangible Costs
Other Utility Plant
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization-Other Utility Plant
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization-Other Materials and Other Current Assets

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

51 131
52 131
57 131
55 134
50 135
56 136
58 136
62 141
45 142
62 142
61 143
63 143
71 143
73 143

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

01 121
04 121
08 121
11 121
30 121
02 122
05 122
06 123
06 124
06 128

01 101
03 101
04 101
01 103
01 104
01 105
01 106
08 106
07 107
08 107
10 107
02 108
02 111
05 111
01 118
02 119
13 119

1. UTILITY PLANT
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LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION
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ACCOUNT
NUMBER

75 143
76 143
82 144
00 144
78 145
78 146
79 146
10 151
10 154
12 154
15 154
16 154
21 155
40 155
41 155
42 155
10 156
12 156
44 163
31 165
61 165
76 171
09 172
76 172
00 173
00 174
12 174
20 174

4. DEFERRED DEBITS

31 181
12 185
30 185
31 186
00 190

5. PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

85 201
75 202
85 204
75 205
85 207
86 207
85 213
80 210
85 211
88 214

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Other Accounts Receivable-Stock Subscriptions
Other Accounts Receivable-Other Debtors and Creditors
Accumulated Bad Debt Expense-credit
Accumulated Bad Debt Expense-credlt-IAS
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies
Accounts Receivable from Internal Settlements
Fuel Stock
Plant Materials and Operatmg Supplies-Materials
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies-Low value, Short Life Assets
Plant Materials and Operatmg Supplies-AcquIsition of Materials
Plant Materials and Operatmg Supplies-Deviation m Cost of Materials
Merchandise -Semi-finished Goods
Merchandise-FInished Goods
Merchandise -- Goods
Merchandise-Trade Mark-ups and Discounts on Purchases
Other Materials and Supplies
Other Materials and Supplies-Low value, Short Life Assets
Stores Expenses Undistributed
Prepayments-Expenditures of Future Periods
Prepayments-Advances Issued
Interest and DIvidends Receivable
Rent Receivable-Long term Lease Obligations
Rents Receivable
Accrued Utility Revenues-lAS only
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets-lAS only
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets-Mam Production

Unamortized Debt Expense
Temporary FacIlities
Temporary FaCIlities
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes-lAS only

Common Stock Issued
Common Stock Subscnbed
Preferred Stock Issued
Preferred Stock Subscnbed
Premium on Capital Stock
Premium on Capital Stock
Discount on Capital Stock
Gam on Resale/Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
Miscellaneous Pald-m Capital
Revaluation SurplUS



7. OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

8. CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION
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ACCOUNT
NUMBER

86 215
88 215
96 215
87 216
00 216
56 217

6. LONG-TERM DEBT

95 221
96 221
78 223
92 224
95 224
96 224
83 225
80 226
97 227

89 228
76 229

90 231
94 231
60 232
69 232
70 232
76 232
78 233
78 234
79 234
64 235
68 236
76 237
75 238
92 239
95 239
96 239
68 241
67 242
76 242
97 242

9. DEFERRED CREDITS

64 252
00 253

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Appropriated Retained Earnings-Reserve Fund
Appropriated Retained Earnings-Special Purpose Funds
Appropriated Retained Earnings-Targeted Financing and Allocations
Unappropriated Retained Earnings
Unappropriated Retained Earnings-lAS only
Reacquired Capital Stock

Bonds
Bonds-Targeted Financing
Advances from Associated Companies
Other Long-term Debt-Bank Loans
Other Long-term Debt
Other Long-term Debt-Targeted Financing
Unamortized Premium on Long-term Debt
Unamortized Discount on Long-term Debt-debit
Obligations under Capital Lease

Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating ProvIsions
Other Noncurrent liabilities

Notes Payable-Short term Bank Loans
Notes Payable-Other Short term Loans
Accounts Payable-Suppliers and Contractors
Accounts Payable-Social Insurance and Security and Private Insurers
Accounts Payable-Staff Salaries
Accounts Payable-Other Creditors
Notes Payable to ASSOCiated Companies
Accounts Payable to ASSOCiated Companies
Accounts Payable to Internal Settlements
Customer DepOSits
Accrued Taxes Payable to BUdget
Interest Payable
DIVidends Payable
Matured Long-term Debt-Bank Loans
Matured Long-term Debt
Matured Long-term Debt-Targeted Fmancmg
Tax Collections Payable
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities-Non BUdget Payments
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities-Settlements With Others
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities-Short term Bank Loans-- Employees

Customer Advances for Construction
Other Deferred Credits -lAS only



Electric Plant ( account xx 101) Subledger

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION
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ACCOUNT
NUMBER

83 253
00 255

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

04 301
04 302
04 303

2. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

01 360
01 361
01 362
01 363
01 364
01 365
01 366
01 367
01 368
01 369
01 370
01 371
01 372
01 373

3. GENERAL PLANT

01 389
01 390
01 391
01 392
01 393
01 394
01 395
01 396
01 397
01 398
01 399

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Other Deferred Credits - Future Penod Income
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes - lAS only

Organization Costs
Franchises and Consents
Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

Land and Land Rlghts-Dlstnbutlon
Structures and Improvements-Dlstnbutlon
Station EqUipment-Dlstnbutlon
Storage Battery EqUipment-Dlstnbutlon
Poles, Towers and Flxtures-Dlstnbutlon
Overhead Conductors and Devlces-Dlstnbutlon
Underground Condult-Dlstnbutlon
Underground Conductors and Devlces-Dlstnbutlon
Line Transformers-Dlstnbutlon
Servlces-Dlstnbutlon
Meters-Dlstnbutlon
Installations on Customers' Premlses-Dlstnbutlon
Leased Property on Customers' Premlses-Dlstnbutlon
Street Lighting and Signal Systems-Dlstnbutlon

Land and Land Rights-General Plant
Structures and Improvements-General Plant
Office Furniture and Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools and Shop EqUipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated EqUipment
CommUnication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Property



2. OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

1. UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

INCOME STATEMENT ACCOUNTS

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION

Interest Expense on Long-term Debt
Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense

Revenues from Non-utility Operations
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-AuxIliary Enterprises
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Production Waste
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Support Services
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Issue of Output, Goods, and Services
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Sales Expense
Interest and DIVidend Income
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Sale of Other Assets
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Other
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Shortage and Losses
Other Deductions

Electric Operating Revenues
Electric Operating Revenues-lAS
Electric Operabng Expense
Electric Operating Expense-lAS
Electric Maintenance Expense
Electric Maintenance Expense-lAS
Depreciation Expense-lAS only
Depreclatron Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense-Leased Assets
Amortization Expense-lAS only
Amortlzatron Expense
General and Admlnlstratrve Expense
General and Admlnlstratrve Expense-lAS only
Taxes Other than Profit Taxes-lAS
Taxes Other than Profit Taxes
Profit Taxes-lAS only
Profit Taxes
ProvIsion for Deferred Profit Taxes-lAS only
Gains/Losses from DISposition of Utility Plant- lAS only
Gains/Losses from DISposltron of Utility Plant
Revenues from ElectriC Plant Leased to Others
Expenses of ElectriC Plant Leased to Others- lAS only
Expenses of ElectriC Plant Leased to Others
Other Utility Operating Income

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

87 427
80 428

46 415
23 416
28 416
29 416
37 416
43 416
80 419
48 421
80 421
84 421
81 426

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

46 400
00 400
20 401
00 401
25 402
00 402
00 403
20 403
25 403
26 403
44 403
80 403
00 404
25 404
26 405
00 405
00 408
80 408
00 409
81 409
00 410
00 411
47 411
80 412
00 413
80 413
46 414

3. INTEREST CHARGES
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CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION
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ACCOUNT
NUMBER

80 429
20 431
08 432

4. EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

80 434
80 435

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Amortization of Premium on Debt -credit
Other Interest Expense
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Construction-credit

Extraordinary Income
Extraordinary Deductions



2. OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

1. POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES

Operating Revenue (account xx 400) Subledger

Other Electnc Revenues
Other Electnc Revenues - Future Penod Income

Maintenance Supervision and Englneerrng-Dlstrrbutlon
Maintenance of Structures-Dlstnbutlon
Maintenance of Station EqUipment-Dlstnbutlon
Mamtenance of Overhead Llnes-Dlstnbutlon
Maintenance of Underground Llnes-Dlstrrbutlon
Mamtenance of Lme Transformers-Dlstnbutlon
Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems-Dlstnbutlon
Maintenance of Meters-Dlstrrbutlon
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Dlstrrbutlon Plant-Dlstnbutlon

Operation Supervision and Englneenng-Dlstnbutlon
Station Expenses-Dlstnbutlon
Overhead Line Expenses-Dlstnbutlon
Underground Line Expenses-Dlstnbutlon
Street Lighting and Signal Systems Expenses-Dlstnbutlon
Meter Expenses-Dlstnbutlon
Customer Installations Expenses-Dlstrrbutlon
Miscellaneous Dlstrrbutlon Expenses
Rents-Dlstrrbutlon

Purchased Power
Other Expense

Residential Sales
Residential Sales - Future Penod Income
Commercial and Industnal Sales
Commercial and Industnal Sales - Future Penod Income
Sales to Public Authontles
Sales to Public Authontles - Future Penod Income
Sales for Resale
Sales for Resale - Future Penod Income

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

20 555
20 557

46 440
83 440
46 442
83 442
46 445
83 445
46 447
83 447

80 456
83 456

Operation

20 580
20 582
20 583
20 584
20 685
20 586
20 587
20 588
20 589

Maintenance

25 590
25 591
25 592
25 593
25 594
25 595
25 596
25 597
25 598

2. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Operation (account xx 401) and Maintenance (account xx 402) Expense Subledgers

1. SALES OF ELECTRICITY

I
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3. GENERAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

2. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

1. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE EXPENSES

Maintenance of General Plant

General and Administrative Salanes Expenses
Office Supplies and Expenses
Administrative Expenses Transferred-credit
Outside Services Employed
Property Insurance
InJunes and Damages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Regulatory Commission Expenses
Miscellaneous General Expenses
Miscellaneous General Expenses-BUSiness Tnps In Excess
Rent Expenses

Supervision-Customer Accounts and Services
Meter Reading Expenses
Customer Records and Collection Expenses
Uncollectible Accounts
Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
Demonstration and Seiling Expenses

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- DISTRIBUTION

25 935

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

26 920
26 921
26 922
26 923
26 924
26 925
26 926
26 928
26 930
87 930
26 931

26 901
26 902
26 903
26 904
26 905
43 912

Administrative and General Expense (account xx 405) Subledger

I
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0ll.05. Electric Plant Held For Future lIse

0l1D.4 Electric Plant I.eased to Others

01lill Experimental Electric Plant

Chart of Accounts

Q11Q6 Completed Constmction Not Yet Classified
Q81Q6 Completed Constmction Not Yet ClassifIed

This account should include the original cost of electnc plant owned by the utilIty, but leased
to others as operating units or systems. The property should be classified accordmg to the
detailed sub-accounts 301 to 399 as though the property were used by the owner in its utIlity
operations. DepreCIation expense should be charged to account 80413-Expenses of Electric
Plant Leased to Others.

This account should include the original cost of electric plant owned and held for future use in
electric service under a defmIte plan for such use. Refer to account xx421 , Non-utIlity
Property.

01lil1 Constmction Work In Progress - Equipment to be Installed
08.101 Constmction Work In Progress
l.fl101 Constmction Work In Progress - Constmction Materials

At the end of the year or such other date as a balance sheet may be required, this account
should mclude the total of the balance of all work orders for electrIC plant WhICh have been
completed and placed m service but WhICh work orders have not been claSSIfIed for transfer to
the detailed plant accounts. ThIS is only an intermedIary account which should be cleared as
constructIOn costs are finalized and can be transferred to appropnate fixed asset accounts.

ThIs account should include the cost of electric plant which is used for research, development
and demonstration plant. Amounts in this account should be transferred to account 01101,
Electnc Plant in Service, or account 01121, Non-UtilIty Property, as appropnate when such
plant is no longer considered experunental Depreciation should be charged to account xx403,
DepreCIation Expense, and credited to 02108, Accumulated ProVIsion for DepreCIatIOn of
Electric Utility Plant.

These accounts should include the original cost of electric plant, included in detail sub­
accounts 301 to 399, used by the utIlity in its electric utility operations, and which has an
expected useful life of more than one year from the date of installation.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Ql101. Electric Plant in Service
01llll Electric Plant in Service - Leased
04101. Electric Plant 1D Service - IntangIble Costs

B. DETAIL OF ACCOUNT CONTENTS
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021..19 Accumulated DepreciatJOn/Amortization - Other IItllity Plant

Q1118 Other Utility Plant

1.3.119 Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization - Other Materials and Other Current Assets

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the accumulated provision for depreciation and amortizatIOn

This account should include the accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization
applIcable to other utilIty plant property.

ThIS account should Include the balances In accounts for utilIty plant, other than electnc plant.

When any property to which tills account applies is sold, relmquished or otherwise retired
from serVIce, this account should be charged with the amount previously credIted in respect to
such property The book cost of the property so retired less the amount chargeable to this
account and less the net proceeds realIzed at retirement should be included in account 47411,
Gains/Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant.

These accounts should credited with the following:
• Amounts charged for amortization expense on property included in account

01105, Electnc Plant Held for Future Use.
• Amounts charged to account 25404, AmortIzation Expense.
• Amounts charged to account 80413, Expenses of Electric Plant Leased to

Others.

At the time of retIrement of depreciable electric utility plant, thIS account should be charged
with the book cost of property retired and the cost of removal, and should be credIted with the
salvage value and any other amounts recovered, such as insurance.

0211l Accumulated Amortlzation - IItllity Plant
05.1l1 Accumulated AmortlZation - IItllity Plant - Intangible Costs

This account should be credited with the following.
• Amounts charged to account xx403, Depreciation Expense, or to cleanng

accounts for current depreciatIOn expense for electnc plant in serVIce.
• Amounts of depreciation applicable to electric propertIes acquired as operating

units or systems.
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021Q8 Accumulated Depreciation - IItility Plant

These accounts should include the total of the balances of work orders, includIng the cost of
eqmpment not yet installed, for electric plant in process of construction. Work orders should
be cleared from this account as soon as practicable after completIOn of the job.
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06124 I .ong-Term Financial Investments - Other Investments

06128 Other Special Funds

06.123 Long-Term Financial Investments - ASSOCIated Companies

Chart of Accounts

These accounts should include the amount of funds deposited at the bank WhICh are available
for general corporate purposes.

5.Ull Cash in Bank - Current Accmmt
52131 Cash m Bank - Foreign Currency Account
51.13.1 Cash m Bank - Transfers in Transit

This account should include the cost of investments which have been segregated in special
funds for msurance, employee pensions, savings, relief and other purposes not provided for
elsewhere. A separate account with appropnate tItle should be kept for each fund. Amounts
deposited with a trustee under the terms of an irrevocable trust agreement for penSIOns or
other employee benefIts should not be included in this account

This account should include the book cost of long-term investments in secunties and other
mstruments not covered by any other account.

This account should include the book cost of investments in securitIes issued or assumed by
associated companies and investment advances to such comparues, includmg accrued mterest
that IS not subject to current settlement Also included in this account should be the eqUIty in
undistnbuted earnings of subsidiary companies.

These accounts should include the accumulated prOVIsion for depreciation and amortization
applicable to non-utility property.

02122 Accumulated Depreciation / Amortization - Non-Utility Property
05.122 Accumulated Depreciation / Amortization - Non-Utility Property - IntangIble Property

These accounts should include the book cost of land, structures, equipment, or other tangible
or intangIble property owned by the utility, but not used in utility service and not includIble m
account 01105, electnc plant held for future use.
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applicable to other materials and other current assets.

illJ21 Non-IItility Property
04l.21 Non-Utility Property - Intangible Assets
Q8121 Non-Utility Property - Capital Investments
ll121 Non-Utility Property - Animals
1Ol21 Non-Utility Property - Non-Capital Works
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These accounts should be credited with amounts provided for losses on accounts receivable

This account should include the amount of current cash funds held by the enterprise.

5ill.35. Petty Cash

Chart of Accounts

6214l Customer Notes Receivable
45142 Customer Accounts Receivable
62142 Customer Accounts RecelVable

00144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense - Credit - lAS
.82144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense - Credit

These accounts should include all collectIble amounts due the enterprise upon open accounts
other than amounts due from associated companies Separate accounts should be maintained
for receIvables from offIcers and employees, but the account should not mclude amounts
advanced to offIcers or others as working funds.

These accounts should include amounts due from customers for utility service, merchandIsing
and contract work. These accounts should not include amounts due from associated
companies.

These accounts should include the book cost of monetary documents kept in the company's
cash offIces (stamps, bills of exchange stamps, air tickets, etc which have been paId for) and
the book cost of investments in secunties that are mtended to proVIde income for less than one
year.

6.l143. Other Accounts Receivable - Advances Issued
63143. Other Accounts RecelVable - ClaIms
111.43. Other Accounts Receivable - Employees - Business Advances
11143. Other Accounts Receivable - Employees - Nonbusiness
151.43. Other Accounts RecelVable - Stock Subscriptions
16143. Other Accounts RecelVable - Other Debtors and Creditors

56.ll6 Temporary Cash Investments - Monetary Documents
5Bl3.6 Temporary Cash Investments - Financial Investments
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This account should include the deposits and the cost of investments WhICh have been
segregated into special funds for the purposes of makmg capital investments, debt serVIce or
diVIdend payments, or any other special purpose. A separate account with appropriate title
should be kept for each fund.

5.51.34 Special Deposits
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1Q151 Fuel Stock

WhICh may become uncollectible, and also WIth collections on accounts previously charged off.
Concurrent charges should be made to account 26904, Uncollectible Accounts.

18..1.45. Notes Receivable From Associated Companies
18146 Accmmts Receivable From Associated Companies
19.1.46 Accounts Receivable From Internal Settlements

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should include the book cost of fuel on hand. Cost items are as follows:
• Invoice pnce of fuel less any cash or other dIscounts.
• Freight and other transportation charges, not mcluding, however, any charges

for unloading items from the shipping medIUm.
• Purchasing agents' commissions, insurance and other charges dIrectly assignable

to the cost of fuel.
• Operatmg, maintenance and depreciation expenses on utility-owned

transportation equipment used to transport fuel from the point of acqulSltIon to
the unloading point.

• Lease or rental costs of transportation eqUIpment used to transport fuel from the
point of acqUISItIOn to the unloading point.

2.115.5. Merchandise - Semi-Finished Goods
4O.ill Merchandise - Finished Goods
41lli Merchandise - Goods
42ill Merchandise - Trade Mark-ups and Dlscmmts on Purchases

These accounts should include the cost of matenals purchased primarily for use m the utihty
busmess for construction, operation and maintenance purposes It should also include the book
cost of materials recovered in connection with constructIOn, maintenance or the retirement of
property.

.101.54 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies - Materials
12.1.5.4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies - Low value, short life assets
l.5.1.5.4 Plant Materials and Operatmg Supplies - Acquisition of Materials
.1.6.1S4 Plant Materials and Operatmg Supplies - DeVIatIOn in Cost of Materials

These accounts should include accounts and notes receivables upon which associated
companies and semi-autonomous subdIvisions of an enterpnse which have their own balance
sheet are liable, and which mature and are expected to be paId in full not later than one year
from the date of issue, together WIth any interest thereon, and debit balances subject to current
settlement in accounts with associated compames. Items which do not bear a speCIfIed due
date but which have been carned for more than twelve months and items which are not paId
withm twelve months from due date should be transferred to account 06123, Long-term
FmancIaI Investments-Associated Companies.
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16111 Interest and Dividends Receivable

These accounts should include rents receIvable on property rented to others.

00113. Accmed Utility Revenues - lAS only

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the amount of interest and dIVIdends earned on notes and other
investments.

These accounts should include amounts representing prepayments of insurance, rents, taxes,
mterest and other miscellaneous items, and should be kept or supported in such manner as to
dIsclose the amount of each class of prepayment.

00114 Miscellaneous Current and Accmed Assets - lAS only
121.14 Miscellaneous Current and Accmed Assets
2.01.14 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets - Main Production

This account should mclude the estimated amount accrued for electric service rendered, but not
billed at the end of an accounting period.

This account should include the cost of supervision, labor and expenses incurred in the
operation of general storerooms, including purchasing, storage, handling and distribution of
materials and supplies. This account should be cleared by adding to the cost of materials and
supplies Issued a suitable loading charge which will distribute the expense eqUItable over stores
issues.

M163. Stores Expenses Undistributed

09.112 Rents Receivable - Long-term Lease Obligations
16112 Rents RecelVable

3.11.65. Prepayments - Expenditures of Future Periods
6l165. Prepayments - Advances Issued

These accounts should include the book cost of matenals and supplies held primanly for
non-utility purposes. The principles prescribed in accounting for utIlity materials and supplIes
should be similarly followed with respect to Items carried in this account.

These accounts should include the book cost of matenals and supplies, labor and other
expenses mcurred primanly for merchandIsing and contract work. These should include
productIOn cost of goods manufactured and held for sale by the enterprise.
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101.5..6 Other Materials and Supplies
12l.i6 Other Materials and Supplies - Low Value and Short-Term Assets
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3..l18.6 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits

00120 Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes - lAS only

3ll.81 Ilnamortized Debt Expense

Chart of Accounts

These accounts should include the stated value of stock of each class of capital stock actually
Issued. When actual cash value of the consideration received is more or less than the stated

85201 Common Stock Issued
85204 Preferred Stock Issued

This account should be credited and account 00410, PrOVIsion for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be debited WIth an amount equal to that by which profIt taxes payable for the year are
lower because of the prior payment of taxes as provided by paragraph A above, because of
difference in timing for tax purposes of particular items of mcome or mcome deductions from
that recognized by the utility for lAS reporting purposes.

ThIS account should be debited and account 00410, ProVISIon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be credited with an amount equal to that by which profIt taxes payable for the year are
hIgher because of the mclusion of certain items in mcome for tax purposes, which Items for
lAS reporting purposes will not be fully reflected in the utility's determination of annual net
income until subsequent years.

This account should include all debits not elsewhere provided for, such as miscellaneous work
m progress, and unusual or extraordinary expenses not included in other accounts, which are
in the process of amortization and items for which the proper fmal disposition is uncertain

These accounts should include amounts shown by work orders for plant installed for temporary
use in utilIty service for penods of less than one year. Such work orders should be charged
with the cost of temporary facilIties and credited WIth payments receIved from customers and
net salvage realized on removal of the temporary facilIties. Any net credit or debit resulting
should be cleared to account 80456-0ther Electnc Revenues

This account should include expenses related to the issuance or assumption of debt securities.
Amounts recorded in this account should be amortized over the life of each respective issue
under a plan WhICh will distribute the amount equitably over the life of the security. The
amortization should be on a monthly basis, and the amounts thereof should be charged to
account 80428, Amortization of Debt Discount.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

These accounts should include the book cost of all other current and accrued assets,
appropriately designated and supported so as to show the nature of each asset mcluded herein.

121.&5 Temporary Facilities
3Ol.85. Temporary FacilitIes
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8..821.4 RevaluatlOn Surplus

852ll Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital

.8.021Q Gain on Resale/Cancellation of ReacqUIred Capital Stock

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the balance of credIts ansing from the resale or cancellation of
reacqUIred capital stock. (see account 56217).

This account should include the off-setting cumulative balance of revaluations of specifIC
assets Such balance is treated as a component of owners I equity. Adjustments to revalued
assets should correspondingly be recorded, as appropnate, to the off-setting equity balances.
Detailed records of revaluations should be maintained so that future adjustments to the
revaluatIOn of assets and prior revaluatIOns may be properly recorded.

This account should include the balance of all other credIts for paId-in capital which are not
properly mcludible m the foregoing accounts.

These accounts should include, in a separate subdIvision of each class and senes of stock, the
excess of the actual cash value of the conSIderation received on original Issues of capital stock
over the stated value and accrued dIvidends of such stock (premium), or the excess of the
stated value over the amount of conSIderation received on original issue (dIscount), together
with the differences in assessments against stockholders representmg payments required and
the stated values. When capital stock which has been actually Issued is retired, the amount in
this account applIcable to the shares retired should be transferred to account 87216,
Unappropnated Retained Earnings.

These accounts should include the amount of legally enforceable subscriptions to capital stock
of the utility. They should be credIted with the stated value of the stock subscribed.
Concurrently, a debit should be made to account 75143, Other Accounts Receivable-Stock
Subscriptions for the agreed upon pnce. Any discount or premium should be debIted or credit
to the appropriate discount or premIUm account.
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value of any stock, the difference should be credited or debited, as the case may be, to the
premIUm or discount account for the particular class and series of stock. When capital stock is
retired, thIS account should be charged with the amount at which such stock was earned
herem.

852.01 Premmm on Capital Stock
.86201 Premium on Capital Stock
852l3. Discount on CapItal Stock

15202 Common Stock Subscribed
15.20.5. Preferred Stock Subscribed
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86215. Appropriated Retained Earnings - Reserve Fund
882l5. Appropriated Retained Earnings - SpeCial Purpose Funds
9.6.2l..5 Appropriated Retained Earnings - Targeted Financing and Allocations

These accounts should include the amount of retained earnings which has been appropnated or
set aside for specifIC purposes. Separate sub-accounts should be maintamed for under titles
that will designate the purpose for which each appropriation was made.

00216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings - lAS Only
81216 IInappropriated Retained Earnings

These accounts should include the balances, either debit or credIt, of unappropriated retained
earnmgs arising from earnings of the utility.

56211 Reacquired Capital Stock

This account should include the cost of capital stock actually issued by the utility and
reacquired by it and not retired or canceled. When the stock is retired or canceled, the
dIfference between its cost, including commissions and expenses in connection with the
reacqUISItion, and its stated value plus any premium and less any discount, and expenses
applicable to the shares retired, should be debIted or credited, as appropnate, to account
80210, Gam on Resale/Cancellation of Reacquired CapItal Stock.

2522.1 Bonds
26221 Bonds - Targeted Financing

These accounts should include the face value of the actually issued and unmatured bonds whIch
have not been retired or canceled, also the face value of such bonds issued by others the
payment of which has been assumed by the utility.

18223. Advances from Associated Companies

ThIS account should include the face value of notes payable to assOCIated companies and the
amount of open book accounts representing advances from aSSOCiated compames It does not
include notes and open accounts representmg mdebtedness subject to current settlement WhICh
are includible m account 78233, Notes Payable to ASSOCiated Compames, or account 78234,
Accounts Payable Associated Companies.

92224 Other Long-tenn Debt - Bank Loans
95224 Other Long-tenn Debt
26.224 Other I,ong-tenn Debt - Targeted Financing

These accounts should include, until maturity, all long-term debt not otherwise provided for
herem.

-22-



Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

83.225. Unamortized Premium on Long-tenn Debt

Chart of Accounts

I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

This account should include the excess of the cash value of consideration received over the
face value upon the Issuance or assumption of long-term debt securities. Amounts recorded in
this account should be amortized over the life of each respective issue under a plan which WIll
dIstnbute the amount equitably over the life of the security The amortIzatIOn should be on a
monthly basis, with the amounts thereof to be credited to account 80429, AmortizatIOn of
PremIUm on Debt - Credit.

80226 Ilnamortized Discount on I,ong-tenn Debt - DebIt

ThIS account should include the excess of the face value of long-term debt securities over the
cash value of conSIderatIOn received, related to the issue or assumptIOn of all types and classes
of debt. Amounts recorded in this account should be amortized over the life of the respectIve
issues under a plan which will dIstribute the amount equitably over the life of the secuntIes.
The amortizatIOn should be on a monthly baSIS, with the amounts thereof charged to account
80428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense.

9J221 ObhgatJons under Capital I.eases

ThIS account should include the obligations recorded for the amounts applicable to leased
property recorded as assets in account 03101, Electric Plant m Service-Leased.

89228. Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions

This account should include amounts reserved by the utility for losses not covered by
msurance, employee pensions and benefits, and all operating provlSlons which are not
provided for elsewhere. This account includes only provlSlons as may be created for operatmg
purposes and does not include any reservations of income which would be carned in accounts
xx215-Appropnated Retained Earnmgs.

1fJ229.. Other Noncurrent LiabilitIes

This account should include all amounts for non-current liabilitIes that have not been accounted
for elsewhere

2023.1 Notes Payable - Short-term Bank Loans
942ll Notes Payable - Other Short-term Loans

These accounts should include the face value of all notes, drafts, or similar evidence of
indebtedness, payable on demand or WIthin a period not exceedmg one year from date of issue,
to other than aSSOCiated companies.

60232 Accounts Payable - Suppliers and Contractors
62232 Accounts Payable - SOCIal Insurance and Security and Private Insurers
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10232 Accounts Payable - Staff Salaries
16232 Accillmts Payable - Other Credltors

Chart of Accounts

I
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These accounts should include all amounts payable by the utilIty within one year, WhICh are
not provided for m other accounts. Separate sub-accounts should be provided for current
accounts due to credItors, vendors and others as appropriate.

1823.3. Notes Payable to Associated Companies

This account should include amounts owed to associated companies on advances or similar
eVIdence of mdebtedness payable on demand or not more than one year from date of creation
or issuance.

1.82.3.4 Accounts Payable to Associated Compames
1923..4 Accounts Payable to Internal Settlements

These accounts should include amounts owed to associated companies on receipt of goods or
services, other acceptances or other simIlar eVIdence of indebtedness payable on demand or not
more than one year from the date of creation or issuance.

6.423.5. Customer Deposits

This account should include all amount deposited with the utIlity by customers and other
contractors Separate accounts should be maintained for customers and other contractors.

6823..6 Accrued Taxes Payable to Budget

This account should be credited with the amount of taxes accrued during the accounting
perIod, corresponding debits being made to the appropriate accounts for tax charges payable to
the Budget. Such credits may be based upon estImates, but from tIme to time dUrIng the year,
as the facts become known, the amounts of the periodic credits should be adjusted so as to
include as nearly as can be determined in each year the taxes applicable thereto. If accruals
for taxes are found to be insuffIcient or exceSSIve, correction therefor should be made through
current tax accruals.

Accruals for taxes should not include any amounts for interest on tax defICIenCIes or refunds.
Interest receIved on refunds should be credited to account 80419, Interest and Dividend
Income, and mterest paid on deficiencies should be charged to account 80431, Other Interest
Expenses.

7.fJ23:L Interest Payable

This account should include the amount of interest accrued but not matured on allliabIhties of
the utIlIty not including, however, interest which IS added to the principal of the debt.
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1523..8 Dlvldends Payable

Chart of Accounts
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This account should include the amount of dividends which have been declared but not yet
paId. DivIdends should be credited to this account when they become a liability.
Concurrently, a charge should be made to 87216, Unappropnated Retamed Earnings.

92232 Matured Long-tenn Debt - Bank Loans
95.2.3.9 Matured Long-term Debt
2623.2 Matured Long-term Debt - Targeted Financing

These accounts should include the amount of long-term debt matured and unpaid without
speCIfIC agreement for extension of the tIme of payment. Also included should be bonds called
for redemption but not presented.

6.824l Tax Co]]ectlOns Payable

This account should include the amount of taxes collected by the utility through payroll
deductIons or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the proper taxing authonty.

61242 Misce]]aneous Current and Accrued Liabihtles - Non-Budget Payments
16242 Mlsce]]aneous Current and Accrued LJabllitles - Settlements with Others
91242 Mlsce]]aneous Current and Accrued Liablhties - Short-term Bank Loans - Employees

These accounts should also include the amount of all other current and accrued liabIlIties not
prOVIded for elsewhere.

64252 Customer Advances for Constmction

This account should include advances received from customers for constructIOn which are to
be refunded either wholly or in part. When a customer is refunded the entIre amount to whIch
he is entitled, the balance remaimng m thIS account, If any, should be credited to the
respective plant account.

00253 Other Deferred Credits - lAS Only
.8325.3. Other Deferred Credlts - Future Period Income

This account should include advance billings and receipts and other deferred credit items, not
prOVIded for elsewhere, including amounts whIch cannot be entIrely cleared or dIsposed of
untIl addItional information has been received.

0025..5. Accumulated Deferred ProUt Taxes - lAS Only

ThIS account should include tax deferrals resulting from the adoption 0 f the pnnciples of
comprehensIve interpenod tax allocation described below m section D of "General
Instructions. "

-25-



Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual Chart of Accounts

•

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

This account should be credited and account 00410, Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes,
should be debited with an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable mcome is lower than
pre-tax accountmg income for lAS reporting due to differences between the periods m WhICh
revenue and expense transactions affect taxable income and the penods in WhICh they enter
into the detennination of pre-tax accountmg income for lAS reporting purposes.

This account should be debited and account 00410, Provision for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be credited with an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable income is higher than
pre-tax accounting income for lAS reporting due to dIfferences between the periods in WhICh
revenue and expense transactIOns affect taxable income and the penods in which they enter
into the detennmation of pre-tax accountmg income for lAS reportmg purposes.

043..01 Organization Costs

This account should include fees paid to the government for the pnvilege of incorporation and
expendItures as part of organizing the corporatIOn and puttmg it mto readiness to do business
This account should not mclude any dIscounts upon securities Issued or assumed; nor should It
include any costs incident to negotIatmg loans, sellmg bonds or other evidences of debt or
expenses in connectIOn with the authorizatIOn, issuance or sale of capItal stock.

043.02 Franchises and Consents

ThIS account should include amounts paid to the any government agency in consideration for
franchises and other hcenses and consents, running for a tenn of more than one year, together
with necessary and reasonable expenses inCIdent to procuring such franchises and consents
Annual or other periodIC payments under franchises should not be mcluded herein but in the
appropnate operating expense account.

043ill Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

This account should include the cost of patent rights, licenses, privileges and other intangIble
property necessary or valuable m the conduct of the utihty's operations and not speCIfIcally
chargeable to any other account.

01.3.6.0 Land and I,and Rights - Distribution

This account should include the cost of land and land rights used in connection with
transmiSSIOn operations Separate accounts should be maintained to show freehold and
leasehold properties.

ill31i1 StmcUlres and Improvements - Distnbution

This account should include the cost of structures and improvements used in connection WIth
distributIon operations.
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Q13.62 Station Equipment - Distribution

Chart of Accounts

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

This account should include the cost of station eqUIpment, includIng transformer banks,
switching equipment, etc which are used for the purpose of changIng the characteristics of
electncity in connection WIth its distribution.

013..6.1 Storage Battery Equipment - Distribution

This account should include the cost of storage battery eqUIpment used for the purpose of
supplying electricity to meet emergency or peak demands.

01.3.64 Poles, Towers and Fix1JIres - Distribution

This account should include the installed cost of poles, towers and fixtures used for supporting
overhead dIstnbution conductors and serVIce wires.

01.3.65. Overhead Conductors and Devices - Distribution

This account should include the cost of Installed overhead conductors and devices used for
distribution purposes. Items to be included are cirCUIt breakers, conductors and cables, ground
wires and clamps, insulators, lightening arresters, SWItches and other devices.

Q116.6 IInderground Conduit - Distribution

This account should include the installed cost of underground conduit and tunnels used for
hOUSIng distribution cables or Wires.

0l.3.61 Underground Conductors and Devices - Distribution

This account should include the cost of installed underground conductors and devices used for
dIstribution purposes. Items to be Included are armored conductors including Insulators,
insulatIng materials, splices, etc, cables in standpipe, circuit breakers, fIreproofIng,
conductors and cables, lightening arresters, SWItches and other deVIces.

ill3.6.8 Line Transfonners - DistflbutlOn

This account should include the cost of overhead and underground distribution line
transformers and pole type and underground voltage regulators owned by the utIlIty for use III

transformIng electricity to the voltage to be used by the consumer.

013.62 Services - DistributIOn

ThIS account should include the cost of overhead and underground conductors leadIng from
the last pole of the overhead system, or the distribution box or manhole, to the point of
connection WIth the customers outlet or winng. CondUIt used for underground service
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conductors should also be included in this account

0l.310 Meters - Distribution

Chart of Accounts
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ThIS account should mclude the costs of meters owned by the utility for use in measunng the
electriCIty dehvered to the users This account should not mclude meters for recordmg output
of a generation station, substation meters, etc.

01311 Instal1ations on Customer's Premises

This account should include the cost of equipment on the customer's SIde of the meter. The
Utlhty incurs the cost of the equipment and mstallation and retains title to and assumes full
responsibihty for mamtenance of the equipment. This account should not mclude leased
equipment--see account 01372.

0J312 Leased Property on Customer's Premises

This account should include the cost of electric motors, transformers, and other equipment on
customer's premIses that is leased or loaned to the customer. ThIS account does not mclude
eqUIpment held for sale.

01313 Street l.igbting and Signal Systems

ThIS account should include the cost of equipment used wholly for public street and highway
hghtmg or traffIC, fire alarm, pohce, and other signal systems.

0J.3&9 I ,and and Land RIghts - General Plant

This account should include the cost of land and land rights used for utihty purposes, the cost
of which is not properly mcludible in other land and land rights accounts.

Qll9.O Stmctures and Improvements - General Plant

This account should include the cost of structures or improvements used for utihty purposes
but not directly used m power generation (e.g, hospItals and dispensaries, schools, rest
houses, storehouses, mosques, and other quarters).

ill.3..9.1 Office Fumiuue and Eqll1pment

This account should include the cost of offIce furniture and equipment owned by the utihty and
devoted to uuhty service, and not permanently attached to buildings, except the cost of such
furniture and equipment which the utility elects to assign mto other plant accounts on a
functlonal baSIS Examples of Items includible m this account are: bookcases and shelves,
desk, chaIrs, and desk equipment, draftmg room equipment; filing, storage, and other
cabmets; floor covering; hbrary and hbrary equipment, mechamcal offIce equipment such as

-28-



-29-

01.3.91 Communication Equipment

0.13.23. Stores Equipment

0.13.28 Miscellaneous Equipment

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should include the cost of equipment, apparatus, etc. used in the utility operatIOns

This account should include the cost of installed telephone, fax, telegraph and WIreless
eqUIpment for general use in connection with utIhty operations

This account should include the cost of power operated equipment used in construction or
repaIr work exclusive of equipment includible m other accounts. Include also the tools and
accessones acqUIred for use with such eqUIpment and the vehicle on which such eqUIpment
may be mounted. .

013.9.6 Power Operated Equipment

This account should include the cost of laboratory equipment used for general laboratory
purposes and not specifically includible m other plant accounts.

0.1.3.95. I,aboratory Equipment

This account should include the cost of tools, implements, and equipment used m constructIOn,
repair work, general shops and garages and not speCIfIcally prOVIded for in other accounts.
Examples of items mcludible in thIS account are' air compressor, anvils, automobIle repaIr
shop eqUIpment, battery charging eqUIpment, belts, shafts and countershafts, cable pullmg
equipment, concrete mIXers, derricks, engines, ladders, weldmg apparatus, work benches, and
VIses.

Q1394 Tools and Shop Equipment

This account should include the cost of equipment used for the receIving, shipping, handling,
and storage of materials and supplies. Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are.
counters, portable cranes, portable elevatmg and stockmg eqUIpment, hOIStS, storage bms,
wheelbarrows, scales, and lockers

This account should include the cost of transportation vehicles used for utihty purposes.
Examples of Items includible in this account are' tractors, cranes, bulldozers and excavators,
lornes and traIlers, trucks and trollies, buses, cars, jeeps, motorcycles, vans, ambulances,
forklift trucks, and mobl1e ladders.
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ill.3.92 Transportation Equipment

accounting machines, computers, typewriters, etc.; safes; and tables.
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This account should include the cost of tangible utility plant not provided for elsewhere.

01.199 Other Tangible Property

004D4 AmortlzatioD Expense - lAS only
25.404 AmortizatlOn Expense

Chart of Accounts

There should be shown under these captions the total amount included m the electric
mamtenance expense accounts provided herein, see accounts 25510 through 25598.

004ill. Depreciation Expense - lAS only
2.0.403. Depreclation Expense
25403. Depreciatlon Expense
26403. DepreciatlOn Expense
444.03. Depreciation Expense
8.04.03. Depreciation Expenses - l.eased Assets

Under this caption, there should be shown the total amount mcluded in the electnc operatIOn
expense accounts as descnbed in accounts 20500 - 20589, operating expenses

Depreciation expenses applicable to transportation equipment, shop equipment, tools, work
eqUIpment, and other general equipment may be charged to clearing accounts as necessary m
order to obtain a proper distnbution of expenses between constructIOn and operation.

These accounts should include the total amount of depreciation expense for all classes of
depreCiable electric plant in service DepreCIation expenses applicable to 01104, Electnc Plant
Leased to Others, should be charged to account 80413, Expenses of Electric Plant Leased to
Others.

There should be shown under these captions the total amount included in the electric operating
revenue accounts provided herein, see accounts 46440 through 46447

2.5.402 Electric Maintenance Expense
00402 ElectTlc Maintenance Expense - lAS

464.0.0 ElectTlc Operating Revenues
0040.0 Electric Operating Revenues - lAS

00401 Electric Operating Expense - lAS
2.0401 Electric Operatmg Expense

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

wluch is not includIble in any other account. Examples of Items mcludible in this account are
hospItal and infIrmary equipment, kitchen and restaurant equipment, employees' recreation
eqUIpment, radios, and other miscellaneous equipment.
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00410 Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - lAS Only

ThIs account should include those taxes other than profIt taxes.

ThIS account should include the amount of profit taxes.

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the revenues received and expenses incurred In connection WIth
the operatIOns of utility plant, the book cost of which is included in account 01118, Other

46414 Other IItility Operating Income

These accounts should Include respectively, revenues from electric property leased to others
and the expenses attributable to such property The property should be listed in account
01104, Electric Property Leased to Others The detaIl of expenses should be kept so as to
show operatIOn, maintenance, and depreciation and amortization.

This account should include the gains and losses on the sale, conveyance, exchange, transfer or
dIsposal of utilIty property and plant.

0041.1 Gains/Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant-lAS only
41411 Gains/Losses from Dlsposltion of Utllity Plant

This account should include the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocations of deferred
taxes which relate to utIlity operatIOns. See addItional comments under account 00190,
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes - lAS Only, and account 00255, Accumulated Deferred
Profit Taxes - lAS Only, and below under section D of the "General Instructions".

.8.041.2 Revenues from Electric Plant l.eased to Others
004.ll Expenses of Electnc Plant l.eased to Others-lAS only
8il413 Expenses of Electric Plant l.eased to Others

There should be shown under these captions the total amount included in the general and
admInistrative expense accounts as described In accounts 26901 - 26931.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

26405. General and Administrative Expense
00405 General and AdministratlVe Expense - lAS only

D.0409. Profit Taxes - lAS only
.8.14Q9 Proflt Taxes

004Q8 Taxes other than Profit Taxes - lAS only
80408. Taxes Other than Proflt Tax

ThIS account should include the total charges for amortization of other assets not accounted for
elsewhere.
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8.Q419 Interest and Dividend Income

.8l.426 Other DeductIOns

48421 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income - Sale of Other Assets

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the amount of interest on outstandmg long-term debt issued or
assumed by the utIlity, the liabIlIty for which is included in account xx221, Bonds, xx224,
Long-term Debt, and xx227, Obligations under Capital Lease.

.81421 Interest on I.ang-tenn Debt

This account should include other miscellaneous expenses which are nonoperatmg in nature,
but WhICh are properly deductIble before determming total Income

These accounts should include all revenue/expense items properly includible in the income
account from non-utilIty operatIOns and not provided for elsewhere.

8042l. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income - Other
84421 MIscellaneous Nonoperatmg Income - Shortages and I,osses

This account should include the gains and losses on the sale, conveyance, exchange, transfer or
dIsposal of all other assets, excludmg those property and plant and all other fIXed assets Items
accounted for under account 47411, Gains/Losses from DIsposition of Utility Plant.

These accounts should include the expenses applicable to operations whIch are non-utility in
character but nevertheless constitute a distinct operating actIvity of the enterprise as a whole
This should mclude the actIvitIes of the auxiliary enterprises of the utilIty.

This account should include interest revenues on loans, notes, advances, deposits and other
mterest-bearing assets and dIVIdends on stocks of other companies.

2.3.4l6 Expenses of Non-utility Operations - Auxiliary Enterprises
284.16 Expenses of Non-utility OperatIons - Production Waste
29.416 Expenses of Non-utJlity OperatIons - Support Services
314.l6 Expenses of Non-utJlity Operations - Issue of Output, Goods and Services
43..4.16 Expenses of Non-utility Operations - Sales Expense

This account should include the revenues applicable to operations which are non-utility in
character but constitute a dIstinct operating activity of the enterprise as a whole. This would
include activities such as the sale of merchandise and jobbmg or contract work.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

4.64.15. Revemles From Non-utility OperatIOns

Utility Plant.
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80429 Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit

.8.043..5. Extraordmary Deductions

Chart of Accounts

4.6.44.0 Residential Sales
83.44Q ReSldentlal Sales - Future Period Income
This account should include the net billing for electricity or heat supplled for reSIdential
purposes. Records should be mamtained so that the quantity of electncity sold or heat sold
and the revenue received under each rate schedule should be readily avaIlable.

This account should be debited with losses of unusual nature and infrequent occurrence, which
would SIgnificantly distort the current year's mcome computed before extraordmary Items, if
reported other than as extraordinary items.

This account should be credited with gams of unusual nature and infrequent occurrence, whIch
would signifIcantly dIstort the current year's income computed before extraordmary Items, If
reported other than as extraordmary Items

This account should include the net billing for electricity or heat supplied to customers for
commercial and industnal purposes. Records should be mamtamed so that the quantity of
electricity sold and the revenues received under each rate schedule should be readIly avaIlable

46442 Commercial and Industrial Sales
.8.3.4.42 Commercial and Industrial Sales - Future Period Income

This account should include concurrent credits for allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction that are charged to account 08107, Construction Work in Progress.

This account should include the amortization of unamortIzed net premium on outstanding
long-term debt. Amounts credited to this account should be charged concurrently to account
83225, Unamortized Premium on Long-term Debt.

2043.1 Other Interest Expense

This account should include all interest charges not provided for elsewhere.

Q8432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Constmction - Credit

ThIS account should include the amortization of unamortIzed debt discount on outstanding
long-term debt. Amounts charged to this account should be credited concurrently to account
80226, Unamortized Discount on Long-term Debt.
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.80434 Extraordinary Income

8042.8 AmortIzation of Debt Discount and Expense
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205.5.5. Purchased Power

20.5.8.0 Operation Supervision and Engineermg - Distribution

205.51 Other Expenses

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the cost of labor and expenses incurred in the general supervision
and dIrection of the operatIOn of the distnbution system. DIrect superVIsion of speCIfIC
actiVIties, such as station operatIOn, line operation, meter department operatIOn, etc., should
be charged to the appropriate account.

This account should be charged with any production expenses, including expenses incurred
dIrectly in connection WIth the purchase of electriCIty, WhICh are not speCIfIcally proVIded for
m other productIOn expense accounts.

ThIS account should include the cost at point of receipt by the utility of electncity purchased
for resale. It should also include net settlements for exchange of electricIty or power.

Accounts 20582 through 20584 should include, respectively, the cost of labor, materials used
and expenses incurred in the operation of overhead and underground distributIOn lines and
statIOns.

20582 Station Expenses - Distribution
2.05..8.3. Overhead I,me Expenses - Distribution
20.5.8.4 Underground Lme Expenses - Dlstnbutlon

This account should include revenues associated with electricity or heat supplied to public
authoritIes except such revenues properly included m account 46447, Sales for Resale.

ThIS account should include the net billing for electricity or heat supplied to other electnc
utilities or to public authorities for resale purposes. Sales to publIc authoritIes or other utIlIties
for use by them and not for distributIOn, should be mcluded in account 46445, Sales to PublIc
Authorities, or account 46442, Commercial and Industrial Sales.
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.8.045..6 Other Electric Revenues
8.3.45.6 Other Electnc Revenues - Future Period Income
ThIS account should mclude revenues derived from electnc operations, or electric property, not
includIble in any other accounts.

4.6445 Sales to Pubhc Authorities
8.3445 Sales to Pubhc Authorities - Future Period Income

46441 Sales for Resale
.8.3.441 Sales for Resale - Future Period Income
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205.&8 Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses.

205..8.6 Meter Expenses - Distribution

Chart of Accounts

2.5.5.9.0 Maintenance Supervision and Engineermg - Distribution

This account should include rents of property of others used, occupied, or operated In
connectIon WIth the distnbutIOn system, including payments to the government and others for
the use and occupancy of public lands and reservations for distnbutIOn line nghts of way

NOTE: Amounts billed customers for any work, the cost of which is charged to this account,
should be credited to this account. Any excess over costs resulting therefrom should be
transferred to account 80456, Other Electric Revenues. Do not mclude m this account
expenses incurred in connection with merchandising, jobbing and contract work.

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in work on
customer mstallations in inspecting premises and m rendering serVIces to customers.

This account should Include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses Incurred in
dIstnbution system operatIOn not provided for elsewhere.

2Oi81 Customer Installations Expenses - Distnbution

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred m the
operation of customer meters and aSSOCiated equipment which are owned by the utilIty

NOTE: The cost of the fIrst setting and testing of a meter is chargeable to utility plant
account 01370, Meters.

205..8.5. Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses - Distribution

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in (a) The
operation of street lighting and signal system plant WhICh IS owned or leased by the utility, and
(b) the operatIOn and mamtenance of such plant owned by customers where such work is done
regularly as a part of the street lightmg and signal system service.
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If the utIlity owns storage battery equipment used for supplying electricity to customers in
periods of emergency, the cost of operating labor and of supplIes, such as aCId, gloves,
hydrometers, thermometers, soda, automatic cell fIllers, acid proof shoes, etc., should be
included in this account If signifIcant in amount, a separate subdIvIsIon should be mamtained
for such expenses.
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2.5..523. Maintenance of Overhead I.ines - Distribution

25.59l. Maintenance of Stmctnres - Distribution

ill.9.5 Maintenance of I.ine Transformers - Distnbution

Chart of Accounts

This account should mclude the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in the

25.5..21 Maintenance of Meters - Distribution

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred m
maintenance of plant, the book cost of which IS mcludible in account 01373, Street Lightmg
and Signal Systems.

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in
maintenance of distnbutIOn lme transformers, the book cost of WhICh IS mcludible in account
01368, Line Transformers.

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred m the
mamtenance of underground dIstribution line facilities, the book cost of which is includIble m
account 01366, Underground Conduit, account 01367, Underground Conductors and DeVIces,
and account 01369, SerVIces.

25.524 Maintenance of I Inderground I.ines - Distribution

2.5.596 Maintenance of Street I.ighting and Signal Systems - Distribution

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses mcurred in
maintenance of structures, the book cost of which is includIble in account 01361, Structures
and Improvements.

This account should include the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in the
maintenance of overhead dIstribution line facilIties, the book cost of which is includIble m
account 01364, Poles, Towers and Fixtures, account 01365, Overhead Conductors and
Devices, and account 01369, Services.

ThIS account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses mcurred in
maintenance of plant, the book cost of which is includIble in account 01362, Station
Equipment, and account 01363, Storage Battery Equipment.

25.5.92 Maintenance of Station Equipment - Distribution
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This account should include the cost of labor and expenses incurred in the general supervision
and direction of maintenance of the distribution system. Direct field supervision of specific
jobs should be charged to the appropriate maintenance account.
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2690.4 I Incollectlble Accounts

25.5.9.8 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant - Distnbution

26.9Q5 Misce)]aneous Customer Accounts Expenses

Chart of Accounts

43..9l2 Demonstration and Selling Expenses

ThIS account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred not
proVIded for In other accounts.

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in work on
customer applIcatIOns, contracts, orders, billing and accountIng and collections.

26.9.03. Customer Records and Collection Expenses

This account should be charged with amounts sufficient to provide for losses from
uncollectIble utility revenues. Concurrent credIts should be made to the account 82144,
Accumulated Bad Debt Expense. Losses from uncollectible accounts should be charged to
account 82144.

This account should include all cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in readIng
meters for determining consumption as performed by employees engaged in readIng meters.
Costs should include changing and collecting meter charts used for billing purposes, InspectIng
meters, reading meters, obtaIning load information for billing purposes and computing
consumptIOn from meter reader's records.

26902 Meter Reading Expenses

This account should include the cost of labor and expenses incurred In the general dIrectIon
and supervISIon of customer accounting and collectIng activities. DIrect supervision of a
specifIC activity should be charged to account 26902, Meter Reading Expenses, or account
26903, Customer Records and Collection Expenses, as appropriate.

This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in
maintenance of plant, the book cost of which is includIble in accounts 01371, InstallatIOns on
Customers' Premises, and 01372, Leased Property on Customers' Premises, and any other
plant the maintenance of WhICh is assignable to the dIstnbution functIOn and is not prOVIded for
elsewhere.

2.69.0.1 Supervlsion - Customer Accounts and Services
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maIntenance of meters and meter testing eqUipment, the book cost of which is includIble in
account 01370, Meters, and account 01395, Laboratory Equipment, respectively.
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2.692.4 Property Insurance

2.6.920 General and Administrative Salaries Expenses

26..923. OutSlde Services Employed

Chart of Accounts

This account should include the cost of Insurance or reserve accruals to protect the utIlity
against losses and damages to owned or leased property used in ItS UtIllty operations It should
include also the cost of labor and related supplies and expenses mcurred in property insurance
actIVIties Recovenes from insurance companies or others for property damages should be
credited to the account charged with the cost of the damage. If the damaged property has been
retired, the credIt should be to the appropriate accounts to which the insurance premIUms were
charged.

This account should include the fees and expenses of professional consultants and others for
general services which are not applicable to a particular operatmg functlOn or to other
accounts It should include also the pay and expenses of persons engaged for a special or
temporary administrative or general purpose in circumstances where the person so engaged is
not conSIdered as an employee of the utIllty. This account should be mamtamed as to permit
ready summarization according to the nature of serVIce and the person fumishmg the same.

This account should be credited with administrative expenses recorded in accounts 26920 and
26921 WhICh are transferred to construction costs or to non-utIlity accounts. A concurrent
debit should be made to 08107, ConstructlOn Work in Progress.

2.6.222 Administrative Expenses Transferred - Credit

This account should include office supplies and expenses incurred in connectIon with the
general administration of the utility's operations which are assignable to specific admIlllstrative
or general departments and are not specifIcally provided for m other accounts. OffIce
expenses which are clearly applicable to any group of operating expenses other than the
admIlllstrative and general group should be included in the appropriate account in such group.
Further, general expenses which apply to the utIhty as a whole rather than to a particular
admIlllstrative function should be mcluded in account 26930, MIscellaneous General Expenses.

2.6.221 Office Supplies and Expenses

This account should include the compensation (salaries, bonuses and other consideration for
services, but not including directors' fees) of offIcers, executIves, and other employees of the
utility properly chargeable to utility operations and not chargeable dIrectly to partIcular
operatmg function.
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This account should include the cost of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in selling
activities, the objective of which is to promote or retam the use of utility services by present or
prospective customers
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25.93.5. Maintenance of General Plant

26.93.1 Rent Expenses

2.6.92.8 Regulatory Commission Expenses

Chart of Accounts

ThIs account should include all expenses properly IncludIble in utility operatIng expenses,
Incurred by the utIlIty In connection WIth all actIvities carried out In the utIlity 1s dealIngs WIth
regulatory commissions, IncludIng payments made to a regulatory commission for fees
assessed agaInst the utility for pay and expenses of such commISSIon.

This account should include rents properly mcludible in utilIty operating expenses for the
property of others used, occupied, or operated in connectIOn with the power generating
actiVIties and general and administratIve functions of the utIlIty

These accounts should include the cost of labor and expenses incurred in connection with the
general management of the utilIty not provided for elsewhere.

2623.0 Miscellaneous General Expenses
.81.93..0 Miscellaneous General Expenses - Business Tnps in Excess

Costs should include'
Salanes of staff working directly on Commission matters, fees of outSIde consultants workIng
on CommIssion matters, materials and supplIes used In connection WIth Commission matters,
fees paid to Commissions, traveling expenses in connection with Commission matters and any
other expenses Incurred dIrectly in association WIth CommISSIon matters.

This account should include pensions paId to or on behalf of retired employees, or accruals to
provide for penSIOns, or payments for the purchase of annuities for this purpose, when the
utilIty has defInitely, by contract, committed itself to a pension plan under which the pension
funds are irrevocably devoted to pension purposes, and payments for employee accident,
sickness, hospItal, and death benefits, or insurance therefor Include, also, expenses incurred
in medical, educational or recreational activities for the benefit of employees, and
administrative expenses in connectIOn with employee pensions and benefIts.

2.6..226 Employee Pensions and Benefits

This account should include the cost of insurance or reserve accruals to protect the utilIty
against Injuries or damages claims of employees or others, losses of such character not covered
by insurance, and expenses incurred in settlement of and damage claims Reimbursements
from insurance companies or others for expenses charged hereto on account of Injuries and
damages and insurance dividends or refunds should be credited to this account.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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This account should include the cost assIgnable to sales, general and admmistrative functions
of labor, materials used and expenses incurred in the maintenance or property, the book cost of
which is mcludible in detaIled general plant sub-accounts 01389 through 01399.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual Chart of Accounts



-
-

-41-

H. "lAS" means International Accounting Standards.

The following defmitions are used with these terms used in the chart of accounts:

G. "Retained Earnings" means the accumulated net income of the utIlity less distribution
to stockholders and transfers to other capital accounts.

Chart of Accounts

F. "Premium," as applied to securities issued or assumed by the utility, means the excess
of the cash value of the consideratIOn received from theIr sale over the sum of their par
(stated value of no-par stocks) or face value and mterest or dividends accrued at the
date of sale.

E. It Discount, " as applied to the securities issued or assumed by the utihty, means the
excess of the par (stated value of no-par stocks) or face value of the securitIes plus
mterest or dividends accrued at the date of the sale over the cash value of the
consideration receIved from theIr sale.

D. "Cost" means the amount of money actually paId for property or services. When the
consideratIOn gIven is other than cash in a purchase and sale transaction, as
distingmshed from a transactIOn mvolving the Issuance of common stock in a merger or
a pooling of interest, the value of such consideration should be determmed on a cash
basis.

A. "Associated (affIliated) companies" means companies or persons that directly, or
indIrectly through one or more mtermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are
under common control with, the accounting company.

C. "Book cost" means the amount at which property is recorded in these accounts without
deduction of related provisions for accrued depreCiation, amortization, or for other
purposes.

1. DEFINITIONS

B. "Control" means the possession, directly or mdirectly, of the power to direct or cause
the direction of the management and pohcles of a company, whether such power IS
exercIsed through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunctIOn
WIth, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a
majonty or minonty ownership or votmg of secunties, common dIrectors, offIcers, or
stockholders, associated compames, contract or any other direct or indIrect means.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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B. InstructlOns for Current and Accrued I.iabihties

(3). Items of cost includible in the account are as follows·

• Scrap materials included in this account should be carned at the
estimated net realizable amount.

Chart of Accounts

(4) When matenals are recovered during construction, maintenance and retirement
activitIes, such matenals being credited to construction, mamtenance or
accumulated depreciation proviSIOn, respectIvely, and mcluded in the matenals
accounts as follows:

• Reusable materials consisting of relatively small items, the identity of
whIch (from the date of origmal installation to the final abandonment or
sale thereof) cannot be ascertained, should be included in this account at
current pnces new for such items.

• Reusable materials consisting of large individual items should be
mcluded in the account at ongmal cost, estimated if not known.

• Invoice price less cash or other discounts
• Freight and other transportation charges
• Taxes
• Costs of inspection and special tests prior to acceptance
• Insurance and other directly assignable charges

(2) When matenals and supplies are purchased for immediate use, they need not be
carried through thIS account but may be charged dIrectly to the appropriate
utIlity plant or expense account.

(1) Materials and supplies issued should be credIted hereto and charged to the
appropnate constructIOn, operating expense, or other account on the baSIS of a
unit price determmed by the use of cumulative average, first-in fIrst-out, or
such other method of mventory accounting as conforms WIth accepted
accounting standards consistently applied.

Current and accrued liabilities are those obligations whIch have eIther matured or which
become due withm one year from the date thereof. except, however, bonds and similar
obligatIOns WhICh should be claSSIfied as long-term debt until date of maturity, accrued taxes,
such as profIt taxes, WhICh should be classified as accrued lIabilItIes even though payable more
than one year from date, compensation awards, which should be claSSIfIed as current lIabIlities

A. Materials and Supplies

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

2. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
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E Extraordinary Items

C. Long-Tenn Debt· Premium and Discount

Chart of Accounts

(3). Vintage year records with respect to entries to this account, as described above,
and the account balance, should be so mamtamed as to show the factor of
calculatIon with respect to each annual amount of the item or class of Items for
which deferred tax accountmg by the utIlIty is utIlIzed.

(2) Premium or discount on debt should not be mcluded as an element m the cost of
construction or acquisition of property (tangible or intangIble)

(1). Where there are timing differences between the periods in which transactions
affect taxable income and the penods in which they enter into the determination
of pre-tax accounting mcome, the profit tax effects of such transactIOns are to
be recognized in the penods in which the dIfferences between book accounting
income and taxable income anse and m the periods in which the differences
reverse using the deferred tax method.

(2). Tax effects deferred currently will be recorded as deferred debits or deferred
credits in accounts 00190, Accumulated Deferred ProfIt Taxes, 00255,
Accumulated Deferred ProfIt Taxes.

The premmm and dIscount should be amortized over the lIfe of the respective
issues. The amortization should be on a monthly basis, and amounts thereof
relatmg to dIscount and expense should be charged to account 80428,
Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense The amounts relatmg to premium
should be credited to account 80429, AmortIzation of Premium on Debt ­
Credit.

(1). Premium and discount. A separate premium and discount account should be
maintained for each class and series of long-term debt issued by the utIlIty. The
premium wIll be recorded m account 83225, Unamortized Premmm on
Long-term Debt, the discount will be recorded m account 80226, Unamortized
DIscount on Long-term Debt - debit.

It IS the mtent that net income should reflect all items of profit and loss during the period with
the exceptIOn of prior period adjustments and long-term debt Those items related to the

D. Comprehensive Interperiod Profit Tax Allocation

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

regardless of date due; and minor amounts payable in installments which may be classified as
current liabilities. If a liability is due more than one year from date of issuance or assumptIOn
by the utilIty, It should be credIted to a long-term debt account appropriate for the transactIOn,
except, however, the current liabilities previously mentIOned.
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3. ELECTRIC PLANT INSTRUCTIONS

A. Electric plant should be recorded at cost. When the consideration given for property is
other than cash, the value of such consideration should be determmed on a cash basis.

(1). The cost of construction properly includible in the electric plant accounts should
mclude, where applicable, the dIrect and overhead cost as listed and defmed
hereunder:

Chart of Accounts

e. "Special machme service" includes the cost of labor, materials and
supplIes, depreciatIOn, and other expenses incurred In the mamtenance,
operatIOn and use of special machmes, such as steam shovels, pIle

d. "Transportation" includes the cost of transporting employees, materials
and supplies, tools, purchased equipment, and other work eqUIpment. It
mcludes amounts paId to others as well as the cost of operating the
utIlity's own transportation equipment

c. "Materials and supplies" mcludes the purchase price at the point of free
delIvery plus customs duties, excise taxes, the cost of inspection, loadmg
and transportation and the cost of fabrIcated materials from the utIlity 1s
shop.

b. "Labor" includes the pay and expenses of employees of the utility
engaged on construction work, and related payroll taxes and SImIlar
items of expense.

a. "Contract work" includes amounts paid for work performed under
contract by other compames, fIrms, or indIviduals, costs mCIdent to the
award of such contracts, and the inspection of such work.

B. The cost of equipment chargeable to the electnc plant accounts, unless otherwise
mdicated in the deSCrIption of an equipment account, mcludes the net purchase price
thereof, sales taxes, investigation and inspection expenses necessary to such purchase,
expenses of transportatIOn when borne by the utIlity, labor employed, materIals and
supplies consumed, and expenses incurred by the utility in unloadmg and placing the
eqUIpment m readmess to operate. Also include those costs incurred m connection with
the fIrst cleanng and gradmg of land and rights-of-way and the damage costs associated
WIth the construction and installatIOn of plant.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

effects of events and transactions which have occurred during the current period and which are
of unusual nature and infrequent occurrence should be considered extraordinary items.
Accordingly, they will be events and transactions of sigmfIcant effect which are abnormal and
sigmfIcantly different from the ordinary and typical actIvities of the company. See accounts
80434 and 80435 deSCrIptions.
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C. Structures and Improvements:

h. "Taxes" includes taxes properly includible in construction costs before
the facilities become available for service.

(2) The items of cost to be included in the accounts for structures and improvements
should include the following items:

Chart of Accounts

Architects I plans and specifications
Coal bins and bunkers
CommIssions and fees to brokers, agents, architects, and others
CondUits with their contents
Docks, piers and wharfs
Dramage and sewerage systems
Plant communication system, poles, pole fIxtures, wires, and cables
LIghtIng fixtures and outside lighting system
Permanent paving, concrete, bnck, flagstone, asphalt, etc, within the property

drivers, derricks, material unloaders, and other labor saving machines;
also expenditures for rental, maintenance and operation of machines of
other.

f. "Engineering and supervision" includes the portion of the pay and
expenses of engIneers, surveyors, draftsmen, inspectors, superintendents
and their assIstants applicable to construction work.

g. "Engineering services" includes amounts paid to other companies, fIrms,
or Individuals engaged by the utility to plan, design, prepare estImates,
supervise, inspect, or give general advice and aSSIstance In connection
with construction work.

(1). The accounts for structures and improvements should include the cost of all
buildings and facilIties to house, support, and safeguard property, and
improvements of a permanent character. Also include those costs incurred In
connection with the first clearing and grading of land and rights-of-way.

(2). Exclude from equipment accounts hand and other portable tools, which are
lIkely to be lost or stolen or which have relatively small value or short life,
unless the correctness of the accounting therefor as electnc plant is venfled by
current inventones. Special tools acquired and included In the purchase price of
equipment should be included in the appropriate plant account. Portable dnlls
and siml1ar tool equipment when used in connection with the operatIOn and
maintenance of a particular plant or department, such as power generation ­
operations, or in stores, should be charged to the plant account appropriate for
theIr use.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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lines
Platforms, raIlings, and gratings when constructed as a part of a structure
Roadways, railroads, bridges, and trestles at the plant except raIlroads provided
for in eqUIpment accounts
Scales, connected to and forming a part of a structure
Sewer systems, for general use
Sidewalks, culverts, curbs and streets constructed by the utility on Its property
Sprinkling systems
Subways, areaways, and tunnels, directly connected to and forming part of a
structure
Tanks, constructed as part of a building or as a distmct structural unit
Tunnels, intake and discharge, when constructed as part of a structure
Water basms or reservoirs
Water supply pIpmg, hydrants and wells
Yard lighting system
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Figure IV- 1, "Usmg the Accounting System", lIsts a samplIng of transactions that can be
expected dunng the tranSItIOn phase of the accounting system FIrst, the account balances

Many dIfferences in accounting practices pnmanly result from the tIming of revenue and
expense recognition. These dIfferences will be reflected m receIvables and mventories. The
offsettmg amount will be m retained earmngs.

Not all dIfferences between the Armeruan procedures and lAS are timing related Armerua
allows the current expensmg of reserves establIshed for future expenses. lAS do not allow the
establishment of reserves when the amount cannot be reasonably predicted. Also, the reserve
VIolates the matching principle Future expenses are recorded against current revenues
Because the establIshment of reserves is not allowed by lAS, the accountmg entnes should be
made only the Armenian books.

Chart of Accounts

TImmg dIfferences m the recognitlOn of revenues and expenses gIve rise to another problem -­
profIt taxes Because accountmg pnnciples require that all expenses associated WIth the
recogruzed revenues be used to calculate net profIt, profit taxes WIll need to be calculated
tWIce One calculation will be needed for the profIt as recogruzed by the Armerua
government-recorded in account 81409, Profit Tax Expense. Another calculatlOn will be
needed for western income. The difference between the two calculations should be recorded m
account 00410, ProvisIon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes.

Product costs delay the recognition of expenses until the associated revenues are recorded
Product costs are accumulated m Armenian accounts 20 through 39 They remam there until
transferred to firushed production or a profit and loss account Nearly all expenses are a
product cost for Armenian purposes Period costs are recorded m account 80, ProfIts and
Losses, or account 81, Use of ProfIt, if the amount is n<;mdeductible for tax purposes General
and AdministratIve expenses (account 26) are an Armenian product cost. These expenses are
penod costs for international accounting and are not mcluded in inventones or cost of goods
sold Therefore, when General and AdmirustratIve expenses are transferred to total productlOn
costs, the account used should be 26000. This will leave the expenses on the mternatlOnal set
of books.

Armenian accounting procedures do not recognize revenues until cash has been receIved, or
arrangement for payment has been made. InternatIOnal accounting requires that revenues be
recorded when earned--at the time of delivery of the product or service. This system uses
account 00173, Accrued Utihty Revenues, and 00400, Electric Operating Revenues-Accrued
and Unbilled, to record the unbilled revenues. Because of the leading OOs, only the
mternational books are affected.

C. SAMPLE TRANSACTIONS
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must be initialized and adjusted for accrual of revenue and expense that would be recogmzed
under lAS The revenue and expense accruals can be calculated on the balance of the
Armenian account 45, Dispatched Goods The second set of transactIOns record normal
business activities such as the purchase of supplies, labor and interest accruals, the reallzatIOn
of income, the calculatIOn of depreciatIOn, and the closmg of subledgers. This set of
transactions post entries to both sets of accounting records. Finally, Profit and Profit Taxes
are calculated and the net results are transferred to Retained Earnings.
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
I INITIALIZE OPENING BALANCES

01 Fixed Assets 1000 101 Plant In Service 1000 P1101 Electnc Plant In Service 1000
02 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 700 108 Accumulated Depreciation 700 02108 Acc Depr-Utillty Plant 700
10 Matenals 150 151 Fuel Inventory 150 10151 Fuel Stock 150
120 Main Production 175 174 Other Current Assets 175 120174 Other Current Asset-Main Production 175
45 Goods Dispatched 225 142 Accounts Receivable 225 45142 Goods Dispatched-Accounts Receivable 225
51 Current Account 25 131 Cash 25 51131 Cash In Bank-Current Account 25
68 Settlements of Budget 80 236 Taxes Payable 80 68236 Accrued Taxes Payable 80
70 Settlements on Wages 35 232 Accounts Payable 35 70232 Accounts Payable-Salanes 35
83 Income of Future Penods 60 253 Other Deferred Credits 60 83253 Deferred Credits-Future Penod Income 60
87 Undlstnbuted profits 200 216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 200 87216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 200
95 Long-term Loans 500 224 Long-term Debt 500 95224 Other Long-term Debt 500

to enter Imtlal balances mto the system

173 Accrued & Unbilled Utility Revenues 190 00173 Unbilled Revenues 190
174 Other Current Assets 175 00174 Other Current Assets 175
255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 5 00255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 5
216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 10 00216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 10

to accrue revenues assocIated wIth the balance to adjust the opemng balances for the accrual
remammg m Mam ProductIon (account 20) of revenues and assocIated expenses for the

goods deftvered m pnor penods
An electnc company has no production work In progress
Inventory Therefore, any balance remaining In account
20 (Main Production) IS the cost of the unbilled revenues

253 Other Deferred Credits 60 P0253 Other Deferred Credits 60
255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 18 P0255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 18
216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 42 P0216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 42

to recogmze the "profits" recorded m account 83 to adjust the opemng balances for mcome earned m
that are assocIated wIth the receIvable balance pnor penods but not realIzed
caffed DIspatched Goods (account 45) as pnor
Denod mcome

1p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
II NORMAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

A purcnase of Ulrect Matenals

10 Matenals 225 151 Fuellnventory 225 10151 Fuel Stock 225
:>1 Current Account 225 131 Cash 225 51131 Cash In Bank-Current Account 225

to record the purchase of fuel mcludmg to record the purchase of fuel mcludmg to record the purchase of fuel mcludmg
freIght and other handlmg costs freIght and other handlmg costs freIght and other handlmg costs

10 Matenals 75 154 Plant Matenals and Supplies 75 10154 Pit Matenals and Operating Supplies 75
~O Settlements WIth suppliers 75 232 Accounts Payable 75 ~0232 AP-Suppllers and Contractors 75

to record other matenals and supplIes to record other matenals and suppIJes to record other matenals and supplIes
purchased on credIt purchased on credIt purchased on credIt

B Transfer/Use of Materials

~O Main Production 175 501 Fuel Expense 200 ~0501 Fuel Expense-Thermal Power 175
~7 Undlstnbuted Profits 25 151 Fuellnventory 200 ~7501 Fuel Expense-over plan amount 25
10 Matenals 200 10151 Fuel Stock 200

to record the use of fuel
to record the use of fuel and the cost of the to record the use of fuel
quanfJty that was overplan International accounting standards require that the full

~ost of the fuel used In production be expensed

25 General Production Expense 100 511 Maintenance of Structures 100 25511 Malnt of Structures-Thermal Power 100
10 Matenals 100 154 Plant Matenals and Supplies 100 10154 Pit Matenals and Operating Supplies 100

to record the use ofmatenals for to record the use ofmatenals for to record the use ofmatenals for
mamtenance ofelectnc plant mamtenance ofelectnc plant mamtenance ofelectnc plant

~6 General BUSiness Expense 50 921 Office Supplies 50 26921 Office Supplies and Expenses 50
~O Settlements with suppliers 50 232 Accounts Payable 50 60232 AP-Suppllers and Contractors 50

to record the purchase and use ofoffice to record the purchase and use ofoffice to record the purchase and use ofoffice
suppIJes suppfJes suppIJes

-----"'.':.'"

2p



- -' .. - - -~ .. --- .. - - - .. ~ ..
USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES
-------~--------- --- I----

C. Labor Costs

~O Main Production 45 500 Operating Expense 45 20500 Operation Supervision-Thermal Plant 45
125 General Production Expense 60 510 Mamtenance Expense 60 75510 Maintenance Supervision-Thermal Plant 60
26 General Business Expense 55 920 General & Admlntstratlve Expense 55 26920 General & Admlntstratlve Salaries Expense 55
170 Settlements on Wages 160 241 Tax Collections Payable 56 68241 Tax Collections Payable 56

232 Accounts Payable 104 70232 Accounts Payable-Salaries 104
to record accrued salanes

to record accrued salaf/es to record accmed salanes

70 Settlements on Wages 56
58 Settlements of BUdget 56

to record taxes withheld

120 MaIn Production 80 500 Operallng Expense 22 ~0500 Operation Supervision-Thermal Plant 22
~9 Settlements of Social Security 80 510 Maintenance Expense 30 ~0510 Maintenance Supervision-Thermal Plant 30

920 General & AdminIstratIve Expense 28 120920 General &Administrative Salaries Expense 28
to record employer's share 232 Accounts Payable 80 p9232 Social Security Payable 80
ofpayroll taxes

to record and allocate employer's share to record and allocate employer's share
ofpayroll taxes ofpayroll taxes

~O Main production 35 926 Employee PensIons and Benefits 35 20926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 35
~9 Reserve for Forthcoming Exp 35 228 Accum ProvIsion for Miscellaneous 35 89228 Accum Miscellaneous Operating 35

Operating Expense ProvIsions

to record employee benefits payable to record an employee benefits /tabilify that IS to record an employee benefits Ilablllfy that IS

m the future certam and can be reasonably estimated certam and can be reasonably estimated

~
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES

D. Interest Expense

87 Undistributed Profit 55 427 Long-term Interest Expense 55 ~7427 Interest on Long-term Debt 55
176 Settlements with Others 55 237 Accrued Interest Payable 55 176237 Interest Payable 55

to record Interest accrued on long-term to record Interest accrued on long-term to record Interest accrued on long-term
debt obltgatlons debt obligations debt oblJgatlons

~O Main Production 10 431 Other Interest Expense 10 20431 Other Interest Expense 10
176 Settlements with Others 10 237 Accrued Interest Payable 10 76237 Interest payable 10

to record Interest accrued on short-term to record Interest accrued on short-term to record Interest accrued on short-term
debt obltgatlons debt obltgatlons debtobltgatlons

107 Construction Work In Progress 5 P8107 Construction Work In Progress 5
432 Allowance for Funds Used DUring 5 b8432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5

Construction dUring Construction

to allocate a portIOn of the Interest expense to allocate a portion of the Interest expense
that was Incurred due to funds used to finance that was Incurred due to funds used to finance
current construction projects current construction projects

E Depreclatron Expense

20 Main Production 40 403 Depreciation Expense 100 ?0403 Depreciation Expense 40
25 General Production Expenses 20 413 Exp of Plant Leased to Others 5 25403 Depreciation Expense 20
26 General Business Expenses 15 163 Stores Expense 5 26403 Depreciation Expense 15
~4 Handling Costs 5 108 Accumulated Depreciation 110 ~4163 Stores Expense Undistributed 5
~O Profit and Loss 30 ~0403 Depreciation Expense-Leased Assets 25
P2 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 110 ~0413 Expenses of Elec Pit Leased to Others 5

P2108 Accumulated Depreciation 110
to record the monthly depreCiation of to record the monthly depreciation of
fixed assets used In production fixed assets to record the monthly depreciation of

fixed assets (owned and leased) used In production
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES
F Realization of Revenues

-------

45 Goods Dispatched 515 142 Accounts Receivable 573 45142 Goods Dispatched-Accounts Receivable 573
70 Main Production 515 442 Industrial Sales 477 83442 Industrial Sales-Future Income 48

236 Taxes Payable 96 20442 Industrial Sales-Main Production 429
to transfer production costs associated with ~3236 Taxes Payable 10
the amounts ofelectnclty invoiced to record revenues based on inVOices ~0236 Taxes Payable 86

presented to customers
45 Goods Dispatched 58 to record revenues and VAT based on inVOices
83 Income of Future Periods 58 presented to customers

to record "the profits" associated with the
inVOices presented to customers

51 Current Account 100 131 Cash 100 ~1131 Cash-Current Account 100

~6 Realizalion of Goods 100 142 Accounts Receivable 100 ~6142 Customer Accounts Receivable 100

to record collection ofamounts invOiced to record collection ofaccounts receIVable to record collection ofaccounts receivable

~6 Realization of Goods 100 46000 Realization of Goods 100
~5 Goods Dispatched 100 45000 Goods Dispatched 100

to transfer the costs associated with the to transfer the costs associated with the
realization ofIncome realization ofIncome

83 Income of Future Periods 17 83236 Income of Future Periods 17
68 Settlement with Budget 17 68236 Settlement with Budget 17

to record the VA T due on realized sales to record the VAT due on realized sales

~3 Income of Future Periods 3 83000 Income of Future Periods 3
~O Profit and Loss 3 80000 Profit and Loss 3

to record the profit of the realized sales to record the profit of the realized sales

--V ...........
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES

G Other Income--Sale of Fixed Asset

~7 Realization/ Disposal of Asset 300 131 Cash 225 51131 Cash-current account 225
01 Fixed Assets 300 108 Accumulated Deprecla!lon 250 02108 Accumulated Deprecla!lon-U!lhty Plant 250

101 Plant In Service 300 01101 Plant In Service 300
to record decrease m fixed assets due to 411 Gain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 175 47411 Gain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 175
sale

to record sale of fixed asset for cash to record sale of fixed asset for cash
02 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 250
47 Realization/ Disposal of Asset 250 lAS concepts require that a gains or losses on disposal of fixed

assets be recorded In a separate account This account would
to record wnte-off ofdepreciation related not be closed un!ll the end of the accounting penod
to asset sold

~1 Current Account 225
~7 ReahzatlonlDlsposal of Asset 225

to record the cash received on dIsposal

47 Realization/Disposal of Asset 175 47000 ReahzalionlDlsposal of Assets 175
80 Profit and Loss 175 ~OOOO Profit and Loss 175

to close account 47 to profit and loss to close account 47 to profit and loss

H Non-deductible Expense

87 Undistributed Profits 45 930 Miscellaneous General and Adm 45 ~7930 Miscellaneous General Expense 45
51 Current Account 45 131 Cash 45 rJ1131 Cash In Bank-Current Account 45

to record the expense ofbusmess tnp to record the expense ofbusmess tnp to record the expense ofbusmess tnp
that was excess ofallowable expenditures that was excess ofallowable expenditures that was excess of allowable expenditures

Under lAS, the full cost of all expenses are recorded
Items that are not deductible for tax purposes are
IadJusted on the tax return

~
~
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
III CLOSING ENTRIES

A Closing SUbledgers

20 MaIn produclion 300 20000 MaIn production 300
25 General ProductIon Expense 180 25000 General Production Expense 180
26 General BusIness Expense 120 26000 General Business Expense 120

to transfer general expenses to productIon to transfer general expenses to productIon
accounts accounts

442 Industnal Sales 107 ~6442 Industnal Sales 477
400 Sales of Electnclty 107 ~6400 Sales of Electnclty 477

to close sales subledger to close sales subledger

500 Operating Expense 67 fzo500 Operating Expense 67
501 FuelExpense 200 ~0501 Fuel Expense 200
401 Operations Expense 267 120401 Operations Expense 267

to close operatIons subledger to close operatIons subledger

510 MaIntenance supervision 90 ~5510 Maintenance supervision 90
511 MaIntenance of structures 100 ~5511 Maintenance of structures 100
402 Maintenance Expense 190 125402 Maintenance Expense 190

to close marntenance sUbledger to close marntenance subledger

920 General and Admlnrstratlve Exp 83 26920 General and Admlnrstratlve Exp 83
921 Office supplies and expense 50 ::>6921 Office supplies and expense 50
926 Pensions and Benefits 35 26926 PensIons and Benefits 35
930 MIscellaneous General and Administrative 45 26930 Miscellaneous General and Admlnrstratlve Exp 45
405 General and Administrative Exp 213 ::>6405 General and Admlnrstratlve Exp 213

to close general and admrnlstratlve subledger to close general and admInistratIve subledger

~
~
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES

B. Accrue Income and Associated Entnes
173 Accrued & Unbilled Utility Revenues 186 00173 Accrued & Unbilled Ulility Revenues 186
400 Sales of Electricity 186 00400 Sales of Electricity 186

to revise the balance of accrued and unbilled to revise the balance of accrued and unbilled
revenues to correspond with the balance remaining revenues to correspond With the balance remaining
In account 20 (Main Production) In account 20 (Main Production)

B8 Special Purpose Funds 30 904 Bad Debt Expense 70 00904 Bad Debt Expense 70
B2 ProvIsions for Doubtful Debts 30 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 70 00144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 70

~8000 Special Purpose Funds 30
to establish prOViSion for doubtful debts to establish allowance for bad debts ~2000 ProvIsions for Doubtful Debts 30
done by speCific IdentIfication amount determined by estimate

to establish an allowance for current sales that
'rN11I not be collected (lAS) and record Identified doubtful debts

62 Settlements With Buyers 25 142 Accounts Receivable 25 ~2142 Customer Accounts Receivable 25
82 PrOVIsions for Doubtful Debts 25 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 25 ~2144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 25

to wnte off receivable determmed to be to wnte off receivable determined to be to wnte off receIVable determined to be
uncollectible uncollectible uncollectible

C. Calculate Tax Expense

~1 Use of Profit 44 409 Profit Tax Expense 20 B1409 Profit Taxes 44
~8 Settlements of BUdget 44 236 Taxes Payable 20 68236 Accrued Taxes Payable to Budget 44

00410 PrOVISion for Deferred Taxes 64
to record the profit tax expense to record the profit tax expense 00255 Accumulated PrOVISion for Deferred Taxes 64

to record the amount ofprofit taxes payable and the
associated expense Deferred taxes IS the difference
between taxes oWing uSing lAS and the actual tax
uSing Armeman accounting rules

8p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES liNTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES
o Transfer of Net Income to Retamed Earnmgs

~1 Use of Profit 44 81000 Use of Profit 44
~O Profit and Loss 44 80000 Profit and Loss 44

to close use ofprofit (taxes) to profit to close use ofprofit (taxes) to profit

80 Profit and Loss 104 ~OOOO Profit and Loss 104
87 Undistributed Profits 104 ~7000 Undistributed Profits 104

transfer net result ofpenod's busmess transfer net result ofpenod's busmess
activity to und/stnbuted profits activity to und/stnbuted profits

400 Sales of Electricity 663 00400 Sales of Electricity 663
401 Operations Expense 267 00401 Operalions Expense 267
402 Maintenance Expense 190 00402 Maintenance Expense 190
403 Depreciation Expense 100 00403 Depreciation Expense 100
405 General and Administrative Expense 283 00405 General and Admlnlstralive Expense 283
409 Profit Tax Expense 44 00409 Profit Tax Expense 44
410 ProvIsion for Deferred Taxes 64 00410 Deferred Profit Tax Expense 64
411 GalnlLoss on Sale of Asset 175 P0411 Gain/Loss on Sale of Asset 175
413 Expense of Pit Leased to Others 5 P0413 Expense of PIt Leased to Others 5
427 Long-term Interest Expense 55 P0427 Long-term Interest Expense 55
431 Other Interest Expense 10 P0431 Other Interest Expense 10
432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5 P0432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5
216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 47 b0216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 47

transfer the balance ofaI/ mcome and expense transfer the balance ofall mcome and expense
accounts to retamed eammgs accounts to retamed eammgs

9p
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1. BALANCE SHEET

A. PRO-FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENT FORMAT

The balance sheet shows the property and cash owned by a fIrm and the amounts owed to It
(assets) The money that a fIrm owes, and the source of the money used to purchase those

FinancIal Statements

!FmancIaI Accounting Standard Board (FASB), Statement of Fmancla] Accountmg
Concepts (SFAC) 1; para. 34

A complete set of fmancial statements mcludes a balance sheet, an mcome statement, a
statement of cash flow, a statement of retained earnings, and footnotes supplementmg the
mformatlOn prOVIded by these statements.

• credItors and eqmty investors;
• government, whIch mcludes the regulatory bodIes and tax authonties; and
• the general public and special mterest groups, labor unions, consumer groups

"Financial reporting should proVIde informatlOn that is useful to present to
potential investors and creditors and other users m makmg ratlOnal mvestments,
credIt, and SImIlar decisions. The mformatlOn should be comprehensIble to
those who have a reasonable understandmg of business and economic activities
and are willmg to study the informatIon WIth reasonable dIligence."

Although these three groups have dIfferent obJectlves m the analySIS of fmancIaI mformatlOn,
eqmty mvestors and creditors are the primary users of fmancIaI mformatlOn The underlymg
ObjectIve of fmancial analySIS IS the comparative measurement of nsk and return to make
mvestments or credit declSlons

External users of fmancIaI mformation encompass a wIde range of interests but can be
claSSIfIed mto three groups.

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual

The final objective of financial reporting is the preparation of financial statements. As
explamed m section III fmancIaI accounting is employed primarily for users of fmancial
statements who are external to the company. The common charactenstlc of external users IS
their lack of authority to prescnbe the information they want from an enterprise They depend
on general-purpose external financial reports provided by management The Financial
Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) defmes the objectlves of fmancial reportmg as follows!

v. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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2. INCOME STATEMENT

Figure V-2 shows a pro-forma income statement that complIes with InternatIOnal Accountmg
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo This IS not an audIted statement and the fmal

The balance sheet of an electncal utility is similar to that of an industnal company except that
an mdustrial company generally puts current assets and lIabilIties at the top of the balance
sheet.

Financial Statements

The income statement covers a specIfic period It shows the amount of money that the
enterprise earned from products and serVIces within that penod (revenues) and the costs that
were incurred by the firm to provide those products and serVIces (expenses) The difference
between revenue and expense is the profIt or net mcome that is left for the owners of the
busmess Some of the income may be paId to owners in the form of dIVIdends The rest is
kept by the fIrm for use in the busmess (retained earmngs).

The CapItalIzation and LiabilIties portion of the balance sheet shows amounts that owners
invested in the busmess and the amounts the business owes its credItors The utIlIty accounts
usually begm with a statement of CapItalIzatIon WhIch shows the amount that has been mvested
in the business for the long term. The company has oblIgatIOns that must be paId withm 12
months of the date of the balance sheet Those oblIgatIOns are Current LiabilIties. Other
CredIts and Long Term LiabIlItIes commonly are deferred mcome taxes (temporary or
permanent differences denved from the use of accelerated depreciation or mvestment tax
credIts).

Assets owned by the utility are shown on the left side of the balance sheet. The asset side of
the balance sheet shows the cost of what the company owns plus what IS owed to It by others
plus what the company has already paId for future expenses UtIlIty Plant IS the sectIOn that
records the costs of plant that has been completed, and the equipment that is part of an
incomplete project (ConstructIOn Work in progress). Many utilItIes have invested mother
busmesses Those investments are shown under Other Property and Investments.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Figure V-I shows a pro-forma balance sheet that complies with International Accounting
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo This is not an audIted statement and the fmal
version of Armenergo's balance sheet could have some modIfIcatIOns from this initial pro­
forma

assets (liabIlities and capital) are also shown Data is given as of the end of business on a
stated day, usually the end of the year or the end of an accounting penod. Thus, a balance
sheet is referred to a snapshot of a point m time.

I
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3. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow from Investing Activities IS that resulting from

versIOn of Armenergo's income statement could have some modifIcatIons from thIS ImtIal pro-forma

Financial Statements

The balance sheet tells what the company owns and owes at the end of a given day The
mcome statement helps to determine how profItable the operatIons of the firm were for a gIven
penod The statement of cash flows analyzes the cash receIved and dIsbursed in a gIven
penod The statement of cash flows IS conceptually sImple. it IS mtended to show all the cash
mflows and outflows of the firm dunng the penod. However, as the cash flow statement must
combine Items from both the balance sheet and the income statement, It IS procedurally more
dIffIcult.

The statement begms with "Cash Flow from Operatmg ActivitIes," basically what IS left over
from the year's revenues after the expenses that require cash outlay are paId There are two
methods, both m accordance to lAS, to calculate cash flow from operatmg actIvIties' the dIrect
method, which uses major categories of gross cash receipts and payments, and the indIrect
method, whIch provIdes a reconciliation of net income to net cash flow from operatmg
actIvItIes ThIS manual assumes the use of the indirect method for Armenergo's cash flow
statement. The fIrst Item is the Net Income WhICh is reported before adJustmg for any items
that do not result in cash. Expenses that do not reqUIre cash outlays must be added to that, and
reported mcome that does not bring any cash must be subtracted ThIS process reqUIres that
increases (decreases) in current assets from the preVIOUS accounting period are subtracted from
(added to) to net mcome In addItIOn, increases (decreases) m current hablhties are added to
(subtracted from) income DepreCIatIon and losses (gams) are added to (subtracted from) to
Net Income to arrive at Net Cash ProVIded from Operatmg ActIvities.

FIgure V-3 shows a pro-forma cash flow statement that complIes to International Accounting
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo ThIS IS not an audIted statement and the fmal
verSIOn of Armenergo' s cash flow statement could have some modifIcations from thIS imtial
pro-forma

The utIlIty sells a certain amount of electricity m the year at partIcular prices Receipts from
customers produce Operatmg Revenues. The costs of producing the electnclty are called
Operatmg Expenses. The difference between operatmg revenues and operatmg expenses IS
called Utility Operatmg Income Non-Utility Operating mcome mcludes the income from
vanous affIliated compames, mterest earned on investments, and a variety of other Items
Total Operatmg Income IS the sum of utility and non-utility operating mcome. Subtractmg
Interest Expense and Taxes from Total Operatmg Income gIves Net Income, whIch is the
money left for the owners of the business.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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5. FOOTNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. THE STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

SImilarly, Cash Flow from Financing Activities is that resulting from.

Financial Statements

Annenergo I S retamed earnings statement is dIvided mto Unappropnated and Appropriated
retained earnings Appropriated retained earnings, in contrast to retained earnings restrictIOns,
WhICh are bmding by law or by contract, are voluntarily made by the enterprise. Armenergo's
specIal purpose funds (e.g. payment of social and welfare type benefIts) should be recorded In

this sectIOn of the retamed earnings statement.

FIgure V-4 shows a pro-forma statement of retained earnings to be used by Armenergo ThIS
IS not an audIted statement and the fInal verSIOn of Armenergo I s statement of retained earnmgs
could have some modIfIcations from this initial pro-forma.

• Issuance or retirement of debt and equity secunties;
• DivIdends paId to stockholders.

The amount of retained earnings on a given date is the cumulative amount that has been
retained in the busmess from the begInning of the corporatIOn's eXIstence up to that date Note
also that the amount of retamed earnings does not indIcate the form m which the earnings were
retamed They may be mvested m any of the resources that appear on the assets SIde of the
balance sheet ThIS last issue is emphasized because there IS a common mIsconceptIon that
there IS some connectIOn between the amount of retamed earnmgs and the amount of cash.

• AcquisitIOn or sale of property, plant, and equipment;
• AcqUIsition or sale of a SUbSIdIary or segment, and
• Purchase or sale of mvestments in other fIrms.

The owners I equity increases through earnmgs and decreases when earnings are paId out in the
form of dividends. The dIfference between the total earnings to date and the total amount of
dIvidends paId to the shareholders to date is retained earnmgs That IS, the dIfference
represents the amount of accumulated earnmgs retamed for use in the busmess If thIS
difference IS negatIve, the Item IS labelled as a defIcIt.

lAS requires gross rather than net reporting of sigmficant investmg and fmancing actIvItIes,
thereby provIding improved disclosure For example, the acquisItIOn of property must be
shown separately from the sale of property.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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EXAMPLE OF FOOTNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DescnptlOn of the Company

PrincIples of Accollntmg

FinancIal Statements

"The fmancial statements have been prepared in a manner which IS conSIstent WIth lAS
as Issued by the International Accounting Standards CommIttee Certam adjustments
have been reflected in these fmancial statements to conform to the Armenian regulatIOn
and chart of accounts Issued by the Mmistry of Fmance The specifics of these
adjustments are descnbed withm these footnotes"

If statements are prepared according to International Accounting Standards (lAS), this sectlon
would have wordmg SImIlar to

A bnef descnption of Armenergo' s hIStOry, its generation capacity, transmiSSIOn, and
dlstnbutIOn assets, customer base and other Important charactenstlc should be mcluded m thIS
sectIOn.

The following paragraphs show, for illustratIon purposes only, an example of the major
sectIOns that a set of footnotes for Armenergo's fmancIaI statements could have. ThIS example
is not comprehensive and the actual footnotes for Armenergo' s fmancial statements would
depend on the assumptIOns used to prepared the statements

Footnotes also proVIde a detailed discussion of, and additional disclosure related to fIxed
assets, mventones, taxes, pensions, other post-employment benefIts, debt, compensation plans,
and other elements of the fmancial statements.

One of these notes, usually the fIrst, summanzes the accounting pohcies the company has
followed m preparing the statements Among other topics, this note usually descnbes the baSIS
of consohdation (if the statements are consolidated), deprecIation methods, pohcies WIth
respect to the amortization of intangible assets, mventory methods, and pohcles regardmg the
recognitIOn of revenues.

Four fmancial statements have been dIscussed: the balance sheet, the mcome statement, the
cash flow statement, and the statement of retained earmngs A fIfth type of required
mformatlon IS also important. ThIS IS the footnotes that accompany these fmancial statements,
and is deemed to be an mtegral part of them. Footnotes are deSIgned to allow users to
lffiprove assessments of the amounts, tlffiing, and reliabihty of the mformation reported in the
fmancIaI statements. Some supplementary information IS provided voluntanly by
management.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual
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Operatmg Expenses

Revenue Recognition

Financial Statements

"The financial statements include the accounts of the parent company and all major
owned subsidiary comparues. [The names of the SUbSIdIanes would be lIsted or their
general type of operation would be descnbed.] All SIgnificant mtercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated."

The accountmg basis for recording utility plan should be mcluded in thIS sectIOn For
example, If utility plant IS accounted at cost of construction, but some revaluatIon has
performed, a lIst of the revaluatIons WIth decree number and date should be mentIOned

Fixed Asset Accounting

A descriptIOn of the major operating expenses and the accounting methods should be included

"Under Armenian accountmg standards, revenues are normally recorded only as
receIvables are collected, so as to mirumize the payment of VAT. However, the
presented statements have been adjusted m accordance WIth lAS 18, to record revenues
and costs as the service is performed."

EqUIty Investment m Non-consolidated Affiliates

Ratemaking and Regulation

The accounting method used to record eqUIty mvestment should be dIsclosed.

The Armenian regulation environment for electric tanffs should be described In additIon, a
copy of the approved rates for each consumer class could be presented

If statements are prepared accordmg to lAS, a sentence simIlar to the following could be
mcluded.

Principles of Consolidation

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

If financial statements were consolidated, a statement SImIlar to the following would be
appropnate:
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Income Taxes

Inventories

SpeCIal Purpose Funds

FinanCIal Statements

"Special purpose funds are used in Armenia to account for certam non-deductible
expenses as well as Internal allocations from the net Income which are allocated for the
fmancing of capital constructIOn projects and the development of social facilItIes
Profits are "utIlIzed" or allocated for various workIng capital purposes through these
speCIal purpose funds so there IS no residual profIt To conform to lAS presentation
for these finanCIal statements, such profIt utl1izatIOn has been shown as an allocatIon of
retained earnings within the balance sheet equity section. Such allocations are not
expenses which enter into the determination of net mcome Nondeductible expenses
have nevertheless been Included as operatIng expenses in these fInanCIal statements "

VAT Accounting

The valued added tax rate and ItS base of application are explained in this section.

If fInanCIal statements are prepared in accordance with lAS, then a discussion similar to the
follOWIng would be appropriate:

The Armeman Income tax rate should be dIsclosed along WIth the a dIScussion of items that are
tax deductible or any speCIfic regulatIOn that allows for deferred credIts. ThIS section usually
shows the tax calculations and the actual amount of cash paId for taxes. In addItIon, amounts
reqUIred to be accrued as expenses in excess of taxes currently due arisIng from tax-book
tImIng differences would be described Often included In thIS IS a reconCIlIation of tax and
book Income

The inventory method should be discussed in this sectIOn.

Depreciation

ThIS section would include the depreciation method used and any addItIOnal information For
example whether and what rates are applied to revaluatIons made to plant In serVIce A list of
useful lIves assumed for major electrical equipment could also be included.

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accounting Manual
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Short-Tenn Loans and Lines of Credit

Plant in Service

I.egal Matters

Financial Statements

"The company IS party to various legal matters, the ultImate outcome of whIch
is not expected to matenally affect the results of operatIOns or the fmancial
condItion of the company. "

This footnote would include a brief discussion of pending legal matters, including
management's assessment of the hkely outcome. If there are no unusual matters pendmg, a
general statement such as the followmg is often made.

Annual contnbutions and cumulative balances to the state for retirement and post-employment
benefIts would be disclosed under thIS footnote.

RetIrement and Post-employment BenefIts

ThIS sectIOn should include a descriptIon on short-term loans and aval1able hnes of credIt

This footnote should provide details about apphcable interest rates, maturity schedules, and
contractual terms for outstandmg debt.

Long-tenD Debt

A list WIth major assets WIth additIOns and substractIon for the year and an ending balance
would be shown in this sectIOn.

This section would show the capital structure of the enterprise ThIS would include a hstmg of
all the capital account IdentIfymg dIfferent kmds of shares, paid in capItal, and preferred
stock Any Issue of new secunties and treasury stock operatIons must be dIsclosed m thIS
sectIOn DIVIdends declared and dIVIdends paId are also part of thIS sectIOn

CapItal Stock

Regulatory Matters

Armenergo State Enterprise Accountmg Manual

ThIS section would mclude sigmfIcant regulatory matters, such as changes m tariffs, and
envIronmental issues
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• results;

• net assets employed; and

• basis of inter-segment pricing.

Financial Statements

• sales of other operating revenues (analyzed between external customers and
other segments);

Reconciliations between the sum of the informatIOn on mdIvIdual segments and the aggregated
Information m the financial statements should be gIven

Disclosure should also be made of the nature of any change in the identifIcation of segments or
m the way in which segmental InformatIOn is reported, the reasons for the change and, If
determmable, the effect of the change

For each segment, disclosure should be made of.

lAS 14 requires that publicly quoted enterprises and other economIcally sigmfIcant entities
should descnbe the activities of each sigmfIcant industry segment.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

Segment Reporting
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Figure V-1
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
BALANCE SHEET
(in Thousands of Drams)

ASSETS
Current Penod PnorPenod

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
Current Penod PnorPenod

UMty Plant
Utility Plant In Service
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation
Net Plant In Service
Construction Work In Progress

Net UtIlity Plant

Other Property and Investments
Nonutllity Property
Less Accumulated PrOVISion for Depreciation
Investment In Affiliate Compames
Other Investments & Special Funds

Total Other Property and Investments

Current Assets
Cash
Customer Receivable for Electnclty
Miscellaneous Receivables

Less Bad Debt Allowance
FOSSil Fuel, at Average Cost
Other Inventones
Prepayments and Other
Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges
Other

TOTAL ASSETS

Sb

CapItalIzatIon
EqUity

Charter Capital
Revaluation Surplus
Retained Earmngs- Unappropnated
Retained Earmngs- Appropnated ("Special Funds')
Treasury Stock

Total EqUity
Long-Term Debt

Total Capltaltzatlon

Current LIabIlItIes
Notes Payable and CommerCial Paper
Current PortIon of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable for Electnclty Purchases
Trade Vendors and Affiliated Payables
Accrued Budget Taxes
Accrued Interest
Non-Budget Taxes and Other
DIVidends Declared Payable

Total Current LIabIlItIes

Other CredIts and Long Term LIabIlItIes
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Deferred Credits

Total Other CredIts and Long-Term LIabIlItIes

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES



I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Figure V-2
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands of Drams)

Utility Operating Income

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operation Expenses
Purchased Power
Fuel
Administrative & General
Other
Total Operation Expenses

Maintenance
DepreclatJon

Total Operating Expenses

Utility Operating Income

Non-Utility Operatmg Income

Non-Utility Income
Industrial Sales
Interest and DIVidend Income

(nonconsohdated affiliated companies)
Other Non-Utility Income
Total Other Income

Non-Utility Expenses
Cost of Sales
Other Non-Utility Expenses
Total Other Expenses

Non-Utility Operatmg Income

Total Operating Income

Interest Expense and Taxes

Interest Expenses
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Other Interest Expense

Total Interest Expenses

VAT and Taxes other than Income
Income Taxes

Total Interest Expense and Taxes

Net Income Before Extraordinary Items

Extraordinary Income
Extraordinary Deductions

NET INCOME

Current Period PnorPenod

'~l
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Figure V-3
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(in Thousands of Drams)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Net Income
Loss/(Galn) on Sale of Asssets
Depreciation
Decrease/(Increase) In Receivables
Decrease/(lncrease)1n Inventory Fuel
Decrease/(Increase) In Other Inventory
Decreae/(Increase) In Prepayments and Other
Decrease/(Increase) In Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable
Increase/(Decrease) In Payables
Increase/(Decrease) In Accrued Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) In Income Taxes Payable

Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Disbursement for the Purchase of Property, Plant, and Equipment
Proceeds from the Sale of Property, Plant, and Equipment
Construction Expenditures
Investments In Affiliated Companies
Sale of Investments In Other Firms

Net Cash from Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Fmancing Activities

Redemption of Long-Term Debt
Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Redemption of Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Issuance of Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Treasury Stock AcqUIred
Issuance of EqUity
DIVidends Paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Beginning Balance of Cash
Ending Balance of Cash

Current Period Prior Period
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Figure V-4
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
(in Thousands of Drams)

Retained Earnings- Unappropiated
Beglnlng Balance
Net Income
Less DIvidends Declared
Less Amounts Allocated

Ending Balance Retained Earnmgs-Unapproplated

Retained Earnings- Appropiated
Begmmg Balance
Amounts Allocated from Current Earnings for

list all the Balances and Purposes

Endmg Balance Retained Earnings- Appropiated

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS

Current Period Prior Period
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FIGURE V-5
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE -- DISTRIBUTION
THE BALANCE SHEET AND THE CHART OF ACCOUNTS
(in Thousands of Drams)

ASSETS CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

Other Property and Investments
Nonutility Property 121
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation 122
Investment In Affiliate Compames 123
other Investments & Special Funds ::12=4~-..;.12;;;;8;;.- _

Total Other Property and Investments

--\,..,;~
\.}!

Utlltty Plant
Utility Plant In Service
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation
Net Plant In Service
Construction Work In Progress

Net Uti/tty Plant

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Customer Receivable for Electnclty
Miscellaneous Receivables

Less Bad Debt Allowance
FosSil Fuel, at Average Cost
other Inventones
Prepayments and other
Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges
Other

TOTAL ASSETS

101-106,300-399,118
108,111,119

107

131,135,134,136
141,142
143,145,146,171,172
144
151
154-164
165,173,174

181-190

Capitalization
EqUity

Charter Capital
Revaluation Surplus
Retained Earnlngs- Unnapropnated
Retained Earnlngs- Appropnated ("Special Funds")
Treasury Stock

Total EqUity
Long-Term Debt

Total Capltaltzatlon

Current Liabilities
Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable for Electnclty Purchases
Trade Vendors and Affiliated Payables
Accrued Budget Taxes
Accrued Interest
Non-Budget Taxes and other
DIVidends Declared Payable

Tom/CurrentL~bilmes

Other Credits and Long Term Liabilities
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Deferred Credits

Total Other Credits and Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

201-211
214
216
215
217

221-227 (less current portion)

231,233
calculated from above
232
232,234,235
236
237
241,242
238

255
228,229,252,253



I Figure V-6

I
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE - DISTRIBUTION
THE INCOME STATEMENT AND THE CHART OF ACCOUNTS
(in Thousands of Drams)

I Utility Operating Income

I Operatmg Revenues 400,412,414,440-447,456

Operatmg Expenses

I
Operation Expenses 401 ,580-589
Purchased Power 555
Admmlstratlve &General 405,920-931,935
Other 411,413,557,901-912

I Total Operation Expenses

Mamtenance 402,590-598

I
Depreciation 403,404

Total Operatmg Expenses

I
Utility Operating Income

Non-Utility Operating Income

I
Non-Utility Income

Industnal Sales 415
Interest and DIvidend Income 419

I
(nonconsolldated affiliated companies)

Other Non-Utility Income 421
Total Other Income

I Non-Utility Expenses
Cost of Sales 416
Other Non-Utility Expenses 426

I
Total Other Expenses

Non-Utility Operating Income

I Total Operating Income

Interest Expense and Taxes

I Interest Expenses
Interest on Long-Term Debt 427
Other Interest Expense 428-431 ,432

I Total Interest Expenses

VAT and Taxes other than Income 408

I
Income Taxes 409

Total Interest Expense and Taxes

I Net Income Before Extraordinary Items

Extraordmary Income 434

I Extraordinary Deductions 435

NET INCOME
I

I \1}-1
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A. RESPONSffiILITY CENTERS

A hypothetIcal ordering of ResponSIbIlity Centers, showmg IdentIfIcation codes and orgamzatlons

Management Accounting

The following concepts should be used when it IS determmed that Armenergo IS ready to mltmte
management accountIng.

• Total expenses by Responsibility Center (or summaries for hIgher level
Responsibility Centers);

• Totals by Resource Code (e g. labor or matenals) for one or more ResponsIbIlity
Centers;

• Total costs by Project Code, and
• Totals by Resource Code for specifIC Project Codes.

ResponsibilIty Centers are IdentIfIed as operatIng groups WIthIn the enterpnse that are responSIble
for speCIfIc functions. Generally, there would be a one for one relatIOnship between ResponsibIlIty
Centers and mdivldual organIZatIOns. Each ResponsIbility Center would be aSSIgned a fIve dIgIt
IdentIfIcatIon number to enable codIng of charges to the responsible ResponsibIlIty Center The
codmg would be hIerarchIcal, In order to readily permit recapitulatIOn of costs for subordInate
ResponsibilIty Centers into the hIgher level Centers.

The Ideal approach for Armenergo would be to Implement an Integrated FmanClal Management
System (IFMS). This IS a recent InnovatIon in informatIon systems deSIgn that manages a core data
base with numerous subsystems accessIng and processIng the data This technique would enable
maXImum coordInation and governance of enterpnse actIVItIes. Pnmary core systems (Treasury l

AccountIng, and Budgeting) are both fed by, and feed Into, the penpheral fmancIaI and non­
fmanclal systems. An IFMS would fIll all reqUIrements for fInancial and management accountmg,
m addItIOn to the necessary admInistratIve and support systems GIven the current status of
Armenergo, WIth an overall lack of computer expertIse, the potentIal for organIzational changes,
and the Immediate needs for informatIon, Pnce Waterhouse belIeves that the IFMS approach IS not
appropriate for Armenergo at thIS tIme.

The nature and volume of the reports generated will vary based on information available and the
user needs. The InItial focus should be on budget informatIOn, prunarily penodlc (monthly and
quarterly) year-to-date comparisons of budget versus actual revenues and expenditures AddItIOnal
valuable informatIon can include

Management accounting is the process of accumulating, sorting and presentIng mformatlon desIgned
to assist internal users in their responsibilIties When fully unplemented, a management accounting
system enables comprehensIve analysIs of fmancial and operating data by generating a vanety of
computer reports.

Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

VI. MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS
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C. ACCOUNT CODE FORMAT
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• A two digit account number used for tax purposes under the current Anneman
standards,

The proposed Account Code Fonnat (see example) includes a total of seventeen dIgitS broken down
mto fIve dlstmct fIelds. When fully Implemented, utilIzatIon of the full account code Will proVide
management detailed mfonnatIOn on costs incurred. Input fIelds mclude:

Management Accounting

23000 External Relations Department
23100 Projects ImplementatIon DIvIsion
23200 OrganizatIOnal and Protocol DIvisIOn
23300 Infonnatlon Umt

22000 System Operating Department
22100 Dispatchmg DivIsion
22200 Load Analysis DivIsion
22300 Power DIstributIon and Control DIvision
22400 RegIstration Division
22500 Consumer SerVIces Division

21000 Economical Department
21100 Economical Division
21200 Labor and Wages DIvision
21300 Accountmg DivisIOn

Resources are defmed as those mputs that are consumed or otherwIse used in operatIOns Labor,
materials and equipment are the most common of these When expenditures for these vanous
categories are specifically identifIed, management is more capable of controlling the associated costs
by identIfymg methods for minlffiizing resource consumptIon

The attached listing of Resource Codes has been developed to present a comprehensive codmg
system for vanous resources It is constructed to pennit ResponsibilIty Center managers to select
levels of categorizatIOn relevant to the operatIOn While the listing IS broken down extenSively, it
may be desired to use only the pnmary resources deSignated on multiples of ten from 00 through 90
(e g 00 for Labor, 10 for SerVIces, 20 for Matenals, etc) Ideally, speCifIc Resource Code
UtIlIzatIOn WIll be umfonn throughout the enterpnse.

B. RESOURCE CODES

would appear as follows.

Annenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual

20000 First Deputy General DIrector
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Each transaction must be Identified WIth the complete code (exceptmg the optional Project Code) to
utIlIze the full capabilItIes of the proposed system.

• A three digit account number charged for fmancIaI reportmg purposes;
• A five dIgIt identifIcatIOn number for the charging ResponsibIlity Center,
• A two digit Resource Code; and
• A five digit Project Code

,
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Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual Management Accounting
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Armenergo State Enterprise Accountmg Manual Management Accounting

Code Number Description

I
00 Labor

I 01 Hourly Pay - StraIght TIme
02 Hourly Pay - Overtime
03

I 04 Salaries - Non-management
05 Salanes - Management/Executive
06

I 07
08

I
09 Bonuses

10 Services

I
11 Contract Labor
12 ProfessIonal SerVIces
13 Commurucations

I 14 Government SerVIces
15
16

I 17
18
19

I 20 Materials
21 Materials - Operatmg

I 22 OffIce SupplIes
23 Computer Software

I
24
25
26

I
27
28
29

I 30 Equipment
31 Operating

I 32 OffIce
33 Computers
34 Tools

I 35 Rental and Leased
36

I - 4 -

I Q
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Armenergo State Enterprise Accounting Manual Management Accountmg

Code Number Description

I 37
38

I
39

40 Facilities

I 41 Rent/Lease Payments
42 Maintenance
43 Utilities

I 44
45
46

I 47
48

I
49

SO Transportation

I
51 Fuel
52 Mamtenance
53 Freight

I 54 Public Transportation
55
56

I 57
58
59

I 60 Employee Expenses

I
61 Meals
62 Lodgmg
63 Other

I
64 Personal Transportation
65
66

I, 67
68
69

I 70 Employee Benefits and Related
71 Payroll Taxes

I 72 Paid Time Off
73 Umon Dues

I - 5 -
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Code Number

74
75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

Description

Energy Expenses
Energy Purchases
Natural Gas
Mazout
Coal

Financial and Other
Interest
Taxes - Value Added
Taxes - ProfIt
Taxes - Other

Advertismg
DonatIOns
AdJustments
Other

- 6 -

Management Accountmg
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ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
ACCOUNTING CODING FORMAT

I I I I I I I I I I I I

~rmenian Financial Responsibility Center Code Resource Project Code
~ccount ~ccount Code
~umber ~umber
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